KINGSBURY

GENERAL IEPROVEMERT WISTRILT

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEETING NOTICE
AGENDA
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2025

A meeting of the Kingsbury General Improvement District Board of Trustees shall be
held Tuesday October 21, 2025, at the district office (160 Pine Ridge Drive, Stateline,
NV, 89449), commencing at 5:00 p.m. The agenda and supporting material are
available on the district website (www.kgid.org), News & Notices. Copies of this agenda
were posted 3 business days prior to the meeting at: The District Office, Stateline Post
Office, Zephyr Cove Post Office, and Douglas County Lake Tahoe Administration
Building.

Electronic copies of the agenda and supporting materials are also available at the
following website: = State of Nevada Public Notices website: https://notice.nv.gov/

Remote attendance is welcomed. To offer public comment prior to the meeting,
individuals may submit comments using the drop box located at the district office entrance,
or email to the District Secretary.

e To provide public comment or attend the meeting by phone, (669) 900-9128 - ID
code 775-588-3548 passcode 5883548. Although the phone line accommodates
multiple callers, should you receive a busy signal, please call back.

e Public comment is limited to three minutes and occurs at the beginning and end
of the meeting and invited during the Board'’s consideration of each action item,
as well as before action is taken.

Join the meeting using the link below via Zoom:

https://us02web.zoom.us/meetings/8118961 1035/invitations?signature=r5YD8s
LJ5p5PENBVFG1gcwWXwgDaNOPJXmkhcOWK-To
Meeting ID: 775 588 3548 Passcode: 5883548

MISSION STATEMENT
As a team, our employees and the Board of Trustees provide water and sewer service,
maintain roads and drainage systems for the benefit of our customers using modern
business systems in an efficient courteous, and accountable manner which surpass
standards set for public health, safety, and the environment.



Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and
require special assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify
the district by calling 775-588-3548 at least one day in advance of the meeting.

ALL MATTERS ON THE BOARD AGENDA ARE SCHEDULED WITH POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION

AGENDA

5:00 P.M.

PN

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Public Comment

This is the public’s opportunity to speak on any topic pertinent to the district and
not listed on this agenda. Public comments will also be invited during the
Board’s consideration of each action item, and before action is taken. Please
limit your comments to three minutes. Nevada Open Meeting Law (NRS
241.034) prohibits action on items not listed on the agenda.

Approval of Agenda: For Possible Action: Items on the agenda may be taken
out of order; two or more agenda items may be combined for consideration; and
items may be removed from the agenda or discussion relating thereto delayed at
any time.

Approval of Minutes: For Possible Action: Approval of the minutes for the
Board of Trustees meeting August 27, 2025, September 16, 2025, September
23, 2025, and September 30, 2025.

NEW BUSINESS

7.
8.

9.

For Discussion and Possible Action: Approve list of Claims, September 2025
For Discussion and Possible Action: 510 Laurel Lane Easement Request and
Related Alternatives

Discussion and Possible Action: Reappointment of Trustee Sara Nelson to
The Board of Trustees for The Douglas County Lake Tahoe Sewer Authority
(DCLTSA)

10.For Discussion and Possible Action: Amendment to Trustee Compensation

Policy — Attendance and Duty-based Compensation

11.For Discussion and Possible Action: Shared Vehicle Storage Facility with

Tahoe Douglas Fire Protection District (TDFPD) — Site Evaluation and Next
Steps

ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN ON ANY REPORTS OR CORRESPONDENCE:

ONOoORWON =

Board Member Reports

Engineering Report

Management Report

Attorney Report

Correspondence

Long Range Calendar

Announcements and Final Public Comment
For Possible Action; Adjournment



GEMENAY 14 PAOVEMERT BISTRICY

Kingsbury General Improvement District
Board of Trustees
Sandy Parks, Chair
Ed Johns, Vice Chair
Cindy Trigg, Secretary/Treasurer
Greg Felton, Trustee
Sara Nelson, Trustee

MEETING MINUTES
‘ MEETING OF THE KGID BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SPECIAL MEETING AWARD OF SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT
HELD AT 160 PINE RIDGE DR. STATELINE, NV ON AUGUST 27, 2025

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office located at 160
Pine Ridge, Stateline, Nevada at 1:01 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL — In person attendees were Trustees Parks, Johns, Trigg, Nelson and Felton. Also, present were General
Manager Dornbrook, Utility Operations Superintendent Joe Esenarro, and General Counsel Chuck Zumpft. Public
attendees included Sara and Jaime Lopez, Kathy Odom, Robert Hererra, Mike Paulson, Charlena Manchester, Jason
Torres, Douglas Mathews, Diane Banning, Cory Lobato, Ben Tomson, and Larry Schussel. On Zoom: Clint with Colbre,
Paul Korbani and Jeff Enzo. Note: There may have been public attendees that did not use the sign-in sheet or identify
themselves on Zoom.

PUBLIC COMMENT - There were no public comments.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA — There were no questions regarding the agenda.

M-08/27/2025-1 — Trustee Johns moved to approve the agenda. The motion was seconded by Trustee Trigg and
unanimously passed.

NEW BUSINESS FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE AWARD OF SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT

The Kingsbury General Improvement District (District) received three proposals to their Request for Proposal (RFP) for
the 2025-2028 Snow Removal Contract. All proposals were due for submission to the District by August 21, 2025.
The following firms submitted proposals for review by the Kingsbury Board of Trustees:

¢ Manchester Enterprises, Inc.
e Colbre Grading and Paving of Nevada, Inc.
e Lopez Snow Removal

Prior to the Board’s review and discussion, a presentation was given featuring a slide show that highlighted each
contractor's available equipment, resources, and operational capacity.

Review of Proposal — Colbre Grading and Paving of Nevada, Inc.
The Board began its review with the proposal submitted by Colbre Grading and Paving of Nevada, Inc. Trustees identified

several deficiencies in the submission, including:

e Incomplete RFP documentation.



Highest overall cost among the submissions.

Limited experience in the Tahoe Basin.

All listed equipment identified as rented rather than owned.

Failure to provide required insurance information.

Lack of detail regarding company qualifications and available personnel.

Following the review, General Manager Dornbrook recommended that further consideration be narrowed to the proposals
from Manchester Enterprises, Inc. and Lopez Snow Removal, citing the insufficient information provided in Colbre’s
submission.

Review of Proposal — Lopez Snow Removal \
During the Board’s review of the proposal submitted by Lopez Snow Removal, the following comments and observations
were made:

Trustee Nelson expressed that she was impressed with the thoroughness of the proposal. However, she raised concerns
about the company’s limited experience managing snow removal operations across large service areas, such as the
District’s.

Trustee Felton noted that the proposal was well-prepared and easy to read but expressed concern regarding the size and
equipment fleet and plans for equipment storage. He also commended the use of technology, including cameras and
machine-tracking systems.

Trustee Trigg stated that the RFP was clear, comprehensive, and addressed all her questions.

Trustee Parks agreed that the proposal was well-organized and clearly presented.

Trustee Johns raised concerns regarding the number of employees, flat-rate pricing structure, and limited road
maintenance experience.

General Manager Dornbrook remarked that he was impressed by the overall quality of the proposal and the equipment,
specifically noting that all plow blades were equipped with gates or wings, which could help reduce berm formation.

Concerns: Concerns discussed by the Board included the location for equipment storage, quantity and size of equipment,
insurance coverage within Nevada, and the fact that the company does not have a contractor’s license under the Nevada
State Contractors Board. Trustee Parks also referenced the fiscal responsibility of the District, expressing concern that
selecting Lopez could result in an excess balance in the snow fund at the end of the season. General Manager Dornbrook
reiterated concerns regarding staffing levels and the lack of prior experience serving the District.

Response from Lopez: Lopez Snow Removal provided clarification regarding their proposal and addressed the concerns
raised by the Board. They explained that their flat-rate pricing structure includes snow removal around hydrants and
should be viewed as a long-term investment, even though profit margins may be limited. Lopez stated that larger
equipment would be designated specifically for the Kingsbury General Improvement District (KGID) and that additional
resources would be made available if needed. Lopez also noted that two tracking systems are utilized—some features
integrated into newer equipment—to promote accountability and operational efficiency. The company emphasized that
communication and integrity are core values of its operations. Lopez highlighted that their crew is employed year-round,
providing both stability and readiness for the winter season. They cited a strong record of positive client experiences and
affirmed that KGID would be their primary client, ensuring that the District’s needs receive top priority.

Manchester:

Trustee Nelson expressed that the most significant advantage for Manchester is their long-standing relationship with the
District, having provided services since 1979.

Trustee Felton noted that the RFP response submitted by Manchester was difficult to follow.

Trustee Trigg mentioned that we do have a lot of history with Manchester and that history does count, she also expressed
concerns with the way Manchester submitted the RFP.

Trustee Johns echoed similar comments, reinforcing the observations made by others.

Trustee Parks agreed that the RFP was disorganized, with numerous cross-outs, and supported the decision to remove
Manchester’s response from consideration due to its lack of clarity.

General Manager Dornbrook was impressed by the number of emails he received from constituents in support of
Manchester. He added that it would be irresponsible to disregard the opinions of District stakeholders when evaluating the
proposals. He also agreed that the primary focus of snow removal operations should be that of public health and safety
concerns, not customer convenience or overall cost of such services.

Concerns: The proposal submitted by Manchester did not include any information regarding claims or litigation history,
nor did it provide details about employee qualifications aside from a reference to Flipper Manchester. The proposal also
set a minimum contract value of $500,000.00 per year, which raised concerns about what the maximum costs could
ultimately be. Johns expressed particular concern that several pieces of information specifically requested in the RFP
were not provided, and he questioned how the minimum annual cost reached such a high level. Parks noted that the



proposal included charges for snow removal around fire hydrants but failed to specify the labor costs associated with
shoveling hydrants.

Response from Manchester:

Manchester apologized for the condition of the RFP, acknowledging that it was confusing to review, and clarified that, in
the past, fire hydrant clearing had been listed separately in the contract at a rate of $100 per hydrant. Under the current
proposal, however, hydrant clearing is included within the overall scope of work and will not be charged separately in the

future.
PUBLIC COMMENT:

Kathy Odom: Award shouldn’t be based on the popularity of Manchester, the condition of their equipment and how old it
is concerns her. ‘

Mr. Paulson: Questioned where they are going to store the sand, stating one sand truck will not be sufficient. Lopez has
no backup plows in case they hit a vault sitting above grade in a District roadway.

Ben Johnson: Speaking upon behalf of Tahoe Douglas Fire Protection District, voiced his concern of clear roadways and
clear hydrants for the safety of our residents and visitors stating the risk associated with lack of EMS access. “Lopez
could do a great job but there’s no history demonstrated, which is terrifying and unpredictable.” His hope is that the
District can settle past differences with Manchester.

Cory Labato: Stated he delivers mail at 5:30 am and sees Manchester plowing at 3:00am and questioned if Lopez has
sufficient crew to start that early in the morning. The postal service experienced issues with Lopez snow removal who
plows the parking lot where he works in Roundhill, it's required to be plowed by 5:00 am and that doesn’t always happen,
also the salt that they use is deteriorating the concrete.

Jodie Nelson: Reviewed past budgets to review historical snow removal costs. She states that a flat rate is a poor
business model and bad business practice for the district. She further noted that this is not a sustainable business
practice.

Paul Korbani: A resident of Tina Court, noted that his driveway is above the Summit Village overflow parking lot where
Lopez stages their equipment. His experience with Lopez has been stellar as they have very good people working with
them.

Jeff Enzo: A resident on Andria and Sunflower Circle for 20 years, rates the quality of service provided over the years at
a 10, and that Manchester does an incredible job.

General Counsel Chuck Zumpft advised the Board that the agenda item presented three different options for
consideration. He cautioned against pursuing the second option, which involved negotiating directly with the proposers,
and recommended that the Board avoid this approach. Of the three options, Zumpft indicated that the first was the safest
and most appropriate course of action. He further encouraged Board members to complete the ranking of the RFP
submissions, noting that this ranking serves as the proper basis for determining the award.

Final Comments:

Johns: Expressed concerns regarding both proposals. Lopez was found lacking in experience and equipment, raising
doubts about their ability to perform and ensure the District’s safety. Manchester’s response to the RFP was
unsatisfactory, as was their $500,000 minimum requirement. Johns was not inclined to support award to either proposal.
He added that he could never support Lopez based on his fear of them not being able to perform and for the safety of the
District.

Felton: From a cost perspective, he stated that he is much more comfortable with Lopez. He also favored Lopez in terms
of the quality of equipment. However, he noted that Manchester has the advantage when it comes to the overall amount
of equipment available. With respect to personnel, he observed that Manchester employs more people but also has more
jobs to manage. He added that if the District were willing to accept some degree of risk, awarding the contract to Lopez
would provide them with the opportunity to gain valuable experience. He acknowledged that there are both pros and cons
to each proposal but emphasized that he was not comfortable with Manchester's RFP submission, particularly due to the
presence of crossed-out clauses within their response.

Trigg: Noted that because Manchester has historically been the provider for the District, there is a tendency for the
company to act as though it owns the job and, at times, does not demonstrate the level of respect expected toward the
District. She emphasized that the Board should seek a company that is eager to work for the District and committed to
serving its needs.

Nelson: Expressed that the Board should become more knowledgeable about the RFP process before making a final
decision. She stated that she could not support selecting Lopez due to concerns with personnel, equipment, and overall
lack of experience, and was not comfortable choosing a new company to provide snow removal services. She noted that



her scoring input was limited, as she is not a snow removal professional and lacks the technical expertise to evaluate
proposals thoroughly, emphasizing that Board members are not subject-matter experts and that the snow removal
committee and staff should have conducted the evaluations and presented recommendations. Nelson concluded that
public health and safety concerns weighed heavily in her decision not to support Lopez.

Parks: Noted that while it is a risk not to choose a company with which the District has 40 years of experience, Lopez
cannot gain experience without being given the opportunity. She emphasized the need for a fresh start and stated that,
from a fiscal perspective, it was in the District’'s and Board’s best interest to support Lopez. Parks also reiterated her -
frustration with Manchester’s poor response to the RFP.

Dornbrook: Expressed concern regarding the selection of a contractor who lacks snow removal experience within the
District. He cautioned that either an “epic” winter or even a normal winter could result in multiple operational failures under
such circumstances, and this significant risk outweighs any potential benefit.

Additionally, he emphasized the significant volume of customer feedback he had personally received, indicating strong
support for Manchester. He recommended that this customer sentiment be carefully considered as part of the contractor
selection process. He reiterated his belief that public health and safety should be the foremost criterion for award.

Larry Schussel: Expressed his understanding of the RFP to the Board.

General Counsel Chuck Zumpft: Stated that the Board must either evaluate the bids currently under consideration and
decide today, or alternatively, allow staff to revise the RFP and repost for new submissions.

M-08/27/2025-2 — A motion was made by Trigg, seconded by Felton, that the board accept the RFP from Lopez snow
removal based on the criteria evaluations and the proposed matrix evaluations.

Yeas: Trigg, Felton, Parks 3

Nays: Nelson, Johns 2
Motion Passed

ADJOURNMENT

M-8/27/25-3

Meeting adjourned at 4:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandy Parks, Chair

Attest:

Cindy Trigg, Secretary



Kingsbury General Improvement District
Board of Trustees
Sandy Parks, Chair
Ed Johns, Vice Chair
Cindy Trigg, Secretary/Treasurer
Greg Felton, Trustee
Sara Nelson, Trustee

MEETING MINUTES
MEETING OF THE KGID BOARD OF TRUSTEES
HELD AT 160 PINE RIDGE DR. STATELINE, NV ON SEPTEMBER 16, 2025

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office located at 160
Pine Ridge, Stateline, Nevada at 5:02 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL — In person attendance were Trustees Johns, Trigg, Nelson and Felton. Also, present was General
Manager Dornbrook, Interim Utility Operations Superintendent Byran Moss, Admin. & H.R. Supervisor Judy Brewer,
Accountant Il Brandy Johns and General Counsel Chuck Zumpft. Trustee Parks was absent. Public attendees included
presenter Courtney Walker along with public attendees: Bob Keller, Chris Anderson, Wade Fiske, Bill Downey, Carole
Downey, Don Stanley, Sue Stoll, Barbara Berner, Mary Kinion, Rhiannon Simpson, Laura Montiel, Larry Bowland, Steve
Raubeck, Cory Labato, Nate Jensen, Karen Garretson, Mike Bennett, Rodney Vonahsen, Taylor Cole, Erika Nelson,
Chris Larson, Sarah Hancock, Charles Hancock, Andrew Deptro, Katy Doom, Doug Mathews, Elfie Klement, AnnMarie
Rose, Phil Olivieri, Jason Torres, Don Ester, Flipper Manchester, Marilyn Spencer, Patti Page, Matt Van Dyne, Pat Miller,
Tony Garcia, Patty Nusby, Jessica Grime, Sunny Cassidy, Matt Grime, Chelsea Bibb, Brendan Packer, Peter Greil, Nancy
Cornell, Clyde Cornell, Ross Huber, Mark White, Janeen White and Sam Sellers. On Zoom were: Summit Village, Rubio
Aguilar, Paul, Chris, John Edelen, Michelle Pardori, Don’s iPad, Susan Cuhuli and Nancy. Note: There may have been
public attendees that did not use the sign-in sheet or identify themselves on Zoom.

PUBLIC COMMENT — Bob Keller voiced his concern as to why the roads lines in the District aren’t being painted.

PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT -

Jessica Grime — Concerns regarding Lopez’s not being able to meet demands.

Charlie Hancock — Clarified that KGID isn't responsible for plowing Kingsbury Grade.

Bill Downey — Believes Board is being irrational for choosing Lopez snow removal.

Patti Page — Believes Manchester was the only qualified bid that received.

Mary Kinion — Questions how much of Manchester's equipment works, they are old and polluting our streets.

Michelle Pandori — Commended the community who showed up at the meeting today. Pleaded with the board to choose
Manchester.

Pat Miller — Concerned about a disabled family member not being able to get emergency help due to the streets not being
plowed. Pat would like the Board to reconsider the contract with Lopez and choose Manchester.

Tony Garcia — Moved out of Tahoe after 36 years, worked with Manchester in the past and the machines are outdated.
Lopez is fully capable of doing a good job for the District.

Matt Grimes — Would like the Board to reconsider giving the contract to Lopez.

Chris Anderson — Thoroughly satisfied with Manchester.

Marilyn Spencer — The Board took an oath to represent the best interest of all the residence in the district. Asked the
board to put bias aside and give the contract to Manchester.

Rodney Vonahasn — Employees of Manchester have 80 years of combined experience, just between four employees and
have cleaned up procedures since he has come onboard.

Rosie Labato — Disagrees with statements oil on the ground from Manchester, voting not to save money and go with
experience instead.




All were invited back to a protest hearing that was scheduled for Tuesday 9/23/25 at 9:00 a.m.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Agenda #11 (For Discussion and Possible Action: Snow Removal Contract-Lopez Snow
Removal) was removed from the agenda due to the protest filing.

M-09/16/2025-1 — Motion by Trigg, seconded by Nelson, and unanimously passed to approve the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - The minutes of the August 19, 2025, and Special Board Meeting August 27, 2025.

M-09/16/2025-2 — Motion by Trigg, seconded by Nelson, and unanimously passed to approve the minutes for August 19,
2025.

M-09/16/2025-3 — Motion by Trigg, seconded by Nelson, to approve the minutes of the August 27, 2025 meeting. The
motion did not pass unanimously. The minutes will be revised and brought back for approval at the October 21, 2025
board meeting.

NEW BUSINESS FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

TMDL Water Quality Program Overview and the KGID-Douglas County Partnership presented by Courtney Walker

Courtney Walker provided an overview of the Lake Tahoe Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) Program, explaining its
focus on reducing fine sediment particle loads to improve Lake Tahoe's water quality. She clarified that Douglas County
administers the TMDL program on behalf of KGID and emphasized the importance of maintaining partnerships to meet
compliance goals. The methods used to measure and track sediment reduction, including road assessments, street
sweeping operations, and highlighted upcoming projects such as the Lower Kingsbury area-wide treatment of runoff.

DOWL Market Street Lift Station Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) Task Order #71

The board approved a task order for $85,000.00 to conduct a preliminary engineering report for the Market Street Lift
Station, focusing on gathering existing data and evaluating alternatives. It was decided to proceed with the baseline study
without the contingent tasks that would have added significant costs for environmental and funding compliance. The
board also discussed the potential costs of rebuilding the station, estimated at $10-15 million dollars, and the need to
assess the current emergency gravity feed system as part of the study.

M-09/16/2025-4 — Motion by Felton and unanimously passed to approve Task order #71 at a cost of $85,000.00 to
conduct a preliminary engineering report for the Market Street Lift Station.

Approve list of Claims. August/September 2025

The board reviewed the list of claims for August and September 2025.

M-09/16/2025-5- Motion by Trigg, seconded by Felton and unanimously passed to approve the List of Claims dated
August 18, 2025 — September 10, 2025, beginning check number 65611 through 65711 in the amount of $1,507,979.96.

Receive and Review Financial Statements, Quarterly - April/May/June, 2025

The board discussed financial statements, questioning whether they were generating more than legally required reports
for the Board. Reviewed cash positions and deposit accounts, considering a sweeping fund option.

M-09/16/2025-6- Motion by Felton, seconded by Nelson and unanimously passed to accept and approve the Financial
Statements covering the quarter of April, May and June 2025.

Health Savings Accounts (HSA) of Employees based upon by the Public Employees’ benefits program (PEBP) for
fiscal year 2025/2026

The Board discussed why it is requested by the staff to maintain the current contribution for the exempt employees HSA
and revisit again in June 2026, which will give the staff more time to collect data including comparing different types of
insurance.

M-09/16/2025-7—- Motion by Trigg, seconded by Nelson to approve the HSA maintaining contributions to the Public
Employees’ Benefits Program (PEBP) for the purpose of funding Health Savings Accounts (HSAs) for exempt employees
enrolled in the high-deductible health plan, at the same funding level as the previous fiscal year. (Motion was rescinded)



M-09/16/2025-8 — Motion by Trigg, seconded by Felton and unanimously passed to approve the HSA maximum approved
by IRS (less $900.00 provided by Public Employees Benefit Program and less $1000.00 to make it more comparable to
the union benefits) for fiscal year 2025/2026.

BOARD REPORTS — South Tahoe Public Utilities District is having an open house on 9/24/25 from 4-6 p.m.

MANAGEMENT REPORTS - Announced that Joe Esenarro’s last day was September 12, 2025. Kudos was given to
Bryan Moss for stepping up and filling in the role of the interim position of the Utility Operations Superintendent.
Dornbrook would like to explore the watermain intertie between Kingsbury and Roundhill, which may be very beneficial to
improve fire protection for both entities. A milestone celebration honoring Brandy Johns for her 20 years of service at
KGID will be held on September 18, 2025.

ATTORNEY REPORT - The Legislature recently enacted important updates to the Open Meeting Law. Under the revised
provisions, public bodies—such as the KGID Board—with three or more Trustees in attendance may now meet privately
with legal counsel to discuss certain legal matters, even when litigation is not pending or anticipated. This amendment
provides greater flexibility for boards to obtain timely legal advice while maintaining full compliance with the Open Meeting
Law.

ADJOURNMENT

M-9/16/2025-9 — Motion to adjourn at 7:47 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandy Parks, Chair

Attest:

Cindy Trigg, Secretary






KINGSBURY

STMERAL SRR VIMENT B3 1 EICT

Kingsbury General Improvement District
Board of Trustees
Sandy Parks, Chair
Ed Johns, Vice Chair
Cindy Trigg, Secretary/Treasurer
Greg Felton, Trustee
Sara Nelson, Trustee

MEETING MINUTES
MEETING OF THE KGID BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PROTEST HEARING OF AWARD OF SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT
HELD AT 160 PINE RIDGE DR. STATELINE, NV ON SEPTEMBER 23, 2025

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office located at 160
Pine Ridge, Stateline, Nevada at 9:01 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL - In person attendance were Trustees Johns, Trigg, Nelson and Felton. Trustee Parks attended via Zoom.
Also, present: General Manager Derek Dornbrook, Interim Utility Operations Superintendent Byran Moss, Admin. & H.R.
Supervisor Judy Brewer, and General Counsel Zumpft. Public attendees included: Mary Kinion, Sara Lopez, Kathy
Odom, Doug Mathews, Marilyn Spencer, Pat Miller, Lynette Stoudt, Mike Paulson, Jason Torres, Chris Anderson, Rosie
Labato, Ginny Cook, Dan Orr, Charles Manchester, Charlena Manchester, Rodney Vonahsen, Sharon Conniff, Matthew
Clarice, John Edelen, Wade Fikse, Dave Eshe, Dave Steward, Brendin Packer, Chelsea Bibs, Hailey Roake, James
Gothcla, Bob Keller, Jaime Lopez, Tony Garcia, Stephanie Layman, Bryce Cranch, David Folt, Patty Page, Sharon
Conify. Note: There may have been public attendees that did not use the sign-in sheet or identify themselves on Zoom.

PUBLIC COMMENT -

Lynette Studt — Opposed protest of award of the snow removal contract.

Patty Page — Believes the vote was biased and personally vindictive for the Board to award Lopez the contract.

Paul Corbani — Expressed his support for the Board choosing Lopez Snow Removal.

Dave Eshe — Worked as a snow removal operator for 23 years in Tahoe (17 years for F&B). Manchester Takes pride in
plowing our streets with experience and knowledge.

John Nelson — Nothing but great experience with F&B keeping our streets safe and clear. Believes the Board shouldn’t
exchange saving money for safety.

Bryce Cranch — Enjoyed the relationship with F&B over the years and appreciates how they're quick to respond to
emergencies.

Tony Garcia — Here to support Lopez. “The new is here.” Worked for both F&B and Lopez and feels there’s no concern for
communicating with each other or the public when it comes to Lopez.

Dave Steward — Always felt fortunate how F&B clears the roads so that he can travel all hours of the night due to his
business.

Chris Anderson — F&B has more machines than Lopez has employees. It doesn't make sense that the Board would try to
replace something that is working.

Stephanie Layman — F&B is always out snow plowing 24 hours a day when needed. Feeling stressed that we are
contracting with another snow removal company.

Mike Paulson — Has been snow plowing for 50 years at the top of Kingsbury. Believes taking forty years of experience and
living through a learning curve with Lopez sounds unsafe.

Marilyn Spencer — Based on the proposals submitted by Lopez, they are not equipped in any way, shape, or form to do
this job. Feels it isn't the responsibility of ratepayers to provide a forum for Lopez to gain the experience they need to
perform this job.

Bob Keller — Expressed concern about unequal treatment, which is clearly against the law. Stated that allowing Lopez to




use the yard for other contracts uses District assets to support services for people other than Stateline residents.
Pat Miller — Read a letter written by Julie Trewig, who has personal experiences with Lopez Snow Removal. She referred
customers to Lopez, who overpromised and underperformed. Feels a new vote should be taken.

BOARD COMMENT -

Felton — Stated that he is not making a statement either for or against any of the applicants. He explained that he felt
compelled to clarify that while some believe the difference in bid value is approximately $20,000, that figure is not
accurate. Felton noted that F&B'’s proposal includes rate increases of approximately 30—40 percent or more, which is a
significant factor when compared to the $480,000 proposal submitted by Lopez Snow Removal.

Nelson — Noted that this process has been a lot and that the decision should have been presented as a staff
recommendation rather than a Board decision. The speaker expressed that the Board members are not experts in snow
removal and should rely on staff expertise when making such determinations.

Triggs — Shared her feelings about the snow removal around fire hydrants between the fire department and Kingsbury
GID. The decision has never been about money vs. safety. Has concerns about getting medical attention with the ice
berms that were left in her driveway. She explained she has never been biased about experience not counting.

Parks — Stated that she has been misrepresented and expressed agreement with Trustee Felton regarding his position on
pricing. She acknowledged that F&B has more experience and equipment without a doubt but emphasized that all factors
must be considered to make the best decision for the District, including the need to be fiscally responsible.

Johns — Safety is of the utmost concern for the Board and the District as a whole. There is a provision in the contract (item
Xl) that addresses poor performance. If either contractor fails to perform, the Board will not accept that and will take
appropriate remedies to ensure the District remains safe.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA -
M-09/23/2025-1 — Motion by Nelson, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to approve the agenda.

NEW BUSINESS FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Manchester Enterprises Inc. Protest Hearing of Award of Snow Removal Contract to Lopez Snow Removal

The District’s current snow removal contract expires on September 30, 2025. To secure a new agreement, the District
issued a request for proposals (RFP) on July 28, 2025. Three timely and responsive proposals were received respectively
from Manchester Enterprises Inc., Lopez Snow Removal, and Colbre Grading and Paving. Proposals were opened on
August 21, 2025, and evaluated by the Board during a special meeting held on August 27, 2025. Following discussion,
and evaluation the Board voted 3-2 to award the contract to Lopez Snow Removal. Manchester Enterprises Inc. issued a
Notice of Protest of Contract Award for RFP on September 11, 2025,

Protest 1. It was noted that the evaluation criteria were not applied as stated in the solicitation, as evidenced by the
purchasing agency’s waiver of Criteria No. 1 — Relevant Experience and Performance Record, as outlined in the proposal
matrix. Charlena stated that, according to the evaluation results, Manchester scored higher than Lopez in the overall
scoring. Lopez received 337 points, while Manchester received 362 points. Based on averages, Lopez scored 67.4% and
Manchester scored 72.4%, which was clearly in Manchester’s favor according to the evaluation.

Ben Johnson, speaking on behalf of the Tahoe Douglas Fire Protection District, referred to Exhibit 9 and expressed
concern that Kingsbury GID is assuming risk associated with potential lack of EMS access. He acknowledged that Lopez
may do a great job, but emphasized that there is no demonstrated performance history, which he described as concerning
and unpredictable.

Lopez addressed that this protest is to merely reopen the merits. Lopez acknowledged that Manchester may disagree with
the scores, but the scores are already made.

Manchester referred to exhibit 12 (Page 33 of packet) and referred to notes taken from the previous meeting that reflected
individual opinions as to why the District needs to stay with Manchester.

Counsel mentioned that the hearing today is to raise the protest made by Manchester on the contract award. The Board’s
duty is to consider the protest. In his opinion, if no motions are made and no action is taken, then the protest fails.

Felton — It was noted that the RFP section relating to experience specified that bidders must have a demonstrated history
of providing similar services for public agencies and in comparable environments. It was clarified that the statement of the
only way to gain experience on Andria Drive is to plow Andria Drive, was not intended to suggest that the District would



hire a contractor with no snow plowing experience and give them such experience within the District. The reference was
specifically to experience within the District’s area and comparable areas.

Additional comments were made to address points raised by Manchester to ensure all parties were aligned. It was
explained that there were several evaluation criteria, and each of the five Board members independently ranked all
applicants on a scale of 0 to 5—with 0 indicating “not rated” due to lack of qualification or missing information, and 5
indicating that expectations were widely exceeded.

Each Board member scored all three candidates independently, and the final votes reflected those individual evaluations.
He noted that the Board members voted consistently with how they had ranked the applicants using the established
criteria. He further stated that there was no inconsistency with applicable regulations, as Spencer had raised earlier.

Parks — Agrees with Felton that evaluations were done fairly. Doesn’t feel any bias is occurring and thinks they did a fine
job in selecting Lopez.

Nelson — Everyone voted based on how they completed their evaluation criteria. In the basis of if was based on how we
filled out the criteria then yes, | agree that the averages were different but as Greg noted everyone voted based on how
they judged.

Trigg — Agrees with Felton. The evaluations were performed individually, there was a cohesive conversation following the
evaluations, and the Board did the best job possible. The Board rose to the occasion and the job was done properly.
Some may not like the outcome, but she believes as acted appropriately.

Johns — | really have no comment on this section other than state that the protestant asserts that the evaluation criteria
was not properly applied. This is the protest before us and there are two possibilities that can be done 1) to hold the
protest and 2) to reject the protest.

M-09/23/2025-2 — Motion by Trigg, seconded by Felton, and unanimously passed to reject Protest One.

Protest 2. The purchasing agency failed to follow the guidelines of (NRS 332.065 ¢ (3). Regarding experience of the
bidder; it was stated by certain Board members “if we don’t give the experience, then how will they get it”. (NRS332.065
e). Regarding (NRS 332.065) for the best interest of the public, the roads to be plowed and sanded are publicly owned
and operated roads. The public needs these roads to be cleared of snow and sanded so that they can safely utilize them
to drive around. Snow removal is therefore necessary to keep publicly owned or operated property in a “safe and
continuously usable condition” for which they have been designed. Unless an exception applies, the snow removal is
considered public work because it constitutes “maintenance”(Department of Industrial Relations Public Works Case No.
2019-016 Snow Removal). Is there enough time to properly train a new company on 22 miles of public road?

Counsel’s interpretation of Protest 2: raises two distinct points: 1) to follow the guidelines (NRS 332.065 ¢ (3). Protestant
refers to the experience of the bidder and past performance which in counsel’s opinion is a repeat of protest #1 and
further in his opinion that given the vote on protest #1 that no action on this part of the Protest 2 is appropriate as it was
just resolved. 2) Protest 2 protestant claims that this is a public works contract. Protestant relies on the California
administrative ruling that concludes that contracts that maintain public works are themselves public works unless a
contractor’s license is required.

Manchester — The required contractor’s license has been included in the snow removal contract for the last forty-two
years because contractors are held to a higher standard and believes that's why it's been required. Charlena continued to
read the (NRS 332.065 c (3). Charlena explained that in her RFP she was provided with the old contract because she was
told to reference that at the August 7, 2025, meeting so, that's how she did it by putting in comments, new wording etc.
because that is what she was told to do in the August 7! meeting. Since it was already ruled out Protest #1, she guesses
that is all she has to say to that.

Lopez — Feels this is trying to reopen a procedure that we were very meticulous about putting into place during the RFP
process. Several things that were noted were: 1) Specifically on the evaluation criteria on the section that Counsel read
from that the statute was applied directly during a previous board meeting. As far as the public works, the protest is an
inaccurate reading of the statute (NRS 338) regarding the public works. It's evident by a long history of not having
prevailing wage, doesn’t meet the definition of public works, that's why we said on record and there hasn’t been any
statutory structure that would support that this would be public works. 2) A contractor’s license is not required for this, not
only is it not required it doesn’t make it a policy. The purpose of a contractor’s license is to have certain credibility while
you’re doing contracting work and to hold contractors to a set of standards that they would have to meet. There is no
outline of standards for snow removal, and that's why it doesn’t apply as it's an apple to oranges kind of comparison. |
don’t believe the interpretation of the existing contract supports the requirement that the Nevada license requires, maybe
that was required in the past under those interpretations. In either case under protest 2 (A&B) there is no merit to overturn



what the Board has decided for this item.

Manchester — Lopez just stated that you require a higher standard from a contractor as opposed to a basic snow removal
person. It’'s felt that that clause has always been in the contract, and it was in the one that Kingsbury GID provided to her
that she would be having to agree to. It was mentioned that she requested the contract that she would be using and was
sent the old contract and that is why she provided it in her RFP. It may have been messy, and | may have done a bad job,
but it had everything in there including exceptions, rates, everything we needed. We were told to bid rates, Manchester's
was lower than Lopez, but Lopez went with a whole weird contract.

Parks — | respect the law and our Counsel’s opinion, | trust Counsel and whatever he says, and that's my decision.

Felton — This case that was recited here is California law, this is Nevada. In Nevada we work with the State Contractors
Board which our Counsel reached out to and specifically asked if a contractor’s license was required to perform snow
plowing and the answer was “No, snowplowing doesn’t require a contractor’s license.” So, when we look at the clause on
page 46 of the packet (Contractor and Business Licenses) There is nothing stating that you need a contractor’s license.

Nelson — Her only comment would be that she gets that it's not in the RFP and that it doesn’t require a contractor’s
license. Do | feel it should require a contractor’s license just based on someone that works in the public sector? Yes, but |
don’t get to make those decisions.

Trigg —1 was unaware that we had given Manchester their old contract to do the RFP and again the RFP was provided
and that one of the reasons why | found it somewhat disturbing to try and figure out where they were answering on the
designated RFP. | think this Board did its best, not only to follow the law, but to evaluate the RFP’s that we received for
review.

Johns — | believe that this should require a contractor’s license, however I'm going to refer to Counsel, I'm not an attorney
and he is, and he stated that “It does not require a contractor’s license”.

M-09/23/2025-3 — Motion by Trigg, seconded by Felton, and unanimously passed to reject Protest Two.

Protest 3. Vague and ambiguous RFP, the RFP did not mention the need to store salt and sanding materials nor the
sanding requirements, it did not include or mention clearing of bus routes, or the liability issue of why the fire hydrants
need to be cleared within 24 hours.

Counsel's interpretation of Protest 3 - In law the word “vague” means imprecise, not sharply outlined, indistinct or
uncertain. The word is vague when an informed reader cannot confirm what it means. In contrast “ambiguous” means
susceptible to more than one meaning, uncertainty in meaning in the context of being unable to determine which of
muitiple potential meanings is intended by the speaker.

Manchester — It was said that Lopez argues (NRS 333) however, (NRS 333) does not apply to this, it is in (NRS 332)
which governs purchasing by local governments while (NRS 333) applies to purchasing by state. The two chapters are
separate in the state. The old contract was provided when Manchester asked for a copy of what the contract would be
regarding the RFP. The fire hydrant issue that had been an issue was nonexistent. There are 286 hydrants that are
considered pursuant to (NRS 332.045) “Advertisement of contract, publication contents”. A) Advertisement must state
nature of character or object of the contract. B) Plans and specifications are part of the contract where plans and
specifications may have been seen. To touch on the matter is the improper exchange of the contract. These hydrants and
specifications should have been mentioned in the RFP. Manpower required to provide this amount of work after a storm
is extremely relevant. RPFs should have clear language regarding the hydrants and use the Zephyr Fire Crew if needed.
RFP has no reference to an ordinance of Kingsbury GID snow removal operations and procedures, and no reference to
the snow removal budget. This is vague. Lopez stated in a prior meeting, which bidders had the opportunity to clarify the
board meeting questions regarding our RFP, both Manchester and Lopez snow removal attended. There are some three
hundred fire hydrants virtually all on private land, hydrants are connected to a water system owned by Kingsbury GID.
You cannot have an unlicensed contractor go onto private property. There’s a MOU stating how hydrants need to be
cleared, there is no reference to this MOU in the RFP. On public record Kingsbury GID states that the Ops Yard is
available for any winning contractor. If Kingsbury GID doesn’t state what resources will be available to the winning
contractor, then why did they state they will provide maps identifying snow removal routes, primary sanding routes and
secondary sanding routes and road markers and snow stakes at their expense, contractor will assist in determining
placement.

Counsel’'s comment - It has been raised a couple of times that the protestant requested of the District several times, what
they requested I'm unsure, but they received the old contract. There are multiple ways for a public entity to pursue a
contract: 1) A request for bids. The governing body has developed its contract entirely and it's ready to be signed. 2) In
the request for proposal, this body described what it thought made it and believes what made it. Whoever wants to make




proposals gets to design their proposal including how the contract is going to be implemented and how the tasks
described are going to be performed. With that design, the governing body can’t have a pre-prepared contract ready to
sign.

Lopez - stated that the RFP was very clear. There’s no basis to come now and unravel all of that, as you had the
opportunity to ask questions.

Manchester — At the end of the first Board meeting, Lopez stated that all the snow removal for the hydrants would be extra
and that was in their hourly rates. Manchester stated that all the snow removal for the hydrants was included in the hourly
rates of our equipment. How can one design a proposal without all the details like how many hydrants need to be
cleared?

Counsel's View of Protest 3 — The governing body is free to craft their solicitation as seems proper. The process used by
Kingsbury GID included the opportunity for proposers to seek clarification along the way. The solicitation was for snow
removal. This protest is from a provider who has performed snow removal for decades and has applied sand and salt
every year. Kingsbury GID's solicitations, second bullet of section C, reflects sanding, deicing and anti-icing
requirements. If sand and salt cannot be applied, unless they are stored somewhere, it is probably impractical. Sand and
salt can be delivered as needed, which is up to the contractor. Who's to say this is up to the contractor because
solicitation appears neither vague nor ambiguous at this point, especially given that the contractor is put on notice from
the expectation or needs for sand and salt. The failure to mention bus routes was a decision in its crafting. Kingsbury GID
is the master of its solicitation. Requirement that hydrants must be cleared within 24 hours is an expressed element of
Kingsbury GID solicitation. Kingsbury GID is allowed to craft its solicitation as it deems appropriate. Why Kingsbury GID
requires a particular component as solicited is irrelevant and is neither vague nor ambiguous and is not a basis for a
protest.

Parks — No comment, agrees with Mr. Felton.

Felton — | saw this protest as having three specific items and | believe Counsel just covered them. One said it didn’t
specifically call out the need to store salt or sand, | think if you're going to use sait and sand you either must store it or
have it delivered on the spot, so | didn’t feel there was any obligation for us to cover that and felt it was self-apparent. The
second thing was clearing bus routes. Bus routes are roads, and the roads must be kept clear so I'm not sure why we
would call it the bus routes. We're not calling out the need to clear roads for the pilot who must get to city or the pregnant
mom that needs to get to the hospital. They're all roads that need to be kept clear. The final item is why we didn't explain
why the fire hydrants need to be kept clear. We went through this entire process over the last year. It's clear that
Kingsbury GID has an obligation to keep them clear. Would have thought that Manchester was aware of this as well. But,
in the end, | don't think there’s any obligation for us to explain anything. This is our list of requirements, and we are not
duty bound to explain it to anyone. | would like to comment on one thing that came up there at the end, that | was
surprised by. | thought, and someone can correct me if 'm wrong, after looking at the current contract he believes Lopez
has agreed with reads “Preventing berms from forming at hydrants and getting back and clearing those berms” is part of
their contract and is within the $480,000 per season. The only thing that is explicitly exempted from that is something we
presented in our RFP, is that they're not responsible for naturally falling snow. If a foot of snow falls, they don't need to be
pushing snow around hydrants making a bigger problem or else they will need to go back and fix it. It's my understanding
that it's within the fixed fee.

Nelson — When it comes to the vague portion, because we had the Board go over the RFP, | think the Request for
Proposal should have gone above and beyond asking for every single little thing that we need as a District since we as
the Board are not experts. When | read the request for proposals, | thought okay great, they need to perform the de-icing,
but | didn’t know the extent on how to store the salt. | would love to have that in the proposals so that | can understand
that a little better. For me, | would say there are some aspects that | don't agree with, for example the fire hydrants as we
don’t have to explain the fire hydrants. When it comes to certain aspects of the RFP, because this Board was doing it and
we are not experts in this field, | feel like this should have gone above and beyond with all the requirements we would
have needed so that we could have made a better effort to understand. We did our job with what was given to us, but
what was given to us wasn't everything that we needed for the safety of our community.

Trigg — Like Sara said “We are not the experts” however, | think that our RFP was not vague or ambiguous and that was
one of the problems | had in reviewing, again | don’t want to go back to it, but this seems to be a part of what the protest
is. Again, we didn’t get an RPF that we sent out from Manchester, we got a proposal from them that had certain things
crossed out, some of them being snow removal. Can't find the one page that they crossed out and on another page spot
they said “to be determined” that had to do with snow removal which was one of our highest concerns for the fire
hydrants. With that, | don't believe we were being vague and ambiguous, it was sent out equally to everybody.

Johns — | was on the committee that drafted the RFP. Along the same lines as Sara, I'm no expert in snow removal. Had



| read the original contract and what we required for snow removal, the RFP would have been incredibly different, so | do
believe it was vague and ambiguous in my opinion and I'm the guy that drafted it. The committee was me, Dornbrook and
Parks.

Dornbrook — | took Sara’s comments at that Board meeting to heart quite a bit. As | was one of the authors of the RPF, |
do need to refer to legal counsel. | think there is room for discussion on this subject more than the prior two items.
Because of Sara's comments at that Board meeting, | felt compelled to give more of an opinion than | may have
necessarily given as a staff member on my knowledge and expertise of snow removal and the safety and health
component of it. | do echo Johns’ thought that perhaps being one of the main authors of the RFP, | wish | would have
added more detail.

M-09/23/2025-4 — Motion by Nelson to uphold the protest that the RFP was vague and/or ambiguous, seconded by Johns.

Yeas: Nelson and Johns 2
Nays: Parks, Trigg, and Felton 3
Motion Failed

M-09/23/2025-5- Motion by Felton to find that the protest was neither vague and/or ambiguous and reject the protest,
seconded by Trigg.

Yeas: Felton, Trigg, and Parks 3
Nays: Johns, and Nelson 2
Motion Passed

Break: Reconvened at 11:30 a.m.

Protest 4. Bias or Unequal Treatment. In no place does the RFP state Kingsbury GID would provide yard space for
equipment or sand storage to the winning bidder or that it was an option to have storage space with Kingsbury GID,
during the Board meeting it was mentioned that it was offered to Lopez Snow Removal.

Manchester — Under the contract that you guys provided, as the one that would be, used (XXIVV Staging yard Material
Storage), contractor must provide its own equipment staging and material storage area at Stateline, NV or within two
miles of the District’s boundaries. District approves site and contractor operates and maintains the yard in compliance with
the state and federal laws. It was not on the RFP that the yard was available. Kingsbury GID is not using the yard
because they must get an ingress/egress allowance from the Department of Transportation, which is a lot of money. They
used to offer it in the contract about fifteen years ago when they first purchased the property, but then when they found
out the DOT needed those egresses. Lopez proposed to park in Summit Village and they proposed to use some of the
Op’s Yard. It just seems that it was not offered to everyone, so that’s unfair. The minutes of August 27t showed Trustees
stating concerns where the vehicles are stored (exhibit 9). We're also concerned with (exhibit 13a), (Contractor shall
prepare and provide mixed sand and salt for de-icing at a ratio not to exceed 1 part salt and 3 parts type D at contractor's
cost.) Contractor should provide covered storage for the sand/salt mixture and maintain moisture content at less that 2%.
Alternatively, District, at its discretion, may provide and store mixed sand/salt for contractor's use with appropriate notice.
So, by giving Lopez permission to use the yard, you are not offering it to anyone else, that is public procurement
processes of a legal entity that undermines the principles of fairness to competition. We've procured 500 tons of sand and
salt for the District and usually three quarters of the way we run out. Some service providers are not available for a couple
of weeks if we have a huge snowstorm.

Lopez — This is based on the claim that there is bias and unfair treatment. As you all know, in the RFP there wasn’t a
requirement stating that you had to have a yard in any specific area. It came up in multiple discussions and previous
Board meetings. This is a standard practice for Kingsbury GID to allow for this. It is stated on record that this is our only
place and there have been a lot of mistakes regarding our intended use of that yard for other contracted jobs, and it's not.
We have communicated that it's only for this contract and it’s really for the benefit of the residents to have it nearby. |
would just note that if we were to acquire a three-acre yard at the top of Kingsbury as the only requirement you would be
effectively biased against any other contractor that would ever want to try and bid here. This is part of the reason why
Kingsbury GID offers these alternatives to keep it a fair place for other contractors that don't have the historical yard. So,
do we have a three-acre yard at the top of Kingsbury “No”, but do we have other options? “Yes” and you guys have
already evaluated it and found that it's sufficient to satisfy what we need to do to meet the scope of the RFP.

Manchester — It's discrimination to not offer it to everyone.

Counsel's comments on Protest 4 — All proposers received the same solicitation. Kingsbury GID can craft solicitations as
it desires, and it includes omitting opportunities such as the use of District resources in the execution of the contract.




Proposers are equally free to make the proposals as they believe most advantageous. If the proposer decides to include
some use of Kingsbury GID property or assets it makes that proposal at its own risk of rejection. Any proposer could have
made the same proposal. It is Counsel’s opinion that Kingsbury GID’s failure to address use of District facilities and
solicitations, as well as its agreement to allow use of those facilities, does not evidence bias or unequal treatment.

Parks — It's not in the facts that we didn’t offer it to anybody; Lopez didn’t ask for it. They had storage in other places, so
I'm not sure we showed bias because they never asked for it. We said a lot of our contractors can use our storage yard.
Parks asked Counsel what the definition of bias and Counsel answered; treating different similarly situated entities
differently for no apparent reason.

Felton ~ | thought that the yard was discussed in a public meeting pre-RFP. There was discussion about where you are
going to keep your stuff. They had a couple of sites for their own stuff already and | thought that came up as an
alternative. | would also point out that even Counsel has already indicated that any copy of the old contract is perhaps an
interesting reference, but it's not binding in this situation. Exhibit 13 in the Manchester binder, page 34-35 says “the
District at its discretion, may provide and store mixed sand/salt for Contractor’s use with appropriate notice”. | think
Counsel said, correct me if I'm wrong, that the RFP refers to the current Professional Services Agreement and the need to
comply. What it says is “The selected vendor must enter into Kingsbury GID’s professional services agreement”. My
understanding of Kingsbury GID’s Professional Services Agreement is the contract to be established with the vendor, is
that not, right? The answer was unanswered. Another question was, if two different entities were treated differently but it
had no negative impact, what would that be considered. Counsel believes that it would be considered - no harm no fowl.

Nelson - On the protest of bias or unequal treatment, that it did not state or was not told that they could use the yard for
equipment storage or anything, | would have to agree, they are correct. | did have to ask Lopez, where are you guys going
to be located and they said, “We were told we could use your yard”. It was not said to Manchester or Colbre who was
down in Gardnerville who had an astronomic number, who knows maybe that number would have come down if they
would have known they could store things at our facility. So, when it comes to this claim that we offered it to one and not
to all, 1 would have to agree. In these types of processes if there are going to be resources provided they need to be
offered to everybody.

Johns — | wholeheartedly agree with Sara’'s comments; it could have changed the other bidders’ amounts, Colbre thinking
they may have had to bring their equipment up all the way from the valley. It's also my opinion that it is in the contract,
which is referred to in our RFP, that the Professional Services Agreement was made part of the RFP, and we requested
that if you didn’t agree with something you were to cross it out and provide alternative language. Lopez’'s RFP specifically
states that they raise no concern with our Professional Services Agreement. So, that requirement, to have that storage
facility, has become part of that RFP and feel it is unfair to not have offered that to the other two competitors. Manchester
obviously has a yard, Colbre didn't and that could have affected their price had they known that they could use our yard.
In the RFP, it states that the current contract is part of the RFP. Besides that, the fact that it wasn't offered to Colbre alone
is grounds for bias.

Trigg — It sounds like there were questions asked by both entities and they were answered by different people. One
company’s concern was not the same as the other company’s concern. | remember when we were putting this together
before the RFP went out. People who answered those questions had the opportunity to discuss this in an open meeting.
Lopez asked a question that was not answered by the Board, it was answered by Esenarro. | believe the Board was
extremely concerned about getting the RFP right. 1 think one company asked a question and got an answer; another
company asked a different question and got an answer. | don’t think there was any bias or any attempt to decrease one’s
chances and decrease the other chances. We went about this in the best way and fair way that we could with our RFP.

M-09/23/2025-6 — Motion by Nelson, seconded by Johns to uphold the Protest 4 for bias and unfair treatment, that the
RFP did not state that Kingbury GID will provide storage space.

Yeas: Nelson and Johns 2
Nays: Parks, Trigg, and Felton 3
Motion Failed

M-09/23/2025-7— Motion by Felton, seconded by Trigg to reject Protest 4.

Yeas: Felton, Trigg, and Parks 3
Nays: Johns, and Nelson 2
Motion Passed

For Discussion and Possible Action: Award of Snow Removal Contract. This item shall not be entertained if the Board
of Trustees sustains any protest considered during the prior agenda item.



M-09/23/2025-8— Motion by Johns, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to table the award of the snow removal
contract to a later meeting.

FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT -

Patty Page — Noted that neither of the proposals were completed per the RFP. Charlena, yours, was construed as messy.
There were a lot of things missing, | noticed ten things that | spoke with Dornbrook about. The RFP didn’t include staging
at the residence expense for Lopez storing their property which is shared between Nevada and California contracts. |
don’t know why we’re doing that, we paid for it, it's our property, we paid for it through our rates. | also don’t understand
how you approve or awarded a contract that wasn’t even written. You were going based on a previously written contract
that specifically states that they must provide their own property for staging all their equipment and materials. That is in
Charlena’s contract. | respect all your opinions and your votes. I'm glad that you have tabled this.

Manchester — Regarding the use of the Ops Yard, Flipper and | have discussed for a couple of years, since 2023 when
NDOT shut down the roads, that it would have been nice to have a couple loaders stored up towards the top of the grade
because accidents between our yard and the top have delayed us 2-3 hours at a time due to major accidents. We have
guys that live in Summit Village and down the mountain that could access them in that case.

Sara Lopez — We just wanted to thank the Board for engaged conversations. You are very thorough and meticulous.
We're ready to go, we're preparing and know we are an extension of the District. We will be serving everybody with
integrity, professionalism and capital execution.

Bob Keller — Tramway has had construction for the last § months that is painfully slow. They are going on an average of 4
inches an hour. They are not efficient. I'm an engineer and we would prep, stage etc. with 10-12-hour windows.

ADJOURNMENT
M-9/23/2025-9

The Protest Hearing adjourned at 12:32 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Attest:

Sandy Parks, Chair Cindy Trigg, Secretary



KINGSEURY

Kingsbury General Improvement District
Board of Trustees
Sandy Parks, Chair
Ed Johns, Vice Chair
Cindy Trigg, Secretary/Treasurer
Greg Felton, Trustee
Sara Nelson, Trustee

MEETING MINUTES
MEETING OF THE KGID BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AWARD OF SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT
HELD AT 160 PINE RIDGE DR. STATELINE, NV ON TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 30,
2025

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office located at 160
Pine Ridge, Stateline, Nevada at 8:03 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL — In person attendance were Trustees Parks, Johns, Nelson, Trustee Felton attended via Zoom. Trustee
Trigg initially attended via Zoom at the beginning of the meeting, then attended in person for a period, then left the
meeting to join by Zoom again. Also, there was present General Manager Dornbrook, Interim Utility Operations
Superintendent Byran Moss, Admin. & H.R. Supervisor Judy Brewer. General Counsel Chuck Zumpft attended via Zoom
and left the meeting returning later. Public attendees inclueded: Lynette Stoudt, Mike Paulson, Jason Torres, Marilyn
Spencer, Jaime Lopez, Sara Lopez, Tony Garcia, Cory Labato, Carl Bachholz, Flipper Manchester, Charlena Manchester,
Rodney Vonahsen. Public attendees on Zoom included: Jodie Nelson, Tahoe Chamber, C. Bibb, Summit Village, Paul
Corbani, Rdira, Chris Larson, Rubio-Aguilar, Sharon Conniff, Matt, Candace Michelle, Susan Cutuli, Jenell. Note: There
may have been public attendees that did not use the sign-in sheet or identify themselves on Zoom.

PUBLIC COMMENT —

Jodie Nelson — Raised concerns about the time of the meeting, suggesting it was inconvenient for community
participation.

Janet Murphy — A former legislative advisor, expressed deep concern about safety and ethics in the District's operations,
emphasizing the need for thorough investigation of contractors and their backgrounds. She also highlighted the
importance of listening to constituents and taking their comments into account.

Michelle Koluson — Gave kudos to Manchester, noting the way they keep the roads clear is amazing.

Cory Labato — Works at Zephyr Post Office and emphasized how the Board is not listening to the public as they have
hired the Board to speak for them. Seventy-five to eighty percent of the people here are in favor of Manchester and you
still aren’t listening.

Jessica Grime — Emphasized that the RFP process may not have adequately reflected community needs, potentially
putting residents and emergency services at risk.

Rodney Vonahsen — Listed several concerns and raised questions about Lopez's operational capabilities and
preparedness for winter conditions.

Rae Dira — Long time South Lake Tahoe resident who cares for people who live here, stated that she is saddened that the
Board is not listening to the people who voted them into office.

Marilyn Spencer — Would like to reiterate what Cory Labato said about the Board not listening to the people of this
community. You’re not taking safety into consideration, and you don't understand that despite the overwhelming response
that Manchester has received regarding keeping their contract, the Board is not listening.

Paul Corbani — Expressed his support for the Board choosing Lopez Snow Removal.

Dan Orr — Why is the Board taking such an enormous risk? It's a huge gamble. What's on the table is the safety of
everyone in this community.

Charles Manchester — Has been in Tahoe for 62 years. His grandfather started the water company for Kingsbury Grade.




We're the first responders. If we don’t get the roads plowed quickly and safely, the fire department and sheriffs aren’t able
to help the community. That's why | dedicated myself and still will to this community.

Rosie Labato — Would really like the Board to listen to them regarding their safety. Manchester has experience and
knowledge. She’s tired of the board not listening and not voting the right way.

Jodie Nelson — Wanted to note that she thinks it concerning that there is no legal counsel currently present for such a
contentious issue, and she hopes that we have the proper counsel as far as the legalities to all of this or you should
reschedule your meeting for a time when you do.

Cory Labato —~ Can’t believe that we would go against the Fire Chief who has supported Manchester and you're still not
listening to the safety for the first responders. Why aren’t you listening to the Fire Chief?

APPROVAL OF AGENDA -
M-09/30/2025-1 — Motion by Nelson, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to approve the agenda.

NEW BUSINESS FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of Snow Removal Contract with Lopez Snow Removal

The District’s current snow removal contract expires on September 30, 2025. To secure a new agreement, the District
issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) on July 28, 2025. The RFP was advertised in local newspapers, posted on the
District's website, and distributed to potential proposers. Three timely and responsive proposals were received
respectively from Manchester Enterprises Inc., Lopez Snow Removal, and Colbre Grading and Paving. Proposals were
opened on August 21, 2025, and evaluation the Board voted 3-2 award the contract to Lopez Snow Removal.

Yeas: Parks, Trigg, and Felton
Nayes: Johns and Nelson

Manchester Enterprises Inc. issued a Notice of Protest of Contract Award for RFP on September 11, 2025. A Protest
hearing was held on September 23, 2025, during which the Board considered all four protest claims. Each was rejected
by vote, and the Board directed staff to proceed with contract negotiations with Lopez Snow Removal.

Dornbrook said that in Appendix A (Section XXIV) Staging Yard and Materials Storage, that the following language has
changed. If the Nevada Department of Transportation (NDOT) determines that changes to the entrance/exit
(ingress/egress) of the District’s operation yard are required. The contractor may not use the operations yard until
such changes are made or NDOT provides a waiver.

The focus was on reviewing equipment requirements for the snow removal contract. Lopez confirmed they have secured
all necessary equipment, meeting the required specifications. Lopez noted that some equipment orders cannot be
finalized until the contract is signed. The discussion revealed some confusion about equipment specifications and tonnage
capacities, which Lopez clarified during the meeting. The Board discussed concerns about the October 10t deadline,
with a suggestion from Felton to extend it to three weeks due to delays. The contract requires proof of purchase by
October 10" and equipment readiness by October 30, though there was agreement that some flexibility could be
allowed.

PUBLIC COMMENT —

Rodney Vonahsen — Believes Lopez’s equipment is to small and dangerous and will not perform for what they need.

Mike Paulson — Questioned if the Summit Village equipment is being split in two to service both the Village and Kingsbury
GID.

Unknown — In terms of the contract deadline. If you have until the 24th to receive the equipment, you can't train people on
equipment that you don't have. This is a big concern for safety in my opinion.

Marilyn Spencer — Stated that Lopez can't train people on equipment by using the lake.

Cory Labato — His one concern is where and how are they going to store the sand and salt without it getting wet.

Charles Manchester — Questioned how much salt and sand they are planning on storing.

Cory Labato — How many other accounts does Lopez have and how are we gong to be prioritized as Kingsbury GID?
Janet Murphy — Has a deep concern about the RFP, should have put the RFP back out to bid. Public Safety is number
one.

Jodie Nelson — Wanted to make a point that in the contract it talks about utilizing the Operations Yard. Years ago, we
tried to change the scope of the Operations Yard and NDOT required a deceleration lane for something other than
storage, which is what we are using it for now. Kingsbury GID needs to make sure that NDOT doesn't have any input into
this now.




Alan Lorenz — After the RFP went out, and if it wasn’t sufficient, then how would Lopez score so high on your matrix?
Dornbrook - Manchester has very good points regarding fuel, power outages, salt storage etc. His biggest concern is the
ingress/egress at the storage yard. This is a very difficult situation as you all know. | will vow that Lopez is successful,
and the community is safe. There will be a plan B.

Johns — What is plan B?

Dornbrook — | don’t want to discuss my plan B in this meeting as this a contract award meeting. I've been formulating

one, but nothing is official yet.
Felton — The community has made it very clear the value and respect for Manchester. | would like to believe that if this
doesn't work for Lopez, it's a huge opportunity for Manchester to show them we couldn’t do it without them.

M-09/30/2025-2 — Motion by Felton, seconded by Trigg to accept the three-year contract for Lopez Snow Removal.

Yeas: Parks, Trigg, and Felton 3
Nayes: Johns and Nelson 2

Motion Passed

The Board voted 3-2 to award the snow removal contract to Lopez, with the contract starting October 15t and requiring
proof of purchase by October 10t and all equipment on site by October 30", also adopting clarified language regarding
NDOT and the Operations Yard. Following the vote, there was discussion about the need for a Plan B if the contract with
Lopez does not work out. Dornbrook mentioned he’s working on contingency plans.

Janet Murphy — This is an awkward position for the Lopez folks because | know early on, they were being solicited by the
previous General Manager. Back in the day there wasn’t anybody stepping on each other’s toes. No one would go into
other people’s territories.

Jodie Nelson — | wanted to comment on the fact that one of your Trustees is acting so unprofessional. Cindy Trigg yelling
at the board and the public storming out of the meeting is ridiculous and you should probably have some additional

training for that. The fact that she constantly speaks under her breath during the meeting when she’s there. She’s
constantly interrupting people is unprofessional, and it should be addressed.

Johns — There is a recall process.

ADJOURNMENT

M-9/30/2025-4

Meeting adjourned at 10:10 a.m.

Respectfully submitted, Attest:

Sandy Parks, Chair Cindy Trigg, Secretary






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #7

TITLE: APPROVAL OF LIST OF CLAIMS

For Discussion and Possible Action. Review and approve the monthly claims which were paid
by the district from September 12th to October 16, 2025

MEETING DATE: 21 October 2025

PREPARED BY: Derek Dormbrook, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees review and approve the list of claims for
September 12% to October 16, 2025, from check number 65712 to 65788 for a total of
$1,170,090.54.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Each month the district is billed from vendors for a variety of goods and services which are

necessary and appropriate for the district operations and administration. In exercising fiduciary
duties, these are reviewed and approved monthly by the Board of Trustees.

INCLUDED:
e List of Claims for September 12, 2025, through October 16, 2025

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/12/2025 Through 10/16/2025

Transaction

Check Number Check Date Payee Description

65712 9/16/2025 GREGORY FELTON Employee: FELTON; Pay
Date: 9/16/2025

65713 9/16/2025 EDWARD J. JOHNS Employee: JOHNSE; Pay
Date: 9/16/2025

65714 9/16/2025 SANDRA D. PARKS Employee: PARKS; Pay
Date: 9/16/2025

65715 9/16/2025  SARA NELSON Employee: SNELSO; Pay
Date: 9/16/2025

65716 9/16/2025 CYNTHIA M. TRIGG Employee: TRIGG; Pay
Date: 9/16/2025

65717 9/16/2025 AFLAC ACCT. FA935 LIFE
INSURANCE DORNBROOK,
EDWARDS, JOHNS, MOSS,

65718 9/16/2025 AIRGAS USA, LLC RENT LIQUID IND LG
190-300 LT NITRO

65719 9/16/2025 ASPEN DEVELOPERS CORP PAY APPLICATION 8
#30113 TRAMWAY & TINA
WATERLINE

65720 9/16/2025 DOWL, LLC ENGINEERING SERVICES
2025 ROAD
REHAB/REPLACEMENT
PROJECT

65720 9/16/2025 DOWL, LLC GENERAL SERVICES

65721 9/16/2025 MICHAEL EDWARDS JR. REIMBURSE AMAZON
RECIEPT RUBBER WORK
BOOTS

65722 9/16/2025 EMPLOYERS ASSURANCE CO. WORKERS COMPENSATION
INSTALLMENT 04
10/01/25

65723 9/16/2025 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL REGULAR 215 GAL
DIESEL 321 GAL

65724 9/16/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-150-0119-103174-5
EASY

65724 9/16/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-150-0120-092376-5
DCLTSA

65724 9/16/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-586-8471-100215-5
STATION 1

65724 9/16/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-1065-022924-5
160 PINERIDGE

65724 9/16/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2401-060791-5
PALISADES

65724 9/16/2025  FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2410-111700-5
EASY

65724 9/16/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2419-091195-5
PALISADES

65724 9/16/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2705-024476~5
TERRACE VIEW

65724 9/16/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-4482-052798-5
MARKET

65724 9/16/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-7495-061182-5
MARKET

65724 9/16/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-8311-081082-5
GALAXY

65725 9/16/2025 KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE & SUPPLY PURPLE POWER 400Z

65725 9/16/2025 KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE & SUPPLY SWEEPER 2.5DEF

Date: 10/16/25 03:42:38 PM

Check Amount

739.

739.

689.

739.

739.

605.

957.

41,184.

2,805.
132.

1,123

2,281.

51.

51.

175

218.

41.

99.

99.

330.

53.

43

58.

12

12

12

12

iz

55

03

.00

50

25
54

.00

63

11

11

.11

59

96

06

06

92

08

.56

68

.79
.99

Page:

1



Check Number Check Date

65726 9/16/2025
65727 9/16/2025
65728 9/16/2025
65729 9/16/2025
65730 9/16/2025
65730 9/16/2025
65730 9/16/2025
65731 9/16/2025
65732 9/16/2025
65733 9/16/2025
65734 9/16/2025
65735 9/16/2025
65736 9/16/2025
65736 9/16/2025
65736 9/16/2025
65736 9/16/2025
65736 9/16/2025
65736 9/16/2025
65736 9/16/2025
65736 9/16/2025
65736 9/16/2025
65737 9/16/2025
65737 9/16/2025

Date: 10/16/25 03:42:38 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/12/2025 Through 10/16/2025

Payee

KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC.

MINDEN LAWYERS, LIC

NEVADA LEAGUE OF CITIES

OWEN EQUIPMENT

OWEN EQUIPMENT

OWEN EQUIPMENT

QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC.

ROTORK CONTROLS INC

ROUND HILL GENERAL IMPR DIST

8GS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SHRED-IT

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATICN

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

ACCT. 3691777720
KONICA LEASE 9/1 TO
9/30/25

INDUSTRIAL ACETYLENE
IND HIGH PRESSURE

LEGAL FEES HYDRANT
FLOOD CLAIMS

FY26 ANNUAL
MEMBERSHIP DUES

RETURNED 8IN DEBRIS
HOSE

VACTOR DEBRIS HOSE
8X6 QTY 2

VACTOR PARTS DEEBRIS
HOSE, HOSE END WELD,
ELBOW WELDMENT, NOZ

ACCT. 1218695 POSTAGE
METER RENT &
ONLINE-RATE
MAINTENANCE

STATION 1 VALVE
ACTUATOR

COMMERCIAL
CONSUMPTION DORLA CT.
7/31 TO 8/29/25

COLIFORMS~P/A &
COLIFORMS-QT

SHRED
298 KINGSBURY CIR

910000322763 3
BUCHANAN RD PUMP

910000561117 698
KINGSBURY GRADE

910000561180 5
KIMBERLY BROOKE LN
PUMP

910000561274 4 ANDRIA
DR (384) PUMP

910000561387 2
TERRACE VIEW DR PUMP

910000799713 160 PINE
RIDGE DR 1

910000799717 298
KINGSBURY CIR UP

910000799718 298
KINGSBURY CIR DOWN

ACCT. 360 MEDICAL
INSURANCE BREWER,
DORNBROOK, ESENARRO,
BYR

ACCT. 841 MEDICAL
INSURANCE MCKAY,
RUNTZEL, VOSBURG

396.

212.

2,913.

(1,751.

1,751.

6,772

102.

2,299.

1,648.

37.
.46
35.

32

36.

34.

36.

35.

61.

32.

38.

6,097,

1,253.

60

50

50

.00

68)

68

.71

00

30

20

.00

00

59

37

80

37

59

59

46

77

97

53

Page: 2



Check Number

65738
65738
65738
65738
65739

65740
65741
65742
65743
65744
65745
65746
65747
65748
65749
65750
65751

65752
65753

65754
65755

65756

65756

Check Date

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/12/2025 Through 10/16/2025

Payee

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

9/16/2025

9/16/2025

9/16/2025

9/16/2025

9/16/2025

9/19/2025

9/19/2025

9/19/2025

9/18/2025

9/19/2025

9/19/2025

9/19/2025

9/19/2025

9/19/2025

9/19/2025

9/19/2025

9/19/2025

9/22/2025

9/16/2025

9/29/2025

9/29/2025

9/29/2025

9/29/2025

Date: 10/16/25 03:42:38 PM

TAHOENOW VENTURES LLC

TAHOENOW VENTURES LLC

TAHOENOW VENTURES LLC

TAHOENOW VENTURES LLC

VERIZON WIRELESS

JUDITH BREWER

DERREK DORNBROOK

MICHAEL E. EDWARDS, JR

JOSEPH ESENARRO

BRANDY JOHNS

SHANE T. MORTENSEN

BYRAN D. MOSS

JEFF M. SIMAS

LEIGH C. STANTON

JEFF T. WOOD

JUDITH BREWER

JOSEPH ESENARRO

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

ASPEN DEVELOPERS CORP

AIRGAS USA, LLC

AT & T MOBILITY

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

PARTIAL REFUND PERMIT
2022-12 155 SIERRA
COLINA SERVICE CHAR

PARTIAL REFUND PERMIT
2022-13 157 SIERRA
COLINA SERVICE CHAR

PARTIAL REFUND PERMIT
2022-4 154 SIERRA
COLINA SERVICE CHARG

PARTIAL REFUND PERMIT
2022-7 156 SIERRA
COLINA SERVICE CHARG

MONTHLY GPS SERVICES
MEI SNOW REMOVAL
EQUIPMENT 8/2025

Employee: BREWER; Pay
pDate: 9/19/2025

Employee: DORNBR; Pay
Date: 9/19/2025

Employee: EDWARD; Pay
Date: 9/19/2025

Employee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 9/19/2025

Employee: JOHNS; Pay
Date: 9/19/2025

Employee: MORTEN; Pay
pate: 9/19/2025

Employee: MOSS; Pay
Date: 9/18/2025

Employee: SIMAS; Pay
Date: 9/19/2025

Employee: STANTO; Pay
Date: 9/19/2025

Employee: WOOD; Pay
Date: 9/19/2025

Employee: BREWER; Pay
Date: 9/19/2025

Employee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 9/19/2025

EMPLOYEE AND
EMPLOYERS PERS
CONTRIBUTION 9/25

PAY APPLICATION 8
#30113 TRAMWAY & TINA
WATERLINE

NITROGEN LIQFG
265LTRS 350 PSI

ACCT. 287301170124
CELL PHONES

ACCT.
8411100140031448 169
TERRACE VIEW

ACCT.
8411100140098488 97
BEACH CLUB DR

2,574,

2,394

1,808.

1,808.

227.

2,306.

3,832

2,199.

3,547

2,051.

3,336.

2,827.

1,609.

1,451.

1,756.

7,187.

2,644

28,994.

281,608.

542.

621.

150.

160.

00

.00

00

00

40

75

.47

11

.30

66

82

99

34

23

41

40

.20

68

59

62

11

00

00

Page:

3



Check Number

Check Date

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/12/2025 Through 10/16/2025

Payee

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

65756

65757

65758
65758

65759

65759

65760

65761
65762
65763
65763
65763
65763
65763
65763
65763

65763

65763

65763

65763

65763

9/29/2025

9/29/2025

9/25/2025
9/29/2025

9/2%/2025
9/29/2025
9/29/2025

9/29/2025

vorDd

8/29/2025
9/29/2025
9/29/2025
9/29/2025
9/29/2025
9/29/2025
9/29/2025

9/29/2025

9/29/2025

9/29/2025

9/29/2025

9/29/2025

Date: 10/16/25 03:42:38 PM

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
DOWL, LLC

HOMESERVE USA
HOMESERVE USA

STATIONARY ENGINEERS LOCAL 39
STATIONARY ENGINEERS LOCAL 39

IUCE STATIONARY ENGINEERS LO39

MICHAEL HOHL AUTOMOTIVE

NV Energ)\{
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

ACCT.
8411100140191184 160
PINERIDGE DR

ENGINEERING SERVICES
2024 WATERLINE
IMPROVEMENT 8/25

LOSS & LINE INSURANCE
7/2025

LOSS & LINE INSURANCE
8/25

LOCAL 39 EMPLOYEES
HEALTH/LIVE PREMIUMS
1172025

PIERSON MEDICAL
INSURANCE PAID IN
ERROR 8/2025

EMPLOYEE UNON DUES
10/2025

TRUCK #1929 PLOW
SOLENOID PUMP

1000044046907329692
393 EUGENE DR

1000044046907329692
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
Fl

1000044086803270814
801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT LIGHTS

1000044086803294236
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
LIGHTS

1000044086803297452
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT ADOWN

1000044086803297460
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT B-UP

1000044086803297478
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT CDOWN

1000044086803297486
298 KIGNSBURY GRADE
APT DDOWN

1000044086803297718

403 KIMBERLY BROOKE LN

1000044086803301502
504 LAUREL LN OUNIT
PMPSTA

1000044086803301940
EASY ST UNIT N/T134

1000044086803305073
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPPLS

154.

49,369.

1,535.

1,538

17,885.

(2,555.

567.

46.

960

19.

33.

11

62

260.

58.

70.

286,

36.

39.

44,

99

25

80

.80

00

00)

33

71

.20

46

79

.26

.86

95

27

13

30

64

22

80

Page:

4



Check Number Check Date

65763 9/29/2025
65763 9/29/2025
65763 9/29/2025
65763 9/29/2025
65763 9/29/2025
65763 9/29/2025
65763 9/29/2025
65763 9/29/2025
65763 9/29/2025
65763 9/29/2025
65763 9/29/2025
65764 9/29/2025
65765 9/29/2025
65766 9/29/2025
65766 9/29/2025
65766 9/29/2025
65766 9/29/2025
65766 9/29/2025
65766 9/29/2025

Date: 10/16/25 03:42:38 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/12/2025 Through 10/16/2025

Payee

NV

NV

NV

NV

NV

NV

NV

SIERRA NEVADA CONSTRUCTION

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

ENERGY

SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE

SUMMIT PLUMBING

SUMMIT PLUMBING

SUMMIT PLUMBING

SUMMIT PLUMBING

SUMMIT PLUMBING

SUMMIT PLUMBING

LLC

LLC

LLC

LLC

LLC

LLC

Transaction
Description

1000044086803320205
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPHS2

1000044086803320221
314 ANDRIA WAY UNIT
BRADBU

1000044086803320239
698 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT NTERS

1000044086803320247
176 BUCHANAN RD UNIT
PMPHS3

1000044086804621577
801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT B

1000044086805221187
180 LRKE PKWY UNIT
PUMP

1000044086807006297
97 BEACH CLUB DR

1000044086808604306
160 PINERIDGE DR

1000044087003270836
801 KINGSBURY GRADE

1000044771003320176
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
DISPMP

100044086803274204
GALAXY LN PUMP

2025 ROAD
REHABILITATION
PROJECT PAY 2 8/2025

ACCT. 10-41521 5 160
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY COMM BIN
8/25

RETENETION SEWER PUMP
STATION MAINTENANCE
9/2025

RETENTION SEWER PUMP
STATION MAINTENANCE

RETENTION SEWER PUMP
STATION MAINTENANCE
10/2024

RETENTION SEWER PUMP
STATION MAINTENANCE
11/2024

RETENTION SEWER PUMP
STATION MAINTENANCE
12/24

RETENTION SEWER PUMP
STATION MAINTENANCE
4/25

Check Amount

4,279.88

1,862.55

1,662.78

2,866.88

39.38

788.12

9,680.93

180.15

36.64

904.13

73.32

547,720.60

482.16

854,98

854.98

854.98

854,98

854.98

854.98

Page:

5



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/12/2025 Through 10/16/2025

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER

JUDITH BREWER

DERREK DORNBROOK

MICHAEL E. EDWARDS, JR

BRANDY JOHNS

MICHELLE M. MCCOY

SHANE T. MORTENSEN

BYRAN D. MOSS

JEFF M. SIMAS

LEIGH C. STANTON

JEFF T. WOOD

DERREK DORNBROOK

DERREK DORNBROOK

EMPLOYER LYNX, INC.

BEATRIZ HERNANDEZ

LOPEZ HOME ENTERPRISES LLC

JOSEPH MOREIRA MURDACH

Check Number Check Date Payee
65766 9/29/2025
65766 9/28/2025
65766 9/29/2025
65766 9/29/2025
65767 9/29/2025
65768 10/3/2025
65769 10/3/2025
65770 10/3/2025
65771 10/3/2025
65772 10/3/2025
65773 10/3/2025
65774 10/3/2025
65775 10/3/2025
65776 10/3/2025
65777 10/3/2025
65778 10/6/2025
65778 10/6/2025
65779 10/6/2025
65780 10/6/2025
65781 10/6/2025
65782 10/6/2025
65783 10/6/2025

Date: 10/16/25 03:42:38 BEM

PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY

RETENTION SEWER PUMP
STATION MAINTENANCE
6/2025

RETENTION SEWER PUMP
STATION MAINTENANCE
CONTRACT 1/2025

RETENTION SEWER PUMP
STATION MAINTENANCE
FEB 2025

RETENTION SEWER PUMP
STATION MAINTENANCT
05/2025

ACCT. 50-6791 3 BO1 .
KINGSBURY GRADE BEAR
PROOF RENT 8/25

Employee: BREWER; Pay
Date: 10/3/2025

Employee: DORNBR; Pay
Date: 10/3/2025

Employee: EDWARD; Pay
Date: 10/3/2025

Employee: JOHNS; Pay
Date: 10/3/2025

Employee: MCCOY; Pay
Date: 10/3/2025

Employee: MORTEN; Pay
Date: 10/3/2025

Employee: MOSS; Pay
Date: 10/3/2025

Employee: SIMAS; Pay
Date: 10/3/2025

Employee: STANTO; Pay
Date: 10/3/2025

Employee: WOOD; Pay
Date: 10/3/2025

REIMBERSE BLUE DOG
PIZZA LUNCHEON
RECOGNTION 20 MILE
STONE

REIMBURSE LAKE TAHOE
MSSGE AWARD RECOG
MILSTONE 20 YR OF SER

BACKGROUND SCREENING
WATER OPERATOR TIM
ROBERTS

160 PINERIDGE FOUR
CLEANINGS SEPT. 2025

SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES
10% OF CONTRACT
10/2025

REFUND PERMIT 2023-3
184 MEADOW LN

VARIOUS STATION ALARM
MONITORING 10/01 TO
12/31/25

854,

854,

854,

854.

30.

2,306.

3,859.

2,898.

2,127.

1,629.

3,132.

3,183.

1,658.

1,516.

1,830.

246.

150.

160.

2,000

48,000,

1,287

2,062

98

98

98

97

00

75

19

69

83

55

13

68

62

50

84

83

00

00

.00

0D

.00

.02

Page:

6



Check Number

Check Date

65784
65784
65784

65784

65785

65785

65785

10/6/2025
10/6/2025
10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/12/2025 Through 10/16/2025

Payee

Transaction
Description

SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE COMPANY

SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE COMPANY

SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE COMPANY

BROMATE
COLIFORMS-QT

FY24 WATERLINE
TRAMWAY COLIFORMS-P/A
SAMPLES

LEAD COPPER DW

COMPUTER EXP/ACH & CC
CHARGES SEPT 2025

SPRINGBROOK ADD-ONS
PLANNING .50 HRS.

SPRINGBROOK GL + AP
IMPLEMENTATION 4HRS

697%¢ -657%7 V. d US Baak Visalewords review s pLaNNING

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

10/6/2025

Date: 10/16/25 03:42:38 PM

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

BM COLE-PARMER
STATION 1 UVT CUVETTE
QUARTZ

BM FROMM POWER SUPPLY
FOR EDGEWOOD INTERTIE

BM LOWES STATION 3&5
KEMTEK LIQUID
CHLORINE QTY 8

BM LOWES STATIONS 3&5
KETEK LIQUID CHLORINE
QTY 8

BM THE BOSWORTH CO
TREATMENT PLANT PART
TRANSFER PUMP

JB APWA PUBLICATION
WATER OPERATOR 45 DAY
POSTING

JB COSTCO BLUE DEF
DIESEL FOR TUCKS

JB GOVERNMENT JOBS
PUBLICATION WATER
OPERATOR

JB INDEED UTILITY
BILLING CORDINATOR
PUBLICATION 8/31/25

JB PORT OF SUBS BOARD
MEETING 9/16/25

JB SILVER FLUME
NOTARY TRAINING
8/28/25

JB SOUTHWEST AIRLINES
FLIGHTS LEIGH &
MICHELLE SPRINGBROCK C

JB SPRINGBROOG
CONFERENCE MCCOY &
STANTON 10/28 TO
10/29/25

JB SUMMIT PEST MGMT
160 PINERIDGE

JB TAHOE BAGEL
EMPLOYEE LUNCH PER
BOARD CHAIR

Check Amount

175.
216.
88.

100.

1,748,

87.

756.

286.

346.

111.

111.

32.

375.

58.

199.

101.

74.

82.

463.

1,790

87.

88

00
00
00

00

00

50

00

93

26

84

84

45

00

11

00

86

75

00

92

.00

77

.70

Page:

7



Check Number

65788
65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788
65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788

65788
65788

65788

65788

Report Total

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 9/12/2025 Through 10/16/2025

Check Date Payee
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 UsS BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
10/6/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS

Date: 10/16/25 03:42:38 PM

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

JB UNITED STATES
POSTAL SERVICE CERT
MAIL MANCHESTOR

JE ATLANTIS HOTEL FOR
AWWA CONFERENCE 10/7
TO 10/9/25

JE AWWA CONFERENCE
10/7 TO 10/9/25

LS COSTCO BATTERIES
9v/D/C, BATH TISSUE,
PAPER TOWELS, PAPER

Ls LEIGH VDARA HOTEL
SPRINGBROOK
CONFERENCE 10/27 -
10/29

LS MICHELLE VDARA
HOTEL SPRINGBROOK
CONFERENCE 10/27 -
10/28

LS STAPLES CASH
REG/POS ROLLS, LENS
CLEAINING WIPES, COPY
PA

LS STATION 2 INK 74XL

LS XSTAMPER JUDY
NOTARY STAMP

ME EREPLACEMENT PARTS
FOR PRESSURE WASHER

ME
EREPLACEMENTPART .COM
FUEL NOZZLE FOR
PRESURE WASHER

ME
EREPLACEMENTPARTS .COM
REFUND SHIPPING FUEL
NOZZLE

SM HOTEL FOR CLA VAL
CLASS 2/9 TO 2/13/25

SM LOWES STATIONS 3&5
KEMTEK LIQUID
CHLORINE QTY 8

SM OFFICE DEPOT
STATION 1 HP74 BLACK

SM SAFEWAY STATION 1
DISTILLED WATER

SM SOUTHWEST FLIGHT
ROUND TRIP CLA VAL
CLASS 2/9 TO 2/13/26

TRUCK #2533 OREILLY
POWER SOCKET

10.

147

495,

200.

214

214

155.

64

54.

404.

74.

(15.

415.

91.

43.

19.

15.

1,170,090.

48

77

00

81

.29

.28

81

.20

18

61

i6

99)

89

84

69

96

.36

05

54

Page: 8



MISSING OR VOIDED CHECKS

DATE CHECKS PAYEE MISSING/VOIDED
09/29/25 65762 NV ENERGY VOIDED
10/06/25 65786 US BANK VISA REWARDS VOIDED

10/06/25 65787 US BANK VISA REWARDS VOIDED






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AGENDA ITEM #8
TITLE: 510 LAUREL LANE EASEMENT REQUEST AND RELATED ALTERNATIVES
MEETING DATE: 21 October 2025
PREPARED BY: Derek Dornbrook, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Authorize staff and legal counsel to engage with the requesting parties regarding the following
alternatives and return to the Board with terms for approval:

1. Replace and relocate Pump House and associated infrastructure, at the sole expense of the
requesting parties and with full KGID oversight and approval (Exhibit #2).

2. Reroute water main and provide vault access (Exhibit #3).

3. Sale of the subject parcel (510 Laurel Lane) or a portion thereof to the requesting parties, subject
to legal review, public notice, appraisal, and board discretion.

One or more of these alternatives may be pursued as directed by the Board following further

analysis.

BACKGROUND:

In early 2025, KGID was contacted by Kemper Hendrick and Marika Weseloh, owners of APNs 1318-
24-601-001 and 1318-24-601-002, regarding an easement request across KGID-owned land located at
510 Laurel Lane (APN 1318-24-710-001). The request is intended to secure residential access to their
parcels, which currently lack legal access.

Initial outreach began on January 30, 2025, and correspondence continued through March 2025,
including involvement from KGID staff, legal counsel Chuck Zumpft, and representatives from the
requesting parties. The easement area was surveyed and includes approximately 1,196 square feet along
the northerly line of Laurel Lane. A pump house site (currently out of service) is near or within the
proposed easement corridor.

KGID's legal counsel advised that the requesting party is responsible for providing:
» A survey and preliminary title report-Provided
« Justification for the easement (including past access efforts)-Provided
¢ Draft deed language and related exhibits.
o An appraisal if required, and a $2,000 deposit to cover KGID’s legal and administrative review

The requesting parties have expressed a willingness to collaborate and explore alternatives that do not
interfere with district operations or infrastructure.



INCLUDED:
A. Exhibit #1 Existing Conditions submitted by Spencer Kaufman Project Manager
B. Exhibits #2 & #3 Proposed Solutions submitted by Spencer Kaufman Project Manager
C. Laurel Lane File

Fund impacted by the above action:

() All Funds () Not a Budget Item
(X) Water Fund (O Sewer Fund
(X) General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



Exhibit #1: Existing Conditions

See below markup showing property owners and property lines

US Forest Service

v *v_ J _'
“+ o
o

| Property of Phil Stoll

|
|
|
|
!
|

Lot 494 - Property of

‘ W
& / 4
Lot 510 - Property of
- . KGID and location of
¥ proposed road and
«¥%  obsolete pump

'. n house
_‘“.'!‘ =
_ 't *,

Approximate

location of proposed Property of Douglas
road County




-

Approximate
Current Location |
Ll of Obsolete Pump
YUl House(Now used
' for storage, see
b & pictures). This
A% building is
currently in the
o path of the
= § proposed road

W . u B
¥ Approximate
o Route of Existing
M 2" Pipe

Approximate Fire
Hydrant Location

Pipe #1

Pipe #2



Expoloratory excavation was performed to find out what this building was
used for after we reached out to KGID and Douglas County and neither were

able to provide us information on what the building was used for. We found
these two pipes, neither of which are connected to any pump equipment
inside the building.

Pipe #1 from the
fire hydrant side

Pipe #2 goes back
down the hill



o Wl

~ CMU Building is currently being 18
used for storage only. All Pumps
have been disconnected.

o L

disconnected from the building as it
Is no longer being used as a pump
house




The building in its current capacity appears to be utilized exclusively as a
storage building at this time, but the only access to the building is through a
forest service road that is likely difficult to travel, especially during winter

months, since it is not maintained by the county. Additionally, the wood roof
on the existing structure poses a potential fire hazard.

No access from
paved road

o

No access from
paved road






Exhibit #2: PROPOSED SOLUTION - REPLACE PUMP HOUSE

We can move the structure to a more accessible location off of the county maintained
road, and reroute the pipes into the new pumhouse for future use if needed, and
reroute the pipes to accommodate the proposed road.

2
-
e e
.'ﬁ

Relocated Pump
House/Storage

"¢ Building built to

¢ ¥ modern

% standards,
inclusing a

Ly composite, fire
resistant roof

Fire Hydrant Approximate Path
Location Increased of Rerouted 2"
accesability from Pipe
main road




Exhibit #3: PROPOSED SOLUTION - REROUTE & PROVIDE VAULT ACCESS

R P
-p‘ -
ol

it ' 9 g o et k : r.i o0 i )
' - o= ' - . ! " . o,\_. ‘....‘ =)
\ A, . " .t “ i‘ .p ¥y
: | .l‘
Concrete or CMU
Access Vault

Fire Hydrant Approximate Path
Location of Rerouted 2"
Pipe




Title Officer: Shon Morton  Title No.: ZC4041
Escrow Officer: Jenny Lane
Escrow No.: ZC4041

Rate: Standard
Property Address: 510 Laurel Lane, Stateline, NV 89449

Effective Date: April 7, 2025 @7:30 AM

The form of policy or policies of title insurance contemplated by this report is:

Pre Only

1. THE ESTATE OR INTEREST IN THE LAND HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED OR REFERRED TO
COVERED BY THIS REPORT IS:

FEE
2 TITLE TO SAID ESTATE OR INTEREST AT THE DATE HEREOF IS VESTED IN:

3. THE LAND REFERRED TO IN THIS REPORT IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

See Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof.

In response to the application for a policy of title insurance referenced herein, Old Republic National
Title Insurance Company hereby reports that it is prepared fo issue, or cause 1o be issued, as of the
date hereof, a policy or policies of title insurance describing the land and the estate or interest therein
hereinafter set forth, insuring against loss which may be sustained by reason of any defect, lien or
encumbrance not shown or referred to as an exception herein or not excluded from coverage pursuant to
the printed Schedules, Conditions and Stipulations or Conditions of said policy forms.

The printed Exceptions and Exclusions form the coverage and Limitations on Covered Risks of said policy
or policies are set forth in Attachment One. The policy to be issued may contain an arbitration clause.
When the Amount of Insurance is less than that set forth in the arbitration clause, all arbitrable matters
shall be arbitrated at the option of either the Company or the Insured as the exclusive remedy of the
parties. Limitations on Covered Risks applicable to the CLTA and ALTA Homeowner's Policies of Title
Insurance which establish a Deductible Amount and a Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability for certain
coverages are also set forth in Attachment One. Copies of the policy forms should be read. They are
available from the office which issued this report.

This report (and any supplements of amendments hereto) is issued solely for the purpose of facilitating
the issuance of a policy of title insurance and no liability is assumed hereby. If it is desired that liability be
assumed prior to the issuance of a policy of title insurance, a Binder or Commitment should be requested.



The policy(s) of title insurance is to be issued hereunder wilf be policy(s) of Old Republic National Title
Insurance Company.

Please read the exceptions shown or referred to herein and the exceptions and exclusions set forth in
Attachment One of this report carefully. The exceptions and exclusions are meant to provide you with
notice of matters which are not covered under the terms of the title insurance policy and should be
carefully considered.

It is important to note that this prefifinary report is not a writtén reépresentation as to the condition of titie
and may not list all iens, defects and encumbrances affecting title to the fand.

S P, Wonlir.

Shon Morton
Senior Title Officer



LEGAL DESCRIPTION
EXHIBIT “A”

THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF DOUGLAS, STATE
OF NEVADA, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A portion of Lot 17 of Kingsbury Highlands Unit No. 2, recorded on December 26, 1961, as
Document No. 19280, of Official Records, in the Northwest quarter of the Southeast quarter of

Section 24, T. 13 N., R..18 E., M.D.B.&M,, Douglas County, Nevada, more particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at the Northwest corner of Lot 17, Kingsbury Highlands Unit No. 2, as shown on that
map recorded in File 19280, Records of Douglas County, State of Nevada; thence South 89°44°26”
East, 42.00 feet; thence South 0°15’34” West, 51.80 feet to a point on the Northeasterly line of
Laurel Lane; thence along Laurel Lane North 49°24'28” West, 33.50 feet; thence along a 41.08 foot
radius curve to the right, through an angle of 49°20°04”, a distance of 35.81 feet to the Point of

Beginning.
APN: 1318-24-710-001
Document No. 76978 is hereby provided pursuant to NRS 111.312



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

Title No.: ZC4041

AT THE DATE HEREOF, ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND EXCEPTIONS TO COVERAGE IN ADDITION TO
THE PRINTED EXCEPTIONS AND EXCLUSIONS IN SAID POLICY FORM WOULD BE AS FOLLOWS:

(a) Taxes or assessments that are shown as existing liens by the records of any taxing authority that levies taxes or
assessments on real property or by the Public Records: (b) proceedings by a public agency that may resutt in taxes or
assessments, or notices or such proceedings, whether or not shown by the records of such agency or by the Public

Records.

Any facts, rights, interests, or claims that are not shown by the Public Records but that could be ascertained by
inspection of the Land or that may by asserted by persons in possession of the Land.

Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, not shown by the Public Records.

Any encroachment, sncumbrance, violation, variation, of adverse circumstance affecting the Title that would be
disclosed by an accurate and complete land survey of the Land and not shown the by the Public Records.

{a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts authorizing the issuance theredf, (c)
water rights, claims or title to water, whether or not the matters excepted under (&), (b) or (c) are shown by the Public
Records.

Real estate taxes or special assessments for the year(s). 2024-2025
Pay current the Real Estate Taxes or Special Assessments for the year(s): 2024-2025

Assessors Parcel No.: 1318-24-710-001
Total: 0.00 NO TAXES CHARGED TO THIS PARCEL

The fien of supplemental taxes, if any, assessed pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 361.260 of Nevada Revised
Statues.

Any possible delinquent or outstanding municipal city liens or assessments for contract service provided by or the
County of Douglas to said fand by reason of being within the incorporated boundaries of Stateline, Nevada, which is
subject to its city charter and mandatory rules and regulations.

Any lien which may be levied by the Kingsbury General Improvement District by reason of said land lying within its
boundaries.

Water rights, claims or title to water, whether or not disclosed by the public records.

Liens for delinquent garbage fees, if it is determined that the same has attached to said premises, pursuant to Nevada
Revised Statutes Section 444.520.

Discrepancies, conflicts in boundary lines, shortage in area, encroachments, or any other facts which a correct survey
would disclose.

Rights of way for any existing roads, trails, canals, streams, ditches, drain ditches, pipe, pole or transmission lines
traversing said premises.

Rights of the public as to any portion of the land lying within the area commonly known as Laurel Lane.

Reservations as contained in a Deed, recorded March 30, 1959 in Book E1, Page 145, as Document No. 14193, of
Official Records.

Easements for the purposes shown and rights incidental thereto as delineated or offered for dedication, on Tract Map
for Kingsbury highlands Unit No. 2, recorded December 26, 1961, as Document No. 19280, of Official Records.

Covenants, conditions, and restrictions, but omitting any covenants or restrictions if any, based upon, race, color,
religion, sex, handicap, familial status or national origin, recorded February 6, 1962, in Book 10, Page 403, as
Document No. 18511, of Official Records.

If applicable, any liens, charges and/or assessments payable to the current homeowner's association.



Title No.: ZC4041

18. A document entitied "Ordinance No. 458" recorded November 12, 1986, in Book 1186, Page 1061, as Document No.

19.

144940, of Official Records.

Please be advised that our search did not disclose any open Deeds of Trust of record. If you should have knowledge of
any outstanding obligation, please contact your €scrow officer immediately for further review prior to closing.

Before issuing its policy of title insurance, this company will require evidence, satisfactory to the Company, that
Corporation Name: Kingsbury General Improvement District

(a) is validly formed on the date when documents in this transaction are to be signed,

{b) is in good standing and authorized to do business in the State or Country, and

(c) has complied with the doing business laws of the State of Nevada.

END OF ITEMS



Title No.: ZC4041

NOTES
NOTE: There is located on said land a vacant lot, known as 510 Laurel Lane, Stateline, NV 89449

NOTE: The following instrument(s), affecting said property, is (are) the last instrument(s) conveying subject
property filed for record within 24 months of the effective date of this commitment.

None



ATTACHMENT ONE
(continued)
AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSCCIATION LOAN POLICY (10-17-82)

WITH A.LT.A. ENDORSEMENT-FORM 1 COVERAGE
EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE

The following matters are exprassly excluded from the coverage of this

policy and the Company will not pay loss or damage, costs, attomeys'’ fees or
expenses which arise by reason of.
1, (a) Any law, ordinance or governmantal regulation (including but not
limited to building and zoning laws, ordinaficés, of regulations)
restricting, regulating, prohibiting or relating to (i) the occupancy, use,
or enjoyment of the land; (ii) the character, dimensions or location of
any improvement now or hereafter erected on the land; (ii) a
soparation in ownership or a change in the dimensions or area of the
tand or any parcel of which the land is or was @ part, or (i)
environmental protection, or the efiect of any violation of these laws,
ordinances or governmental regulations, except to the extent that a
notice of the erforcement thereof or a notice of a defect, lien or
encumbrance resuling from a violation or alleged violation affecting
the land has been recorded in the public records at Date of Palicy.

(b) Any governmental police power not excluded by (a) above, except to
the extent that a notice of the exercise thereof or a notice of a defect, lien or
encumbrancs resulting from a violation or altaged violation affecting the fand has
been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy.

2. Rights of eminent domain unless notice of the exercise thereof has been
recorded in the public records at Date of Policy, but not excluding from coverags
any taking which has pocurred prior to Date of Policy which would ba binding on
the rights of a purchaser for value without knowledge.

3. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, or other mattars:

(a) created, suffered, assumed or agreed to by the insured claimant;

{b) not known to the Company, not recorded in the public records at Date
of Policy, but known to the insured claimant and not disclosed in wiiting to the
Campany by the insured claimant prior to the date the insured claimant became an
insured under this policy;

(c) resulingin no loss or damags to the insured claimant;

(d) attaching or created subsaquert to Date of Policy (except i the extent
that this policy insures the priotity of the lien of the insured mortgage over any
statutory lisn for services, labor or materal or to the extant insurance is

afforded herein as to assessments for street impravements under construction or
completed at Dats of Policy). or

(e) resulting in loss or damage which would not have been sustained if the

insured claimant had paid value for the insured mortgage. .
4 Unenforcoability of thé lién of tha insured morgage bacause of the inability or
failure of the insured at Date of Policy, or the inability or failure of any subsequent
owner of the indebtedness, to comply with applicable doing business laws of the
state in which the land is situated.
5. invalidity or unenforceabllity of the lien of the insured mortgage, of claim
thereof, which arisss out of the transaction evidanced by the insured mortgage
and is based upon usury or any consumer credit protection or truth in lending faw.
6. Any statutory lien for services, labor or materials (or the daim of priority of any
statutory lien for services, labor of metarials over the lien of the insured morigage)
arising from an improvement ar work related to the tand which is contracted for
and commenced subssquent to Date of Policy and is not financed in whole or in
part by proceeds of the indebtedness secured by the insured morigage which at
Date of Policy the insured has advanced or is obligated to advance.
7. Any daim, which arises out of the transaction creating the interest of the
mortgagee insured by this policy, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptcy,
state insalvency; or similar creditors' rights laws, that is based on:

(i) the transaction creating the interest of the insured mortgages bsing
deemed a fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent fransfer, or

{iiy the subordination of the interest of the insured martgagee as a resuit of
the application of the doctrine of equitable subordination; or

(i) the transaction creating the irterest of the insured mortgagee being
deemed a preferential transfer except where the preferential transfer results from
the failure:

{a) to timely record the instrument of transfer; or

{(b) of such recordation to jmpart notice to a purchaser for value or a
judgment or lien creditor.

The above policy form may be issued to afford either Standard Coverage or Extended Coverage. tn addition to the above
Exclusions from Coverage, the Exceptions from Coverage in a Standard Coverage policy will also include the following Exceptions from Coverage:

EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE
This policy does not insure against loss or damage (ard the Company will not pay costs, attomeys' fees or expanses) which arise by reason of,

1. Taxes or assessments which are not shown as existing liens by the
records of any tmxing authority that levies taxes or assessments on real
property or by the public records. Proceedings by a public agency which may
result in taxes or assessments, or notices of such proceedings, whether or not
shown by the racords of such agency or by the public records.

2. Any facts, rights, interests or claims which are not gshown by the public
records but which could be ascertained by an inspection of the land or which
may be asserted by persons in possession thersof:

3, Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, not shown by the
public records.
4 Discrepancies, conflicts in  boundary lines, shortage in ares,
encroachments, or any other facts which a comrect survey would disclose, and
which are not shown by the public records.

5. (a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceptions in patants or
in Acts atthorizing the issuance thereof, (c) water rights, claims or titie to water,
whether or not the matters exceptad under (), (b) or «{c) are shown by the
public records.

2006 AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION LOAN POLICY (06-17-06)
EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE

The following matters are expressly excluded from the coverage of this
policy, and the Company will not pay loss or damage, costs, attorneys' fees, of
expsnses that ariss by reason of:

1. (@) Any law, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation (including
those releting to building and 2oning) restricting, regulating,
prohibiting, or relating to

(i) the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the Land;

(i) the character, dimensions, or location of any improvement
erected on the Land;

(i) the subdivision of land; or

(iv) environmental protection; or the effect of any violation of these
laws, ordinances, or govammenhl regulations.

This Exciusion 1(a) does not modify or limit the coverage provided
under Covered Risk 5.

(b} Any govemmentzl police power. This Exclusion 1(b) does not modify
or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 6.

2. Rights of eminent domain. This Exclusion does not modify or limit the
coverage provided under Covered Risk 7 or 8.
3. Defacts, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, or ather matters

(a) created, suffered, assumed, or agreed to by the insured Claimant,

{r) not Known to the Company, not recorded in the Public Records at
Date of Palicy, but Known to the Insured Claimant and not disclased in wiiting to

the Company by the Insured Claimant prior to the date the Insured Claimant
became an Insured under this policy;

(c) resulting in no loss or damage to the {nsured Claimant,

(d) sttaching or created eubsequent to Date of Policy (however, this does
not madify or fimit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 11, 13, or 14), or

(e) resulting in loss or damage that would not have been sustained if the
Insured Claimant had paid value for the Insured Mortgage.
4. Unenforceability of the lien of the Insured Mortgage because of the inability
or failure of an Insured to comply with applicable doing-business laws of the
state where the Land is situated.
5. Invalidity or unenforceability in whols or in part of the lien of the Insured
Morigage that arises out of the transaction evidenced by the Insured Mortgage
and is based upon usury or any consumer credit protection of truth-in-lending
law.
6. Any claim, by reason of the operation of fedaral banksuptcy, state insolvency,
or similar craditors’ rights laws, that the transaction creating the fien of the
Insured Mortgage, is

{a) a fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent transfer, ar

{b) a preferential transfer for any reason not stated in Covered Risk 13(b) of

this policy.
7. Any lien on the Title for real estate taxes or assessments imposed by
governmaental autharity and created or attaching betwsen Date of Policy and the
date of recording of the Insured Mortgage in the Public Records. This Exclusion
does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 11(b).

The above policy form may be jssued to afford either Standard Coverage or Extsnded Coverage. In addition to the above

Exclusions from Coverage, the Exceptions from

Coverage in 2 Standard Coverage policy will also include the following Exceptions from Coverage:



ATTACHMENT ONE
{continued)
EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE

This policy does not insure against loss or damage (and the Company will not pay costs, attomeys' fees or expenseas) that arise by reason of:

1. (a) Texes or assessments that are not shown as existing liens by the
records of any taxing authority that levies taxes or assessments on real property
or by the Public Records; (b) procsedings by a public agency that may resuit in
taxes or assessments, or notices of such procasdings, whether or not shown by
the racords of such agency or by the Public Records.

2, Any facts, rights, interests; or claims that are nat shown by the Public
Racords but that could be ascertained by an inspection of the Land or that may
be asserted by persons in possassion of the Land.

3. Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, not shown by the
Public Records.

4. Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse
circumstance affecting the Title that would be disclosed by an accurate and
complete land survey of tha Land and not shown by the Public Records.

5. (a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations ar exceptions in patents or in
Acts authorizing the issuance thereof, (¢) water rights, claims or tie to water,
whether or not the matters excepted under (a), (b), or {¢) are shown by the Public
Recards.

AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION OWNER'S POLICY (10-17-52)
EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE

The following matters are expressly excluded from the coverage of this
policy and the Company will not pay 10ss or damage, costs, attomeys’ faes or
expenses which arise by reason of:

1. (a) Any law, ordinance or govemmental regulation (including but not
fimited to huilding and zoning laws, ordinances, or regulations)
restricting, regulating, prohibiting or relating to (i) the occupancy, use,
or enjoyment of the land; (ji) the character, dimensions or location of
any improvement now or hereafter erected on the fand; (i) a
separation in ownership or a change in the dimensions or area of the
land or any parcel of which the land is or was a parf or (iv)
environmental protection, or the effect of any viotation of thase laws,
ordinances ar governmental regulations, except t© the extent that a
notica of the enforcement thereof or a nofice of a defect, fien or
encumbrance rasulting from a violation or sileged violation affecting
the land has been recordad in the public records at Date of Policy.

{b) Any govemmental police power not exciuded by (a) above, except to
the extent that a notice of the exsrcise thereof or a notics of a defect, lien or
encumbrance resulting from a viclation or afleged viclation affecting the land has
bean recorded in the public records at Date of Policy.

2. Rights of eminent domain unless notice of the exercise thereof has besn

recorded in the public records &t Date of Policy, but not excluding from coverage

any taking which has occumred prior to Date of Policy which would be binding on
the rights of a purchaser for value without knowledge.

3. Defects, lions, encumbrances, adverse claims, or other matters:

{a) created, Suffered, assumed or agreed to by the insured claimant;

(b} ot known to the Company, not recorded in the public records at Date
of Policy, but known to the insured claimant and not disclosed in writing to the
Company by the insured claimant prior to the date the insured claimant became
an insured undsr this policy;

(¢) resulting in no loss or damage to the insured claimant;

(d) attaching or creatad subszquent to Date of Policy, or

(e) resulting in loss or damage which would not have been sustained if
the insured claimant had paid vaiue for the estate or interest insured by this
policy.

4. Any claim, which arises out of the transaction vesting in the insured the
estate or interest insured by this policy, by meason of the eperation of federal
bankruptcy, state insolvency, or similar creditors’ rights laws, that is based on:

() the transaction creating the estate or intsrest insured by this policy
being deemed a fraudulent conveyancs or fraudulent transfer; or

(i) the transaction creating the estate or interest insured by this policy
being deemed a preferential transfer excapt whers the preferential transfer
results from the failura:

{a) to timely record the instrument of fransfer; or
{b) of such recordation to impart notice % a purchaser for value er
a judgment or lien creditor.

The above policy form may be issued to afford either Standard Coverage or Extended Coverage. In addition to the above
Exclusions from Coverage, the Exceptions from Coverage in a Standard Coverage policy will also include the following Exceptions from Coverage:

EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE

This policy does not insure against loss or damage (and the Company will not pay costs, attorneys' fees or expensas) which arise by reason of:

1 Taxes or assessments which are not shown as existing liens by the records
of any taxing authority that levies taxes or assessments on real property or by the
public records. Proceedings by a public agency which may result in taxes or
assessments, or notices of such proceedings, whether or not shown by the
records of such agency of by the public records.

2. Any facts, rights, intsrests or claims which are not shown by the public
records but which could be ascértained by an ifispédtiéh of the land or which may
be asserted by persons in possession thereof.

3.  Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thersof, not shown by the
public records.

4. Discrepancies, conflicts in boundary lines, shortage in area,
ancroachments, or any other facts which a correct survey would disclose, and
which are not shown by the public records.

5. (a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or
in Acts authorizing the issuancé thereof. (c} water fights, claims or title 1 watsr,
whether or not the matters excepted under (), (b} or (c) are shown by the public
records.

2008 AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION OWNER’S POLICY (06-17-06)
EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE

The following matters are expressly excluded from the coverage of this
policy, and the Company will not pay loss or damage, costs, attomeys' fees, or
expenges that afiee by reason of:

1. (@) Any law, ordinance, pemit, or governmental regulation (including
those relating to building and zoning) restricting, regulating,
prohibiting, or relating to
()  the cocupancy, use, of enjoyment of the Land;

(i) the character, dimensions, or location of any improvement
erected on the Land;

(iiy  the subdivision of land; or

(iv) environmental protection; .

of the effect of any viclation of thése laws, oOrdinances, or

governmental regulations. .

This Exclusion 1{(a) does not modify or limit the coverage provided

under Covered Risk 5.

() Any govemmental police power. This Exclusion 1(b) does not
madify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 6.

2.  Rights of eminent domain. This Exdlusion does not mudify or limit the

coverage provided under Covered Risk 7 or 8,

3 Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, or other matiers

(a) created, suffered, assumed, or agreed to by the Insured Claimant;

(b) not Known to the Company, not recorded in the Public Records at
Date of Policy, but Khown to thi Insured Claimiant and not disclosed in writing to
the Company by the Insurad Claimant prior to the date the Insured Claimant
became an Insured under this policy;

(¢) resulting in no loss or damage to the Insured Claimant,

(d) atiaching or created subsequent ta Date of Policy {however, this does
not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 8 and 10); or

(e) resulting in loss or damage that would not have been sustained if the
Insured Claimant had paid value for the Title.

4. Any claim, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptcy, state
insolvency, ot similar cieditors' rights laws, that the transaction vesting the Title
as shown in Schedule A, is

(a) a fraudulent conveyancs or fraudulent transfer; or

{b) a preferantial transfer for any reason not stated in Covered Risk 9 of
this policy.
5. Any lien on the Tille for real estate taxes or assessments imposed by
govemmantal suthority and created or attaching between Date of Policy and the
date of recording of the deed or other instrument of transfer in the Public
Records that vests Title as shown in Schedule A.

The abave palicy form may be issued to afford either Standard Coverage or Extended Coverage. In addition to the above
Exclusions from Coverage, the Excaptions from Coverage ina Standard Covernge policy will atso include the following Exceptions from Coverage:



ATTACHMENT ONE
{continued)

EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE

This policy does not insure against loss or damage (and the Company

1. (a)Taxes or assessments that are not shown as existing liens by the records
Records; {b) procsedings by a public agency that may result in taxes or assessments

ic Records but that could be ascertained by an inspection of the Land or that may be asserted by

by the Public Records.
2. Anyfacts, rights, interests, or daims thatare not shown in the Publ

persons in possession of the tand.

will not pay costs, attorneys' feas or expenses) that arise by reason of:

of any taxing authority that levies taxes or assessments on real property or by the Public
, or notices of such proceedings, whether or not shown by the recards of such agency or

3. Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, not shown by the Public Records.

4. Anyencroachment, sncumbrancs, violation, variation, or adverss circum
the Land and that are not shown by the Public Records.

5. (a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exce|
not the matters excepted under (a), (b), or (c) are shown by the Public Records.

stance affecting the Title that would be disclosed by an accurate and complete land survey of

ptions in patents or in Acts authorizing the issuance thereof, (c) water rights, claims or title to water, whether or

CLTA HOMEOWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE {10-22-03)
ALTA HOMEOWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE (10-22-03)
EXCLUSIONS

In addition to the Exceptions in Schedule B, You are notinsured against foss, costs, attomeys’ fees, and expenses resulting from:

1. Governmental police power, and the existence or violation of any law or
government  regulatiare. This includes ordinances, laws and regulations
concerning:
building
zohing
Land use
improvements on Land
Land division
environmental protection
This Exclusion does not apply te violations or the enforcement of these
maters if notice of the violation or enforcement appears in the Public
Records at tha Policy Date.
This Exclusion doas not {imit the coverage described in Covered Risk 14,
15,16, 17 or 24.
2. The fallure of Your éxisting sfructures, or any part of them, to be
constructed in accordance with applicable building codes. This Exclusion dees
not apply to violations of building codes if notice of the violation appears in the
Public Records at the Policy Date.

~PAOTD

a. nofice of exercising the right appears in the Public Records at the
Policy Date; or

b. the taking happened before the Policy Date and is binding on You if
You bought the Land withaut Knowing of the taking.
4, Risks:

a.  that are created, allowed, or agreed to by You, whether or not they
appear in the Public Records;

b. thatare Known to You at the Policy Date, but not to Us, unless they
appear in the Public Records at the Policy Date;

c. thatresultin no loss to You; or

d. that first oocur after the Policy Date — this does notfimit the coverage
described in Covered Risk 7, 8.d, 22, 23, 24 or 25,
5. Failure to pay valua for Your Title.
6. Lackofaright

a. toany Land outside the area specifically described and referred to in
paragraph 3 of Schedule A; and

b. instraets, alleys, or waterways that touch the Land.
This Exclusion does not limit the coverage desctibed in Covered Risk 11 or 18.

3. Therightto take the Land by condemning it, unless:

LIMITATIONS ON COVERED RISKS
Your insurance for the following Coverad Risks is limited on the Owner's Coverage Statement as follows:
»  For Covered Risk 14, 15, 16 and 18, Your Dedugtitle Amount and Our Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability shown in Schedute A.

The deductible amounts and maximum dollar limits shown on Schedule A are as follows:

Our Maximum Dollar

Your Deductible Amount Limit of Liabifity
Coverad Risk 14 1.00% of Palicy Amount $10,000.00
or
$2,500.00
(whichever is less)
Covered Risk 15 1.00% of Policy Amount $25,000.00
or
$5,000.00
(whichever is less)
Covered Risk 16 1.00% of Policy Amount $25,000.00
ar
$5,000.00
(whichever is less)
Covered Risk 18 1.00% of Policy Amount $5,000.00

or
$2,500.00
(whichever is less)



ATTACHMENT ONE
{continued)

ALTA EXPANDED COVERAGE RESIDENTIAL LOAN POLICY (10/13/01)
EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE

The following matters are expressly excluded from the coverage of this
policy and the Company will not pay loss or damage, costs, attorneys' fees or
expenses which arise by reason of:

1. {(a) Any law, ordinance or govemmental regulation (including but not
limited to zoning laws, ordinances, or negulations) restricting,
regulating, prohibiting or relating to (i} the occupancy, use, or
enjoyment of the Land, (i) the character, dimensions or location of
any improvements now or hereafter erected on the Land; (i) a
separation in ownership or a change in the dimensions or areas of
the Land or any parcel of which the Land is or was a part; or (iv)
environmental protection, or the effect of any violation of these laws,
ordinances or governmental regulations, except to the extent that a
notice of the enforcement thereof ar a notice of a defect, lien ot
encumbrance resulting from & violation or alleged violation affecting
ths Land has baen racorded in the Public Records at Date of Policy.
This exclusion does not limit the coverage provided under Covered
Risks 12, 13, 14, and 16 of this policy.

{b) Any governmental police power not excluded by () above, except to
the extent that a nofica of the exercise thereof or a notice of a defect, lien or
encumbrance resulting from a violation or alleged violation affecting the Land has
been recorded in the Public Records at Date of Policy. This exclusion does not
limit the coverage provided under Covered Risks 12, 13, 14, and 16 of this policy.
2. Rights of eminsnt domain unless notice of the exercise thereof has heen
recorded in the Public Records st Date of Policy, but not excluding from
coverage any taking which has occurred prior to Date of Policy which would be
binding on the rights of a purchaser for value without Knowledgs.

3.  Dafects, lians, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters:

{a) created, suffered, assumad or agresd to by the Insured Claimant;

(b) not Known to the Company, not recorded in the Public Records at
Date of Policy, but Known to the Insured Claimant and not disclosed in writing fo
the Company by the Insured Claimant prior to the date the Insured Claimant
became an Insured under this policy;

{6) resulting in no loss damage to the Insured Claimant,

(d) attaching or creatsd subsequent to Date of Policy (this paragraph
does limit the covarage provided under Covered Risks 8, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22,
23, 24, 25 and 28); or

(e) resufting in loss or damage which would not have been sustained if
the insured Claimant had paid value for the Insured Mortgage.

4. Unenforceability of the tien of the Insured Martgage because of the inability
or failure of the Insured at Date of Policy, or the inability or failure of any
subsequent owner of the indebtedness, to comply with applicable doing
business laws of the state in which the Land is sitvated.

5. invalidity or unenforceahility of the lien of the Insured Morlyage, or claim
thereof, which arises out of the transaction evidencad by the Insured Martgage
and is based upon usury, except as provided in Covered Risk 27, or any
consumer credit protaction or truth in lending faw.

8. Real property taxes or assassments of any governmental authority which
become a lien on the Land subsequent to Date of Policy. This exclusion does
not limit the covarage provided under Covered Risks 7, 8{e) and 26.

7. Any claim of invalidity, unenforceability ar lack of priority of the llen of the
Insured Mortgage as to advances of modifications made after the Insured has
Knowledge that the vestee shown in Schadule A is no longer the owner of the
estata or interest covered by this policy. This exclusion does not fimit the
coverage provided in Covered Risk 8.

8. Lack of priority of the lien of the Insured Mortgage as to each and every
advance made after Date of Policy, and all imterest charged therean, over liens,
encumbrances and other matters affecting the title, the existonce of which ars
Known to the insured at.

(a) The time of the advance; or

(p) The time a modification is made to the terms of the Insured Morigage

which changes the rate of interast charged, if the rate of interest is greater as @
result of the modification than it would have been before the modification. This
exclusion does not limit the coverage provided in Covered Risk 8.
8. The failure of the residential strusture, or any portion thereof to have been
constructad before, on or after Date of Policy in accordance with applicable
building codes. This exclusion does nat apply to viclations of building codes if
nofice of the violation appears in the Public Records at Dats of Poficy.



PRIVACY POLICY NOTICE

Purpose of Notice:

Old Republic National Title Insurance Company and Signature Title Company LLC respects the privacy of our customers’
personal information, so we want you to know the ways in which we may collect and use non-public personal information
(“personal inform ation”). Our practices and policies are set out in this notice.

Types of Information We May Collect:
In the course of our business, the types of personal information that we may collect about you include:

information we receive from you or your authorized representative on applications and forms, and in other

communications o us;
Information about your transactions with us, our affiliated companies, of others;

Information from consumer or other reporting agencies.

Use and Disclosure of Information:
We use your information to provide the product or service you or your authorized agent have requested of us.

We may disclose information to our affiliated companies and unrelated companies as necessary 1o service your
transaction, to protect against fraudulent or criminal activities, when required to do so by law, and as otherwise permitted

by law.

We do not share any personal information we collect from you with unrelated companies for their own use.
Protection of Your Personal Information:

We restrict access to personal information about you to those employees who need to know that information in order to

provide products and services to you or for other legitimate business purposes. We maintain physical, electronic and
procedural safeguards to protect your personal information from unauthorized access of intrusion.

Changes:

This notice may be revised in accordance with applicable privacy laws.



 Parce) Boundary @ Parcel Number _._. 13N R18 E| |SEC. 24| [N1/2 SE 1/4] [1318-24-7|
= —

£ Subdivision Boundary 110  Parcet SuniSeq Number elsls siaiat |77y 1 s N
mim ‘—) [ R U 'R i .
% UCRL RE X)) ciam_.u:_ﬁuz ) vome Parsel Acreage 7819 {10{n1 12} h.!li.sm }
9 | — ~—— TownshipRangefSection pryres ppd P D DS S .ﬂ s e
o | we s wwwm Approximate River Center Line atk A Pamel Botk Number oy P .3!.1441;:!.3“ %&
m Easements - See Recorded Documents 1 Parcel Lot Number (120,222 2 12 7 L A sl
"7 "1 Open SpacerGonservation Easements s Parcal Address hig i S LAl Al I T4 I~ 8 1 -SCALE: 1:200
I31:32(33]34 '35 |38 ., . 2 4]
- sl REVS'D: 1/31/2024

premises. No lshillty is assumed as to the sufficlency or accuracy

of the data delineated hereon.

[t does not represent survey of the

NOTE: This map I prepared for the use of the Douglas County Assessor, for assessment and illustrative purpases only,




2 misetasme

o moma s

! e -

I

TN A

A |

i T

U

~CEHTER OF SEC. 24
+ TISN RIGE W.OD.& M,

f
S Aed 708 ]
)
\.k g ro
v

- ——

o lvmun».hlmn-lw.-nﬁ.__ = 0
: hd 4 I
I N

s 1

: “
e P sence

LANE

NOTE:
BASIE OF (TARIIGS » RiNGISVAY !.innrn! i1 ——ﬂ.ﬂk—’.—
.0 3T imon BN bl

— ﬂb St concarzE wosumEnT #Y NOVEMBEW I9d]
~ T e n"ﬂ—ﬂ”vs.n! TASKEENT~ AD WFTEO
o i fuLl

i

SR lwv

W

= STATE OF NEVADA o i STATE OF NEVADA
ﬂm COUNTY OF DOUGLAS COUNTY OF WASHOE A
v »
x _ “ T !
e R R B LI St P o B e (i
t Of WTERLST W8 THE LAND SAOWY MOREOR & FHAT & SraTE or wtvadd, amON  AMD JACK CERQREROW RENGWH ol —
| I s ereaty. Ton BAGIEAIIOR, 1O IE 90~ PR W8 e ek st Vit 1=
sk con! CATTD POA ATRLETI AND MTILIVY AUNSOSEY. INI3 CENTIFICATE cxccures NG FREOY TAne VoLwnTamiy FOA uSE3 AN® = b L

" 5 TRaApE RiNsUAT TO ICCTION 47 439 NCVAGA SEVISTE POSED  TMEREIN ~MENTIONED,
Sec 04, £138 Riag STATVTEL

w Wil 'S5 WMEACOF, | NAYE NERTUNTS N HAMD AND "
25 Momawm WHTHES: §oF WT HAVE SGF OUR waNOd TS oL _.“..NM“‘_\.. : 5
A\ o A -
P A g 1 ke
W AND FOR Tk COUNTY -
R ﬁ“\“ Al T

JACK  NEOAROW

o g\-ii oF M{vACE

MY COMIIGON EXPAEE.

™8
e A
TRACT OF LANG ACARINENTEQ OH THIS MAR.

NE TNE GUARANTY nnﬁ.?.._.
o im0 Eher

| NERCBT CERTWY THAT ¢ HAVE EXAMNGD THE

AND THAT THE PROVIGONS OF ALL ACTS AND ORDVANCES dPFLi—
€N COMPLILD WITH ANO THAT 1 AW JATHFNO THAT

CamL * HAVE
ESIP WAP TEGHMICALLY COMALCT AND THAT (T
TENTAVIVE #LAT.

RS pav oF,

I ey crs
[

v THAE I M

STATE OF NEVADA o
COUNTY OF WASHOE

), EUGENE € SPROUT, srima AwsT pute

THAT TNE
THE AWl s2)
couPLET

susecaracn awe seoww o eCrd we THLillor PR NPTY

1061, o

e .
\J‘._\.hﬂ-ﬂﬂwﬁul Ikwm.ﬂnmm%.h; zounTr & STATE

AMAOVID AN ACTEATLD gﬁh( or. i194) av
THE §OARD OF  GOUNTY COMMIIONC oF LAY GOUNTY
" THE THAT 9t ADaPYA(

HEVADA . SUBJECT TO BTG ATION

AAME Tl COUNTY HEREEY ASSUMES NO =~ WESPONVERIZY FOR THE
PORLIC _WAYE  SMOWN NEREOM, THE COLWTY COMMIZIGHERE R
ALAAYE ENE RIGHT TO ACCERT THZ STALETS AL IHOWN (&RE<

ON AT ANY FUTURL OATE.
g&v&hﬁﬁ

CLEAK

THE CASEMENTS ON THIS MAP HAVE BREN CHICRLD AMO
APOROVED  EF THE CALIFORNIA gﬂ: TEABONL  CO.  ARD

THT SIERRA RACIFIG POWKA &I

5 DwiTa” WTCRATAYE TELIBUDWE . SLRAA PACIFIC POWER  €O.

Co. BY 0T PLANT SUPERINTENGENT

RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE

THis AP ENTITLED JGNOSSURY HIGHLANDS No
ACCEPTED FOR' FILING  THM e OO OF s

rums wo._LIRBD

#WU ar  REC AT o THE
eiE e

A0 pd.

,.\ LACN LOL

8 TP CERTHY 4:.%5%-%
LU THE BAATIES Maqwd ANV BECORD TITLC WTGAEST W9 THE

COUNTY BY T AL,
YN N“ _m.m mm
avk PLAl

RLVIEWEP, APSAOVED, ALCOMWINGED TD THE COUNTY  COMMIS—
3 ?S..m
X!
A M4

FWE SIENRA PAZIFIC POWER COMPANY RESEAVE THE RIGAT TQ
Wi AND ACKOrE ANT OGANSEROUS TALEI ON TEN FOOT rRONT

Fowet” {2  Thi sy

AROVE  PLAT

To THC

ENONELR
on
T, AND

s JWORN 8O
HERERY CERTIFY THAT TRIS AAT i§ 4 TAUL AND ACCURATE Nap O
THE LANDS SNOWN A

uY. GUPLAWSIR AMD BLOTTED (N0 LOTS, BLOCKE, MRELTS,

fat wemesr

SPROUT ENGINEERS, INC

M3 St

OFFICIAL  PLAT

KINGS Y HIGHLANDS
2 w%_ﬂ._. No. 2

gmrmm SEC 24 TIIN AISE MORI M.
— J NE

AP, HEYABA




July 11,2025
22121
EASEMENT
DESCRIPTION

All that real property situate in the County of Douglas, State of Nevada, described
as follows:
All that portion of Section 3, Township 13 North, Range 18 East, M.D.M., being a
portion of that Parcel of land per that Quitclaim Deed, filed for record on
December 17, 1974 as Document Number 76978, being more particularly
described as follows:

Beginning at a Point along the Northerly Property Line of said Parcel, said
Point bears South 89°24'48" East 9.00 feet from the Northwest corner of said
Parcel,

thence along said Northerly Property Line South 89°24'48" East 30.00 feet;

thence leaving said Northerly Property Line South 00°01'12" East 52.65
feet to the Northeasterly Line of Laurel Lane per the Official Plat Kingsbury
Highlands Unit No. 2, filed for record on December 26, 1961 as Document
Number 19280;

thence along said Northeasterly Line of Laurel Lane North 49°04'50" West
32.70 feet;

thence along a tangent curve concave to the Northeast, having a radius of
41.48 feet, an arc length of 35.82 feet and a central angle of 49°28'56", the chord of
said curve bears North 24°20'24" West 34.72 feet,

thence leaving said Northeasterly Line of Laurel Lane along a non-tangent
curve concave to the west, having a radius of 22.40 feet, an arc length of 7.22 feet
and a central angle of 18°28'18", the chord of said curve bears North 09°09'07"
East 7.19 feet;

thence North 00°01'12" West 17.40 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 1,196 square feet, more or less.

The Basis of Bearings for this description is that Record of Survey to Support a
Boundary Line Adjustment for Timothy R. & Phil Stoll, filed for record on August
17, 1998 as Document Number 447241 To convert bearings to that of said Official
Plat Kingsbury Highlands Unit No. 2, rotate all bearings stated above counter-

clockwise 00°19'38". -
. o , “SURVE KNy,
Note: Refer this description to your title company ng GO
before incorporating into any legal document. ﬂ;‘;‘* fEFFERY V\;*%%b
R jf X V.
Prepared by:Turner & Associates, Inc. \ f S§ TURNER EQ%
Land Surveying, P.O. Box 5067, g'\z-\\\\i -J‘w‘g’ Exp. M JE ﬁ
Stateline, NV 89449 ,\\é N, S

Nag o, 2128057

SNNES



DATE 11JUL2S JOB No22121

PROJECT EASEMENT EXHIBIT
“ADJUSTED APN. BY SW PAGE_1. OF _1_
07'380'02" 510 LA%J.BR% IéN.. 7!)1%UGL6A1S CO., NV
O PN -24-710~
PER RS 447241 APN 0
N Bo24'48” W
|

30.00°

9.000 |\
z, PONT OF
3 | seavNG /

“%| EASEMENT AREA |
= POR. DOC. 76978) Zl

1 149 Q. FT. 3 o
a=1 82'38’88" 2 =
=22.40' -~ ~
L=7.22" ™ =ah
CH=N 09°09'07" E = S EC
CH=7.19" | =%
A=49"28'56" gg%
R=41.48" So3S
L=35.82" 2
CH=N 24°20'24" W =
CH=34.72" ( =
fl;
™™
O
1 ” —_ 1 O’ (

: TURNER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

LAND SURVEYING
(775) 588-5658
308 DORLA COURT, SUITE 203
ROUND HiLL, NEVADA
P.0. BOX 5067 — STATELINE, NEVADA 89449

PROJECT FILE22121







DOUGLAS COIINT-Y, NV i 201 9_930742-

Rec:$35.00

Total:$25.00 06/21/2019 10:51 AM
SULLIVAN LAW

RETURN RECORDED DEED TO: :

A T

Minden, NV 89423 00092991201808307440060059

I

APN: 1318-24-601-001 KAREN ELLISON, RECORDER

APN: 1318-24-601-002
APN: 1318-24-601-003

Mail Tax Bills To:
P. O. Box 4884
Stateline, NV 89449

NRS 375.090 Transfer Tax
Exemption No. 7

GRANT, BARGAIN AND SALE DEED

THIS INDENTURE, made this S _day of )Un¢ 2019, by and between
PHIL ELLERY STOLL, grantor, and PHIL ELLERY STOLL, as trustee of THE STOLL
FAMILY TRUST DATED FEBRUARY 5, 2015, grantee.

WITNESSETH:

That the grantor, without consideration, do by these presents grant, bargain, transfer and
sell to the grantee, and to their successors and assigns, any and all interest, without limitation,
owned by grantor in that certain real property, with improvements located thereon, held by
grantor, further including all mineral, oil, gas, timber, logging and water rights belonging or in
any way appertaining to said real property, situate in, Douglas County, State of Nevada,
commonly known as APN: 1318-24-601-001 and APN: 1318-24-601-002 and APN 1318-24-
601-003, particularly described as follows:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” EXHIBIT “B” and EXHIBIT “C”
ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF.

TOGETHER WITH, all and singular, the tenements, hereditaments, and appurtenances
thereunto belonging or in anyway appertaining, and the reversion and reversions, remainder or
remainders, rents, issues, and profits thereof;

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, all and singillar the premises, together with the
appurtenances, unto the said grantee, and to her successors and assigns forever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the grantor has executed this conveyance, effective the day

and year first above written.




PHIL STOLL

w"‘:""‘

STATE OF NEVADA )
)ss.
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )
Before me the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said county and state, personally

appeared PHIL STOLL who_acknowledged the execution of the foregoing "GRANT, BARGAIN
AND SALE DEED" this 5 day of ] | e, 2019,

Notary Puﬁ% , ) STATE OF NEVADA

", County of Douglas




6726798
94090

DESCRIPTION
ADJUSTED A,P.N, 07-380-01

All that real property situate in the County of Douglas,
State of Nevada, described as follows:

All that portion of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4
of Section 24, Township 13 North, Range 18 East, M.D.M.,
more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a point which bears North 00°08'0l" Bast 656.42
feet from the Center 1/4 corner of said Section 24;

thence North 00°08°'01" East 656.43 feet;
thence South 89°41'31" East 165,90 feet;
thence South 00°08'01" West 656.83 feet;
thence North 89°33'09" West 165.90 feet to the Point of

Beginning.
Contailning 2,50 acres, more or less.

The Basis of -Bearing for this description is referenced to
that Record of Survey, filed as Document No. 238109,

Note: Refer this description to your title company
before incorporating into any legal document,

Prepared by: Turner and Agsociates, Inc,
P,0. Box 506
Statellne, NV BS449

REQUESTED BY
FIRST AMERICAN YITLE CO,
IN OEFICIAE. RECORDS GF
nay LU REVADA

98 A 17 P4:04

LINDA SLATER
ECORDER

PAIDAZDEPUTY

067238

| g
BHBBIBPE3LS




6/26/98
94090

DESCRIPTION .
ADJUSTED A,.P.N,07-380-02

All.that real property situate in the County of Douglas,

State of Nevada, described as follows:

All that portion of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4
of Section 24, Township 13 North, Range 18 East M.D.M.,
more particularly described as follows: :

Beginning at the Center 1/4 corner of sald Section '24:

thence North 00°08'0l" East 656,43 feet;

thence South 89°33'09" East 165,90 feet:

thence South 00°08'01l" West 656,83 feet;

thence North 89°24'48" West 165,90 feet to the Point of
Beginning, )

Containing 2.50 acres, more or less,

The Basis of Bearing for this description is referenced to
that Record of Survey, filed as Documnet No, 238109.
57‘_ F

Note: Refer this description to your title company
before,incbfpbrat%pg into any legal document,

prepared by: Turﬁer §nd'Assogiat55) Inc,
PO, Box 5067 .
Sta%pline, NV 89449

REQUESTED BY
FIRST AMERICAN TITLE €O,

"OFEICTAL. REGNRDS OF
"f)guuuﬁscm..u&.\mm\.

‘98 AUG 17 P4:05

PHliFess SR
BK.O 898053453 zgfcf_mmﬁéos?un



6/26/98
94090

DESCRIPTION

’

All that real property situate in the County of Douglas,
State of Nevada, described as follows;

All that portion of Section 24, Township 13 North, Range 18
East, M.D.M., more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a point which bears South 89°241'48" East 165.90
. feet from the center 174 corner of sald Section 24;

thence Noxrth 00°08'0l" East 1,313,66 feet,
thence South 89°41'31" East 489,84 feet,
thence South 00°06'2)" West 1,316,04 feet,
thence South 89°24'48" East 3.16 feet,
thence South 40°38'18" East 60,25 feet,
thence South 08°24'01l" East 32,00 feety
thence South 63°05'59" West 276,08 feeat,
+hence North 33°34'31" East 243,62 feet,
thence North 89°24'54" West 426,10 feet to the Point of
' ‘Beginning,

Containing 15.25, acres more or less,

The Basis of Bearing for theis description is referenced to
that Record of Survey, filed as Document No. 238109,

Note: -Refer this description to your title company
pefore incorporating into any legal document.,

Prepared by: Turner and Associates, Inc,
Tand Surveying
p,0, Box 5067

Stateline, NV 89449

REQUESTED &Y
FIRST AMERICAN TITLECO.

DLRERIGIAL, Recaigs OF
98 AUG 17 P4:06

0547240 M
s s& mtvepury
K08 98P63455

wonag P Tl P

~- ! -, ‘



STATE OF NEVADA
DECLARATION OF VALUE

1. Assessor’s Parcel Number(s)
(a) 1318-24-601-001
(b) 1318-24-601-002

Efi)) il FOR RECORDERS OPTIONAL USE ONLY
Document/Instrument¥: _ .
Book: Page:
2. Type of Property: f,::::mecmdmg
a) ZW¥acant Land b Bingle Fam Res. >
) ggﬂndoﬂwnhse d) 0 2-4 Plex éﬁ Lg‘ap /M ﬂ—‘
¢) O Apt. Bldg. f) 0 Comm’/Ind’} T
g) O Agricultural h) O Mebile Home [
1) O Other |
3. Total Value/Sales Price of Property: 3 N/A
Deed in Lieu of Foreclosure Only (value of property) 5
Transfer Tax Value: 3
Real Property Transfer Tax Due: $ .

4. If Exemption Claimed: .
a) Transfer Tax Exemption, per NRS 375.090, Seetmn- 7
b) Explain Reason for Exemptionr: _To or froma trust without cansideration

5. Partial Interest: Percentage being transferred: ' 100%

The undersigned declares and acknowledges, under penalty of | perjury, pursuam to NRS 375.060 and NRS 375.110,
that the information provxded is correct to the best of their information and belief, and can be supported by
documentation if called upeon Lo substantiate the information provnded herein. Furthermore, the disallowance of any
claxmed exemption, or other determination of additional tax due, may result in a penalty of 10% of the tax due plus
intérést at 1% per month,

Pursuant to NRS 375.030, the Buyer and Seller shall be jointly and severally lable for any additional amount

owed, . —T ax)
Signature 31//14/4%/ Capacity  Grantor/Grantee

Signature Capacity  Grantor/Grantee

SELLER (GRANTOR) INFORMATION BUYER (GRANTEE) INFORMATION
(REQUIRED) (REQUIRED)

Print Name: Phil Stol _ Print Name: Phil Stol, rustee

Address: P.O. Box 4884 Address P.O. Box 4884

City: Swatetine ~ State: NV Zip: 89449 City:Stateine ~ State: NV Zip: 83149

COMPANY/PERSON REQUESTING RECORDING
(REQUIRED IF NOT THE SELLER OR BUYER)

Print Name: Gene M. Kaufmann ~ Escrow#: N/A
Address: Sullivan Law, 1625 Highway 88, Ste. 401
City: Minden i State: NV Zip: 89423 -

(AS A PUBLIC RECORD THIS FORM MAY BE RECORDED)



Tusg A pRIsMOg T YSYNALIN DUl S9Gopuipel oey ydeIDs]es VRINED ‘WoLIIC] TS5 NS0 ‘depeanguad() @ vy 1w pweopie) Weg SO AN .a._c__nn seiBnog "Wownquivty Tdoy Armmauag; o5y
S

_ W 00T
I
L :SeunjEn; polOaRS B

L

10001 L-¥ZBIED
Nelw) Apedorg 01Dy

e
w

POO-ZOEVEHIEL

A .
e e /. 'M \
[ Tzoooiiyzaicl h1

Ltudv) dupdaid sanic

*soueqInISIp puk sjoedul) [elusiuuoNAuS |
10 JUNOUIE PUB 1500 1SaYBY AU U) jinsad pnom 1By |
uogdo 8y} si os|e ) g “senbas Auap seumo Apedoid _
ojeard pip Ajuo JoN "sieased jos(gng ay) o} Auadosd [
ejeand ssose AEMpEOI MBU B pUBIXS pue BueT] <
Auell3 jo yo piing pinom Juewubie sy —~ ‘9 _
“jsenbes
pejusp Jaumo Auedaid sleald ‘piedyoeq s iaumo
Auedoid sjeaud e ss0i0B Juausses sSa20e Uk esnbel
pinom siu} Juswubije pay ey 0} JewIS — onig g
“sanbai pajuep Jeumo Auedoid ajeaud ‘jeosed
S48 8L} 210J9q SSOI 0} 3514 BY) S| jooued asoym
1oumo Apadoud sjeaud ay) pue §4SMN UM JUBWBSES
$59008 U ainbel pnom juswubie sy —poy b __z
= ] : *sjga.ed 0] sseDoe JUBLIND Saplacld Jeyl Kempeol w95
uip peyoedwos Jo wawuble Bugsixg —sjcing g |
Rl ]
i Jusuiubije ssasoe pasodold-Ajjusung ~ 4
'SASN YIm
wiswubije ssaooe pasodord-A|euiBug — o "L ]
suopdQ IApeUIAY Juswasey SSeddy _

B

88
oo

(200-t09-bZ-81€4 e
NdY) pesoojpueT - 1}
L AR R ! Sy (zrz) Asedoug wofang Bl - +

c @






133HS

-
3 2
2 2
> 5o
zZ 5|v
m
a3
WW.Q =z
amn O
LES
AN B
a2 m
OoOZX
155 @
s 2 <
£ <
N = W.
: 9
5 7

=

11508 OPOMN 'ouay
ervil ™4 ‘0'd
SHIIMON3 WA SR Dm____

DH] SHDI0STY 07

1" 19

ANINIAYG 1TPHAEY

01 Q3343
51 NOILD3S Juidnm
13305 /0Nuve)
— SNYa -
GO
r S e m%mm%
0L C3w¥2J3d S Wwyisd
Tuasn L1IHS/ OMwrad
SIUFHIR —_
(RS - MGM
HIgnne
. U L A% (
Bty FILLLENS

uE—i JERBLAC AT
SUN =

NS/ IHuNe0 IS

A ® T NO SHYIddY
NOUDIS SIVIHCHI HOU3S 30 i

NMOHS £ W]
I LIS/ TN

STLrRN - l.
: uEN
‘SHIHOLVYH ONILSIXH WK SN0 —
NOILVNOISTQ ZOE.Omm ANV TIVLIEd
X08 JWOHAIYIL
x04 AL V3 Lpiad
HOISIND AINAS WNIOTION
WHIN AIem LU
avs WA i " 4hUSIXT O1 HILWN
MO
INEN07 3 s ARLom
ONIY VOVAIM 40 AUSHIANA @D )
3 AT UMOIEDRICNA 0 HSSEES ::su_l:._
@3E dug 56 AL L
3006 0 0L el R
A 3w WG
34075 20 K 0
LA F8 Mg s 10RO
e s OUvOw
0 BV adv e Aewom
% NOUDNYLSHOD SHRIOR NI o
e nowviowI W 30 SNOLYDUIDISS CHYQMYIS  ShdSS o
HOIL¥A393n Q¥ 533dL s . 34vos ‘as néa.zuﬂ
o¥s b
e 5 U 10 T4 INOH
STOGNAS DONLLSIXE 35343 - 300 QT
TIOHNYA MY NBOLS HAMOS BOQ'1S QIH3E
NY2G FrCIS @ mIlS3
TNORIS  HOS a3
IWIGIH ONY N 30ve0 BMISXI
SN - UIINGD K0 3503
7 WINDD HOISIATY A Wl
) oy K dAKd
3N HNOLNOD 40N nekmoE WA HINND0S
Tl HAOINCD HOMK  ——— == e —— - —— sk El HoiSania
RNV SOVNIVS/3HT 1> JOROND, Dasiios gl S
INBNISYS AU NSRS na AF1a080
NG e e HHI 05 4¥3d SONAOJ 15 g L3
] — — m — — — — 004 1005 W SO0 134 ddd WLIN QLvINUICD
aM T30iNa LS Wi
I AYI0N 1OTDNG e e e o — 1N M DUCHS AT 1IN
SUMD 10 HOWE dOL/GEND 20 TS INGUI INIFED JOHNOD OGS DY TN LNANIDTHM 1538

[ NOIIDAM1ISNOD ¥4 LON |
AUVNIAT T
wene: [T
e i
A
1343H0I OFdrTVIS
s wos [T
‘SEHILVYH U48040ud
ELOR o) AT e VY e
a1 Ru1d33 —_—— e— ]
Ltubd100s DHIGENE
Trns 0 304]
Y WOOLNAD HONMY ————y ——
M7 WNOINCT darey [ Y
Wrea 30val e ——————
Tivas AN — e t—
20 wlim — . —— o ——
INT BIMTE AAVUMYE —_— R §F

I NIV KRUNOD -

*ANADAT AISOd0UL

20NN YOWIY L
NI 10,3203 IS 0L s Prvrery
INMALEIOWM ENIOVAQY s e o e— o —— LE. 4] ‘ON HIONNN TID8vd S.BOSSISSY
P — NOLYIIOSHVHL e IaoY
40 1NNV YOGS 0N UTAINGT TATVHASY
v
INIDET ONLLSIXE SNOILVIATIgaY

8 w
z w39%s5828.

e

“BEH
‘ZilH

el

BeeBo

233

%séé§£.ﬂ:’8

]

15 RS RePTIORIOH N UIINTIA 0 Mlerer\ g Aomei) < SFD) RAT = 400 TSN T



019

U O
avd
A NAVED

TRV
LB P
TOGBEDEZ

200w 00F
SZ0ZHOEVA
uva

XINRGD 57 T

200~ 109~+Z—-81€1 NV
AN 'INMTALVLS

AVMIAING F1081D TRINYT

VIVAN

133HS ¥3A0D

'0'd

M.m.

) X4 11068 D
Erval
D NLWEND
o
-~

0015-R5%(5LL) TL

" oy 'sé:v,mos’s?wg:oiﬂ;\

AV

NOZIOMMLSNOD Y04 LON |
KEVNIATIZNS

“SANGOVUNEINY IO B YAVA NELULEOR 1107 GV ' RLINUNUINY
SU03 VAVAIN MZILNON 1107 D141 10L "1 216201 GRUIHH Lon

AN OMIGIVIINS HOLLINISTIVY 3HL N1 SLNZYGNINY ONY (200D GLLIOUY
ALLXGN0 BU HALR BINVANOIIY NI CIROREL SNOD B 1TVHE Lo2r0wd

SISATYNY 2d00

SNOLLYINNGD SNUOTTR ONY ‘NRLEAS IDYHIVIA WLLYAWIKLS 'WELEAS
200238 ENOLLIANNDD NEA QNY VALV YN SANLIG ST STIVA.
[ATVAITS TTVHL QMY “HLY. KEOUVU *AYAIADKT SRIVAY SOVEVA

QRY DINIA AMALS ML BOTIOH L RYTE AKBIE M HONE TRLNBUITRN

THOM A0 HdODS

2000 QUL TYNOLLYNNILIRT

V162 FHL 30 1145 HOLLITE AT VDU ESEDOV AHL 30 L13d 855

NI 05V ONIGIAG THL 20 AXOLS L0 BHE 40 STIVA YONGLKS IV
{SLARKTUODT TYON STAIDV SNLVIVAAY FHIA

20417 3000 T TYNOLLYHUGLLNT

-84LON D4l

"FITLSNAMOI-HON 31 TIYHS 1T/ HONG 20 EDVAWS YOIVALX BIULL ONY
AA0KI | KVILL $STTLON 40 DHIIVH SOCVASINT 304 ¥ BAVH TIVHS KTTVAL
“SORGLXT NOLLDMLLENO0D ONI STILLANENCO NOH ANYISSHE-NOLLINDL
1S5YTD ¥OJ 1008 TTIYL ANV pof NALLOZS DTNt 162 GHLHLLY STJR00 TIVHS
FIVIRLLVI OISR LONUSI0 N LYELLOYA DYE SAGTYIA BERNINL 434

TG0D KUMI RHL IO #0» KOUOSE Y34 TUQIATRH 38 TTVHE SEIV
B BOVEALHL KVEXN
AHVIGTIR HIGTAAL 40 1105 3 TOVL VR4 KIVER RTMSNANG ONAOIARUT NON
i a1 FAE RS NN ISR IR VIS NG LN
URINNOLN0D RRTEVEIVA

......

HOBRSIVIIEEV divevi s

‘SHLON JINMI

K

.@ dVIN NOILYD01
Sl

romm

z,a. il
P

L?.

R0} M%7 aens
oy o )
=i e = L avemmars
"8 e wona T ne
7 . ..w.. NOLLY2OT
g\, wofen B an. WCLOFION
o g, @ S S
@ ,,B:u.l.
Vi & mm
Rl ¥ s
mr oo

e
'

100°0£0FT HINNN LOIfOEd
VAVAIN ‘ALNNOD SVIONO0A ‘AdNGSONT

ANV THINVT 0

SNV1d INHWNHAOIYdINT AVMHATIA

ATHUNOIAN UISON3 THL ASON QL S1 UDIDVMINGD

NS Y04 AUUBISNOASIY ON SINISSY SILMZGSSY B30 J0MMI ON3Y

W W UABOLIC ARV SUDATAUNS
ARVTINFTYELNNL AS GLLTHNOD AZAKRE OHAVEDOIDL ORY AXVQNI0L
THLWONS ORIATUIATY TNV ENOILVATTYD 40 SI5YS NV SONTKVIE 30 IS¥a

SNOLLVAATT ANV SONWIVEE 40 m_m<m

TVILHGATSTN ANV STDNIS TINOT
(RIVR) STWO¥ ST 378 40T
T ONY 10 07 RTAINL iY

*NOIIVIOINT 10T

WO Q3NN MM HLISEIM
0016658 (SLL) "ANOHd
11568 VAVARN ‘ONTH

6v¥81 X09 Od

ONI ‘SELVIOOSSY OFD FOHV.L ONTI
SHFHANIONT

#602-81€ {0€S) "ANOHd
6bP68 VAVAIN ‘FANIIELYLS
p88% XOH Od

LSMAL ATTNVA TIOLS
MENMO

el T ERVE Bar DOROH AT e e sy e ~ 0RK) R ~ OWOINTEN T



¢ 1d

133KS

avd

VivAS

4““ > ﬂ
Z 5|9
wm |2
N..I—.l £
“rxo M
=% 2
=4
AR
g28 >
L 2G|
S

6v¥81 #08 O'¢

1iS68 DPOAIN ‘ovey

Xv4
A

At

SUTINDME TAKD DALTSHOD

S

20YD] Ou.

E

2,

L e

—+— our iwiug&oss;‘oh

v

_ ‘NOLIOITHLSNOD ¥0d LON

L AMVNIIIT e et s o 5
1NONVED TREALYT H3M3S .0 SOHNFIN HEMES AuvLINvs K&
IUKAE HOLLOYL HUA TVORNYA WO O UMUBIKY ONY Ol
ERIMVLEAIONID M !uﬂﬂ—.rl“wﬁﬁgbl(!_t“_!”ug‘“ TIHE LONEE T blc "3 NIFAGA QINOVH 3¢ THA SWIHS DAY NO GOOM 04 «
!bxnﬂh—g.a.gﬁgtﬂ—g*ﬂgug R Laica §
Torar Sy DNOWAE TS s 4D NOUE A AL HUR JHTRISAS 18 CIY DG RG 40 B on- R AU O 133G DO ¥O3 XU TD Y0 KINOWKL MU UONVUT ¥04 SHOLMIT wIA oL ! HOWLD3S MIA 3018
(e .lll.anﬁmus.zmmgmwlﬁuﬁ AN /6 Oh4 AASHY 57 01 03 V0 P MLNG il 34T Ly VW 1 Q& BT L d ACUING 340GY LLLI 10 40 NOFRGR ¥ 38 TWAS SNOKLW T3 ANIAN! Zad 91 _
sy s st a4 v ey o SR 0358 AR .
HBIER 30 TIIS SHOLTINED e E0600 T 110l ooy Ranm hm-. Fonss S R VS Tt AN S o
R AR R AR R R B o aeS, mmmgewma | e
s o e VS QU WONM N0 KO 0L MO GIISI MANTVA 30 YTHE ST Ty _ hiir g \rﬂ @& egas 38 O I — T
: =t £ at e A5 i
;ﬂ ¥ @IS T SHOUKHGD NEIWGHIOND NI Dot 50 WORSLHS S¥a "2t N o - o =
oL ELOINNDD KA A4 0 W T T Moo P E——
e I uar Vi Wil S s S 5 384 5 i F
SR

AR
e 005 st
O E
[
N QL WIS R . i e .n!.‘_r«\—.:(
WS NS HORAY %\U A,
WinTe o \\\ ./
P
-k Vg ek o
IS
Lrinw o7 g
L
T
a4\ 0
sta A N SN
Y Jon IF X, & BhuSI
TR, e sz: L\N\ll.ss 200t
/A 3203 e 201
/ " LA K Y
N,
N
#0n80 ¥0
L 10— JHOR W
0003 W0 S5 ¥oE Ad
3dd RIS WGATE

s 0Ll

. AVK TULE WIS, Ovid THHE MYL DNMAval “ebd I3A3E 3n08Y
S s

QEVGHTLS THL JO SO MOILTIE HiUk JOKTIGIOINGD HI CUYONOSWSY O (MIWANGS ATIVUMVHOI 38 TIVHE ThIaX:

SXm ONMMY 204 SHOUTXAOMS GIVONYLS JHL JO 008 NHOUIIS OL MHOINGD TIVRS TULIYA DmO03N OHY TSNS

TOUINLISHOT L 4OKd LN 1IATS 40
S5} TVRGIVA JALVGTITY S0 KOLYTIS0 3 CINGTTY 3§ ATHD TIVKT SNOUFITED SHOON
"G TU, ROWI JNVIIOND SIMIOYS DA 0 LOKMAY ‘ZHVICHD LD ¥3AIS B0 50 S0a

JHS 28 GIA0MMY OrFY OL SLUMINS
LN 38 250 Y

NOUVIGIS AT AV ALV

HIGH, R

g1 W./ﬁ

008 kS8 OL 10¥dM0D
“TINOYE RIS N qQueon .z

Q0N 208 0L LIveNOY
aNvS 2NIOT38 ¥ SEVI
(LIS Nvld 235 ‘STAVA
3dAL QNY 3215) 3did HMTS

B8 MIORL RNHL D0 3000 21 = |

3N BIMIE OENL 34vL

NOUIWIGTSHY R3VAHE LTVIEY MY G TIN <

OMTOS QINVUI-TIZH - 90N %59 01 LVANGO

B TIDING GO LZ NN

(NIN) Q0N X668 OL LIvOnQd [, . "
'35VB S0 8 BVD I

Jdil KN B W30 X3 HIBML
S| P—

A6 LHINGD NINIHY '\
¥ HIK S U430 X3 HIUVYN

\

e 33 4
NOUVRQISI IIVINNS -

B
AN
[ ]

20 ol B

‘wuIma
Hiali=Cl Nl NIDEVY S3dia VQJ TIOHNYA WALIHVI WORINH HON-GE JOWOKd 'S1

gy i~y pacy ¥
Yok e 14 Sonnie e, IR DoNS GG R oG
T U0 wQL TV “SUTMIS M OLUAICT 0N JWY ST I 1L
IS STOHON L TSRV N TG
BGTay 40, 3400 AUy MLIY) AN O SIUY ) 0 Yo' I
TR TR W YR S,

J..s.izﬂme:._m
NOTH B ATHO SNORGITED TN AT 4L 40 JQL L OL o

Y I¢ 20HM THL 100M) TROG SULAGE MALLIVD GAITQDN 40 401 L W

WIORGT M 133€ KoL 20t 08 38 Tk AOMAONG. JUNS W0J SEALS NIMIS B
HOUINULLNOD Oisdm 3NN

ARLPER B TR TR S PR AT TR

5 Sace v N,
W0 A5 W AT e MBS SITWA SIS T IS DG TV W Protvoily sy “«
n
TGN (L, G4 2 TS TI0AGS TN D0 KOW-=1 G100% ATV E&EBEILM:EQ.B b Tdiod oo avr woun
0 TR kg 0 Tomis EAE0 o0 NoN oL o5 VA it 39 THON LYo
hrn S10T, GtV O e b CICRoRDIT B8 Y SDTraS WY
e uﬁfwmww‘ s il R St 34 T S v 8 meendy 1
N &vﬁn —%‘U-Jignig anoe WIS INOP WISNGS, N0 4
el N Sior T 18 o e e
i35 v o e e 4G e it s T 1 gy oo st
18 038 YY) SHOUITN HONKL LIV 3L N MU 4L 40 . a1 Sy SRABAIOY
U] KWDNCLONL 30 TG S0 HOVD WL M EXNIZ) OMATIG S0 SIS et
S ey Tlaio i T S 8. ol B | A S AL | :
3HL 30 JCING 1aT “BIVSSNW0M LIMOKY §0: J0WTN0 OL ThM T0RVN ML “f\ll\

43 20800 1094~ JO ANTIEN V QL 0 3F LI 2T ¥4 UG b

WISV TR 9492 nCUMEHSX] RISY OL DHINNGMCD
SAOUS IBUONR) CRIGHAY 1NATU JO AILIUSNI B TVHE THWD T

AUOUGHY Grre CISTAM TIHD AUNATI 38 Yhm DNTHEWD
OH 04V ZOWCNIS SLUNKA MATE QL NEOMOD TAHE HOUSALITHOD TN T

RUINEIS00 0L YoNe SuioK € ST VawD
IV G AL AT o1 WA UTHIGIOOD M JOVINGD TRME MILITUINGD

Lo

nesain

4300 L§1/5 QMY WO 2/4~) NVIL SSTI LON J1 6363 L BISSORY
TOILYY I 40 KOUDT B LY 8D 40 33v4 QNI GITISHI B0 OLIAIS 3 VRS L, BIUNM Y L
Twxve
Q4 O JRNMDN AU EAASS KO ROLLOSESH: WA MIA3S DIL SO SIHOH 9 MHIS CDIDNTEY
ina 38 OL TARLYT IDAZE OHLEIG W1 30 SN2 HIOG [ N

IVEYSIE MKW OGN LXMWY O 7 &35 KOS CHAILING 3 4
L T WeA 2ad LYY KATS O SINOF T S
TSHOUINUSRT
QRGN WYID TNV JLI3A0NE NS 0L JINHIDTV ROVIVATT SIIAN YNOR TIVHE
QL VT B HG XE GHY VLN ¥ A0 T JO MOTS NIPRUA ¥ 1O IS STWRALYT SIS 2

I 20 i
INCUOU L BOLYA 30 JOL HO KUIK MIUT HIATS JHL OL LORMNGI TRLY) ¥ TIWHE 2573 0K W 1

R

H’sM.l.ﬂ f T

{1y} sutsod WA fn §
160 T &
=iy H«n!di!«x \\ / WG FNCNGO LB
TR T KIOL, T 2000 20 W0
i MOTH E ous [
BES el G, e
an ad S5

NOLLO3S
L %)
TR 4 T, Ty
TREOT/HOUINYI e~ WA
oA T :
O e e =
—_— A =
a ' $4 oL 3
| - —.p...r-.!.nl.- X =
LB T soenns L2078 WS Nvid
i \ Anavor
k] {rau) Xvaaas _w T e
| s, T awIs
vl vnod 03n0sdlY )
¥ X0 &3 ISR REar i
: ~an
1504 DoVIS ey
S e -1

- g ao -

o T IR/ B OO TR D



S'1d NOLBANISNOSHOT 10N | e x08 TINd TVOMLOTNT | ) ) _

AVNIWTTT S PILTIPN T 2
- A19%, 2000 aim, Q3LVH Ol4ival e
ALNNGY S¥V1900Q, ot T jl
LT3Hg | 12099"  wouBnivings o s vei im0 Sros. T IVAT ok T
s PEE )
avd
“8 aang |
T 8w
4 v
A8 WvH0 LM B4 A QWS 3 1
"4 (udd I003 & GeY JE KNI NG KLIO 1004 21 ¥20 Hved | W Q3TrW 18 1ren XOd TWe
A8 TRBT0 AL CUEPD %08 TVI THL HWON NI GA00N) THAQIVM 40 ANWEESOA 3L JEdHA SYSUY M1 C8 =g |
—TooEave WOLYIOT TWNESIIN GV THTAON TIYLNS BIUONE M Tvle XU TG UIIVE SUIVEL X7 § O THY
38 AW £08 ¥ TIVOUOVbMN §1 Dei Tlw A41341 BITNI0HS 0380 &0 £aND 0 o ML (L) ¢ "o (1) § ‘oN (L) T/1-F oW
U 600 BT (3ovid 10 THHT SHOA THId GINGYIS TS 4O KANGALTIND MOWUT L Sy {GF)
—TZDZ FAOOvA HOUWS Jrtvs L Ly GYOCOT 38 TIVHE SMYONYIS HHOE OO0 TUNKRLIO L W4 $3%00 Td ‘8

auva Sl QU O X3 AN 4D SRIVINOR JHL WM 4 imw T9 108 T XOR Tand L

.gi_:tx.-..:
o TV SDD T4 Oy 303 LIRN0D v 0 001 RN L 88 ML 1 38
TS STHAUG 0L B "T0AYD TNTCAJ 40 Thrn GUYONYIS ¥ LI, IIONVINN WA rert
TTRIds Owe T QadrwiS VOWON Him WNISNHOUILN X0 TS S0 Gre QMBS T W e
1 Nlae (334) UikSead

WIS /L 30 TIVHS SHOMNIN bIDW T HLOMD) 3L 443 SHORSHTIMA WIA0D e it e

40 Gv Bvs WAL TIRME SLTE MIADD SHL HIHA N OMNIGD L O SHOGRIMG TARION HL B
"N "ONTY \P=,C 38 TIHE JULAGD TGIN WG NIAROM OMOWOS ‘7

£
2
¥
5
b
¥
£
%
g
C
5
t
3
§

W T TL/E O TRV T S TVLITTO I Do

04 ANIIVIW KASHtE £IN08 TWd O S0 2O XM WL UL LNIYIY A3V I TIHE
= SN0 10 AIKEIA ML W HBONS SIXOR TWld TWYTUTAN JEI Jva3 G 3800V Tt Pl
I % Ehibug e u«h«hﬁdw_?elnﬁ_iﬁnnwhhﬁ g v Bty
2 iz A
5 I T DIP }.Sggiﬁgglgguﬁ—hnn—-ﬁ Fﬁiﬁé u—w‘
o TAUDMEIN THL M S10000HE CIVINVIS JHL 41 QISY AWV SY 18 T OMORMNGY TS ' E%ﬁ!—u&
H m i MaILivd ONCNON QISEDENZ BEH TIMME MIATD LR
3 z c i VLS 'OMI004 TN TTIES QMY KIAGD TIUS MM QIOPDHA 20 THWE XS6 Tid 2eddmal ') o B2 TiRecn
z &M : —
£ = o g ade-awn
| | "
wg [ 4 |
=30 = [
am=m |OQ o o
e 1>
A==
T _
o9 L — e, S
322 |2
=< i
L 2> _
& %|Z| _
825

=
b4
& — —
i t -2y i = | — -
I3 ?rr |-02i2 e 3DIAN3S WOWELI03I ! “
£10Z K0r '
g x z N0 ey GNNO¥O¥IANN e _
g A LINNOD SVISNDAH = . R
& 32 v { ey 400 TAOR SOBA KO LD OMVONVIS (30K, NOWWIY "un
5, B - 9007 rQuNE arics X 2
mm “u i “(43dd0d ©Z 40 VUSNTI ¥ ¥Os & DL QIO 38 svm TMHTAIOD B CN 133402 - e
g = 40 SSVEH ATHAIGM) SIMAIIW SAGUUAINON 40 3OV 38 TVHS UYL ONIOHD '8 oonny 1nuis3gng ut 'WIGM NTWAIOIS VREON & TVIHON 3HL JAISINO STULX4 (ownpien) 3sva oniwnon 7
2% _ WIMIGIS THL AL OILVI0) N3HA DIJMVHL 0 NOLOIUI THL OMOVS 133US AVOAT GL TWYUVAY 51 AYM—30-JHOW INB0S INIDLAHNSN) Sudkom ~ 3unsOTNT TiSI03d awvads S [ ; _
4 WWHIAIS KL OL VTNVEVY NI4O TS SHIADO LINGYD “NTvm 40 WIvH 5V G0N w5303 39038 1 i
M, w QIIVIOT 35¥ SLINIBVD WAk 133615 AU BIHYMOL N3eO TIVHE S¥IADD L3NIEVD v HiLIN N10NIS AW ouALIS 43g ot i !
3 HUM BRI SA0 v TN
23 emadaE 22 40 3408 5OVE Tl ¥ SURIL MA8 NIHL ADVEL3S TYLS3AAd IDAEIS N ~ A
1 030v1d 3 TIVHS I5vH ALIBONGD AL RN AWn-20-iHOM RIHM SYENY N T — TTTTTTTTTTYENY ko HC DNION343Q SUENEINGY AU s ;
. NOISNG) d, d LNANDD o
_m NND WK TIVIVe 38 TIVHS SHZA00 LINEVD T e aes A 2a JORVAING TAANTE AR — T
2 1 = - on0 SNLUNIOR i
EE] 2, “AIVIe ONKINNONS UL | [ Tl aa W g e TV ORUNNCH ININIAI ||\.\\ :
- ) oL KMOQ ONINWUNDD 340438 1708 HOWGHY HOYA OL QCLIINNOY QNY il SNG 3 : B m
¥y .Ta SINGE NOWINY QHNONY G3J001 38 TIVHS YOLOINNOD ONINNCHD ¥3dd0D vl m WISI0 D e .ws T 7 NOLDIS NOLNEILSIC !
3 T AR ni rJ[.. [R——— _ w ) 19 H o S
w _,.u NOLLYGNNOJ | = og g 5
o WISICA 3D ANIS 4 wi3aid 3 B ; |
22 d w B4ND At 3 i |
28 ._u T 4001 NOLOA ONOS s ST N I, | o mm—— [ .4 " oaanun X Bt
T ] 2:KE34d0D 9 O 1003-0Z p._4 I‘.V UNIHOI e g U e v sl
+ . 415 . - - . i = e o DTG e E———
| SN 2 U4 60N o e (JuQN 0 "14 S 0 SHLGIW, ¥0s) WIYAITIS JO NOLMDA ¥ova ow 3t
m NOUVANADS UIYINOI — 3 "
| L&, Wades = VD ALIHINGD vy MGV T,
1 . i A Mg A 3 4 / I T QNV DM HUN 5000 NOIUDES ININAN0T GHY NOURBIELS) | o |
HNONGD IONVIHA IHTS IALE ™) 1 : ! _ A @ ‘QR0I3N S SUOLOVAINGD OMUMON) ¥4 aTIHA ¥) Ve |
_ A108 Y34 SHIMSYM LYl T ONY vy MsImd B _ " E amon i N340 NI JOMLZL * HOHLOL “GNvd DNUNROA INBNGINGD ™ =,
_ Tt i uten t PR gl || o] Bionaes
| i IJdOT 3OS ALVdoLidey IML KUM NOLDSS HILIN
_ ~ZR.15.0/5 1708 OO T 30 WO i _ o ML DL GFdW ABIOVS 38 TIVHS NOLLSS 3H3 MAINIONI THL
L AUON 335 (108 ¥30 ) 350 wiSIa D NV A8 Q3AS3<5 5Y HILANE RIVH CNY SNY GNICNIOHD/ TWHUNIN
ONNOUOYOND 294 TSN I i ©3dd0D ‘(ADVISE NH SHAMOXD) SEVIG UNRMD N 1 |
| 0 SHOLIINNE QNINACHD -omd 38k 30 (1) 325 TIO NIL 40 AONINN ¥ 504 30veS
N H3Nv]az1o30 (SST1 4G "L & SHICUA 504) HIYMIGIS GHIHIE Bl s it e o =
S et P S oY 0OZ MO SE3 'NOLYS NOWNGRUSIO KINYGMB UNSHS i = |
B S I3 ‘GYL %oD1Q¥g_ HiMk ¥3IA0D QISMH ¥ JH TWHS | .
—— NDUDIS JHt M © 3SWHd § VA 0v3/02) Snd a0 T -
_ Shouvaremnoony 4_\ M i3 R _ 8 IYHON SY Y 0OC ¥O TZ) “DOL NOUDIS HIIIN AHIN -~ e
LIVAnNY ==y WIS3036 D+ m.l YIS : ) SoMYONTLS ATS TN ¥Id i
DHIZNIS 1108 '35 doHDY -, g n_« o i N . NOLSIS OMHLIN HEMU L¥00 830M00 B0 TIMYNT a3xvE 1 M
{ovt == Vi id M piom | NAFUD ONY YDNRI JLYAOUHD DNIZ HIM AIHSIL 3B TIWHS % ‘\\
Y WIS GONNIS S 5 =R - 0 T 153 TSN IO T Mol i 39 81 Y N
1 8 1 | HOLINGNDS A3ANVALS-LANA / 3 M Tvisioas B Wmcts ~~-"0va (SIrID INOMJ VD w1 13NYd ONUNNOR IN3fdND: anvy !
T .M | d3dd00 3uva Oww ¥ O T35, ENECD P AGOB TVAIW LIIMS 30v0 T4 TUNSOTOND TISIO3d 30wdS -1 ——
1 e ————— — e —_— — e — e ———— ———




HW 67

13 Jav00S BN

{IN3W3SY3 5S3JIV .05 - VIUV ONVT SSOHD) Y3IHV ONYT 1IN

SIIY 45T

131 Y005 CEPRK

{200-109-9Z-815) iNdV) YIUY OV SSOYO

SHY A

1334 Formes L'

[INIHISY3 5531V .05 - VIHY 0NV $SOUD) VIYY NV L3N

S 851

{100-109-Z-BIEL :NdV) V3V ONV1 SS089

T00-0L-2-01E)
‘Hd'¥
‘N1 138Nv1 8BS
Hl AWAYS OINVISHOD 33LF
d % ¥ ONLNVISHDD

100-L-30-Bigk

e _ “NOT3GF5H

offor| ot | PO el S0 TE MM AT Ted 1778 ==
H , AN "0J Sv19n00 R i s
s 200~ "100-109-%Z-8lEL S.NdY v TTRES g
79L0€6-6L0Z "ON )00 d3d SILYIAO™Ud | ———— "umini
310 | AJAINS JHGYHED0401L _ AYVYW HINIB
TANTY

[EHE L ‘Ndv
W1 380V OIS
1XHISIG oWl TYSINID AENESOND ——
T H
BIN AN I a2
Y x0% ‘09
AN UMDY

SS3HOOV DNV 2 HINMO

34T NOLYRLSEVY) WS T T
WMWYS B 0 W
NOILYAIY 105 WL1LLLY
TORKYH Bivm s
NONYN UIATS VIS S

104 HIMOd L)

1ML I Ll

DNSED BN N

I 4

1l [3IVD1 w

JAROND) XL IYREY 3re

ON3o3
o.p " m.. «© Ll

i
§

€00-109-7¢-8lEL
‘N'd'Y
) WOV 60T
SLOZ 1SMHL ATIWYd 17018
3311 AY3INT K 17045

R )
IO
ss 05

DHILSRY ——

srmig)

3 A60AN N

gt

) 213000

L

) 104150
N ISy
SV

100-200-00-RLEL
Nd'Y
ER]

we  £00-205-9L-BIEN
ol RV
N1 TNV T6y
7 DHAISAN § Wvlr
OO0 OWHISAIN [ 1Y3804

A00-208-12-BIE!
‘NdY
NT TRV vy
Wl TYYINID AUMHSINN

T SHVIOISY I ML 40 {KISHDT 341 LOGHIW (X008 KO 357 39 L0 AVK (kY "8 SIAVUOSSY 1 HIAL 40 ADWAONG M4 SI oYM 8 SN0 SHu---

GAUYION NI VA SIAIVIS GV SBIN IWGA AW0-

HOLXRISHO) B0 WSO ANV D4XG SHOLINISIE THOWA LMID AkY OV SHIVELIS BNOWNE AM0A ASAH WDSIO 0/0MY NIWAD ALWHOSO™~
Anded S LJHY 4T WIS SOOATSYD ANV AD LUEESOEH W §HOISY W AHVIKISY oty el

WG QIMMHN DIW UGN T ¥ 1 EA LOUR DINKS KIN St ARG S

875

€00-109-472-8LEL
‘N'd'Y
HID 138NV 692
SL0Z LSOYL ATWYd 17018
3311 AdIN3 WHd 1701S

LTTE0 YOYAN MILVIS - (NS 108 Vd
Frvih VAT GHAGW D2 JINS aa0) YIBI0 O
LB (520 X4
2595005 (8011

_ ONIAIAHNS ONVY
M savizossy 3 uanant (VL)

100-200-00-81€l
N'd'y
sdsn

FECCN

100-200-00-8LEL
| NV
g sasn







XP AN G h@.%m_.xm

- | M SILYO0SSY § YRRNE JO IHEMD) ML INOHIA 0N00NER U0 Q1SN W JON AYH DWr IR SINIOIEY P BIANS S0 ALuGd ML B OTH 4O BremyRq Say-e S3%E VOVAS) BATLVLS ¢ 2995 Xod D

—— =7 uﬂamﬁmwwﬂﬂll. TS s =¥ ‘_ ; ,ﬁﬂﬂmwmgﬁﬁ. OINIISIO) W) I ANV THOLIS SHOURST u.ahh!:ﬂ__e v oy ﬂﬂ.ﬁw&wﬂwﬁ!ﬁ“mzmmmmuiwm_mbﬂ%: e T «!.ﬂmﬂh&!%.m:ﬂ-w 1) VReg aE
e | uove il 3L 1M By mw  J7p)s 0 wmowveME | h S Sk otn T 3 2 i A LA LI 1 300 1~ ONIAFAHNS _Dz<.-
AN “0) 5¥10n08 S e Syion s e )
200~ '100-109-92-8LEL ‘S.NGY WA TR i
1710€6-610Z 'ON 'J00 ¥3d S31¥3d0dd " e
AFAENS JiHAVHYOC4OL 1 S@vw mnE |
ok
SEW €l

LI ROMOS WyZe

{INTWISVI SSTIIV .05 - YIYY ONYT SSOUD) VIUY ONYT 1IN

a0 2 i ﬁ*
131 JO0S €AW o ¥
{Z00-109-72-81EL NdY} VIHY OGNV 5S0UT 000190 -RIEN N [ iR
Wdv vall, \
o o a1 ey DAL T / )
JUITR™ T2 E v — 1 \
(INZWISYZ SSIIV 05 - Y3UY ONYY SSOUD) Y3HY ONYY 13N T o IR A Mgl too-zon-0-aie
3 gLl [
i et o w1 TRa01 s ouwIsT 8 300 Wyt e
-109~42~ i ’ (o4 e
160-109-42~81£1 ‘NdV)} YIYY ONYT SS0uD (IS0 1 YN0 AAnESOMY I OWARNE T 193808 J 5 S'4SN
e AR5 ) \ W
ATE AN 0D Wl T K f 3 A ——
O X08 ‘0 . LY . - -
B E]

SSIBOTY ANV 2 Y3INMO

H-10E- 9226
"1
- — 3 1]
BN LIS R R ANOSTHN
™ IRMYE

55320¥ A5

Rt £00-109-12-BLEL SR
SN LEA _Q

M 13OV 647
5107 1SNHL ATWY4 110LS |/
341 A3 liHd 1015 |

W BICIBITY WS T T
Pk .
WOUYAIT 1008 AR

o WIYR i
IO AN LAY IEYS wds
10d N4 did
I et d
CHNoWD i e
EILIN 1] E] x
18 QUIVRGY [}
RN JaSY Y M
ON3937 £00-109-%Z-81E} H
NGV 1%
[———— an N 672
’ SL0Z LSNEL AUWYY 3701S
3301 AHIA UHd T04S 100-200-06-8I€L
§ gV
545N
ST -

IRBATY
A1V €5
{15 .
Syuape3 | S0
L | LN







= T I ::g-:"‘m(’:ﬁ% gf Iuﬂm}:ﬂ“&: WORAIN ALNTIO §%79000¢ N
== e Z00-109-7Z-815| NV [
= - = —— TO SHLTSNOD AN "INITILVLS £, &

= | “— DN 'SIIIOSS 071) 204D OMIY = AVMIAINA F10¥ID 13NV ] ggégi:iam 5
e bl I 2 B [ 7= I LR
. £
i i i, & Eggl
i o
w9 1 TRRE: § FE
T R ey
S N P i3 ]
4 . g‘g Fop l_#g 5. Hﬁg B R .
3t gggg Egﬁf‘ B YRl DUSE G '
s S R Batl i§5§§é'§€5
AU e & ey AR
AN AT 1o g:gfsagg
p = [T ARk
ib- % 7 ‘:(II [ " EE E 1§ gg ;géggg !
] e G118 i * bl ggmﬁ aégé
S SR ggééggé iy o "
B TNy B i :
ClEAy B B 5 i
WA LI B é
| 5555; 1 L ; . 3 Eaalianeatihs By gnii
b §%% Eg: Sg‘;‘- 532;3 B s N 53 I
; R 6 | uelilny B
e i "]1‘7“ Tl 4 §§;Eg gk EP
dr ok 1 el
it H B §5§!°§§§Eﬁ§§
5 : ! gsa.igiggﬁé i
SHAdAvrEwa = I
|
. b iR é |
Pl B |
| EEEE ii gigg §§ %gé%‘%i g ) 5 gé 3 :
§ £ i e iga‘:§2§=‘§ [? S £ | B
il ggsg i © Eggii 113 P b ;
,_', géﬁé § \1} - b eéséig;g ‘ \ : = BT gg §5§
S_’l § o §L e : §E ggg § gg i ] | o E - '~'3':Ii'".-"l é ‘ BE .Eg g
o5 g%gg ét Ei\, g B Esg g §§ E gi 2 RN §§ H '@&’T ig'ﬁiv e i “i §§§%E§
g L i §§§ 38 P9 z s XY R BN R R §
it g P £ed 5 3F ig fg 2 it g ¢ R g e FEIS i
o ;E’“-’é I §§§§g’§; = LIp¥ A)J_!? ] g btk
5 i | pbuteni s : il vaeen 8 b
TN L H1 Taeat NI
o g 1 e iielel =11 N
TR "R | TR
- £ e 25 [ M LT E feESS o E‘E wngmionu jeigd) ‘:Eg oy oy . o ‘:’“ .
bl JhmlbiiE ¥ i | dall E
sein wew f @ w228 I’-"-\ a,. i 4 @5 |
. - — {

5 ge B - . I S i H . g
"R IYE Tl 1 TIPS
Eg §§§§ 1 Ei?ﬁ ggﬁ?éggéfg §§§; Eg 3 YEoa oy w L : ¥ §§ '

1 o Bigty = ug<§§§§;§~ 5? §§E Ik 8o, 2 § ¢ B \ 3 §3§ §
el o hl e 2 -.ﬁigz_f i el i) B &

T 4 b §§§g§§;§§§§ G gg i g S R ey ¢l §§ i ’
i §-§§ 4 gsgég : E‘ 55; "%f gg %E t 25 = gy P> = Efg o ) 2
B o §§§ 555552%5:5 i fl oo “— g Bls s¥ Bed g
s I god i o IR ga 08 o B2 g | w0 B f == 1 ™~ TR
ok §g§§!§zg§§‘5zﬁ§§3§ss K i i ISR, Ly : §§§ f g
5 i6 i ;igggéagéﬁ §§§§ I HE IR e | X [ %g;g; g
R H ] A0 Ty T\ ¥ RHES s
Rop pis 2.8 fopiiE 1 Bl tS BRe 02 b5 3 ck ‘ R I U
i i Al LS L SR PR BT
41 ziééésé%?*ff% i | N UEME R aRn ¢
Er il oo o 1l B b G & g} R S 5 |
Hy st §s§;§§§§s§§;§§§§§ s 12 1N LA g it o
- 5 “ W oa e N iy i

T SWE M OO TN TUA L T sl LG - SO RAN - KIEHIZEAT



=

. | NOLEITHLSNGD 8O 1OK et 00 [T 5. - Poto s - o Ay
ARVNUATTETE AR o ) 33315 DNIdAVL ¥3IVAL 0/
L33HS
avo WA Uts 18 CUONAN 8 U3 e Kiaung X Theds -2t il s sat (20
AN AV TAY 20l TG SIONNCLLSNEY TIV L CETAAIVY AXAOE MIHIO TIY ¥ TRENOWY
s @aI | oo o AR LRl 18 ARy T Bt CoUT RN A8 OO, SRR, Loq SISy O IOV VoIS HDM-T WTWIT KDED ML TN SVAENS AT el HI-T Tdd DY KO B
av3 e 25 MLV IWRISTE Q2R MY W0 DA LI Wk T S NG SRV 8 AT 50 LSl Sl MW THNG QWY HOM LSVD ¥4, TRV AN MLYA AG WUGE GIAOHSAY
r XOd SATVA HILVM <2 b mad s -y o ey w8 B w1 | %0 (IO 'A0D AN TRNIVINNN Idd KD 150 SO-Uy SIVI0 WAL OIWOKTLS Yaky L IIS
%0 Wavig SIS XY e TN QUK LBCWAL $04 G TR ALY K3 R S ROLIMIS SO oliserl MAITIE OW AL, AT TSN QLTINS RT-O1 B Wils D Bv1D £0C3 Viwr
—awm T L A AL A, T8 o it o AT e Ll e 1 e VA B e T ol N P v
; 200 WS 5D vy ‘LS SF 50 ONZ KON EINN DALE ERINNS B0 AZN0ud Wik 108 TILS SIS v G B0 TUONT 28 THHY JALTIS Vs IHOT TRORMODN AIAITTS Okl ATD T 07 ¢
AQ GINSEN ‘SNOUYININEI0d SATAIIVANL B4 KIT06 SN 20N 3RS ¢ ga..nn..:!aﬁ&u&.h_aﬂ:uﬁz_gggguoﬂadﬁnﬁ&ﬁrﬁféu&“ﬁ—m».» . e
TOU8e0Pe 1B WX JIATRK. a4 J0VNZ OL 135 30 01 STE0 IAWA AW TY G IR, T35 WNGD HO 11 NGMI JEYD MU T $20 AB GMOMAMY SY) 0-3 ALSORD AAIVI, G UKD OMY DG TN 0L B 3HL 4G COAYM ESTIN BOISVEILMOS DXADSAOY WY AB 30 TWM SHOM-Z wndl NIIVRXD AL LOH LW ¥
kil EWITE 0 e ¥ D AT 18 NI SAg KR @ 40 1G8 F MOTAR L201 € HL MEYIND 159 @ 10 SHIOH0 THPA LW 05 SIS HOENADE IS O J0AS TING KA B ¥ TO-ELL vl DI e qusu 3 oL 10075 ¥
TRZOZATEVR “aran
‘paven 3404 VLAIE LWVIDVE ¥ NO COTHISHS KBV JU KS, MO MM 33904 . " o 5 H
YD | ER opym o T 0 n 45D e Al GhenSay ¢ Mo GOSN i e W o u.ishecakmv.i;»5§5§<:x¢?§§5&“wﬂﬁ“ﬂﬁmw1ﬂﬁmﬂvﬂﬁuﬂﬁh 206 T 430 ¥ € 30 TN 13 T TANTE LN RNTIY eVl HIWIIG THVLDG TERWA T |
1 A ] 1SV “ENOU/D e ol AR A B SEIAO AV (XHIBA) UM S SYQuv YW T - .
NGBS EXdoh NI K SRV SRS DU b TR T o LT L o T LG % "NPSESY 1108 F101 S LIKRM I TS orbOUTE stmn #04 SHATaidtm L
LI 20 ST O SO ATRNN E p TR
s %2 k ENCE_.rE WM DY IOV 4T ; J—
N1 HOM LIV WIK TR KHYA A8 QIAGHAAY BY T-D ALSHBG) CALYK R4 T MOR X0W SADA ) e 2 300014 21 Wb o 8 2 TR gt e T R Ty
=ITR o v v}l N T VA= HONGWL KON "L B g9t
- N 3
415§u iu.nu._ﬂpmﬁ ulruum_-ﬁun:ﬁ:ah!ﬁ.ongﬂ
oeEv03 iy 3T St
et 3 = 15 Jn-00aa Riey 3 A AL,
1 . . NS A TR e TR
ll_wl.ﬁ : uEM0 95 s
- STHIE 5 dani ST TR SHRCIRITR
g P WL FCIWHIS bor T
. L 5, SIS mETWLE o8 TERE
> ¢ vo3 Tavo By : SRRSO MY
» 2 H
zZ 3 M LR Y0 JATHA O ORTIFTE TSTIAL VORI~
- m ONY BIEV i 40 IO - Ve
v > W dn 3l 4GV I
< L R
wi g ?
LrEoiMm ¢ now 2z -
oMz A R
m3 ¢
-_LHO i TR
(238 _ 4
V_N_.d WG - n | | ol
..s. = “ﬂ 4 L d A
OZ® 3 ERMEE— | ’ x
T e R i
t m o o
M< v s P..h.
tany wmasy
MI0NE KAODW

z mosaslon llxsr»ilﬁ.\mmmv etalim e il TW36 0u 1m0
§ P=VETRETCTNG TIINGE5 TIIVAN SIS
H
r— KON LN K11y 3HL 40 JOTSUVD UTTIVIRM 3G YR Jo WEITIL BHOGOOT NDUO HOR) 18y
BAT BW1D ¥ DNISOHD TOLY) JHL SO0 NOUYDOY 3HL v AJvd HAMD M1 N0 Tidnd MYRE A, VS
i 448 Hougatos i oL voliosy b eois WILD) VD OIS 10 ¥ 3 You e s 1
v x P (2en) 3000 INBNAW WHOINN u“zgg-!lsnw L LN TS gg;tﬁ—
Nw ONY MILSN 3AOEY GATWIDH 38 GL NOLYIISM LIMNYM v K 0 KO vy MOUYVWA UITINA 0w, v ‘0L Suﬁi-g”‘gh—-‘gru»i.gkgbgggigg&;.te;&ya
M| ,W 5l 00T IS ROANRE TN WLV 18 CAND 3V 228) ONERLL IIBWHIMIKY 19 a3 ord L1 w1ivs e b inioucod LY KR VR GhUTI) Aoy TR Umoidy SLSIEIN LU 18 ’ a0 FENB0] G
L4 i I TR0 A e v ¢ T SR B ER T ot noa Siond 0 TS, SE s 1G5 WII 335 DNOGTE ORI 1IN G4 200 WIa0 RIS WIIVK, 134 SHOLIINGD ALIVA DNAOHD FOM M 0354 34 TINS Se0LS WIIVA 2
mc fne ! “haiw e ¥ UMUZ MAH ONY WIS TASRGSIOND TS ¥ JANT TUS SETIRLS 30 T MINY) U0 ECRE S3ATE obladrt L L iaTte 305 inlaa, COPPCIION Gits Waloh, MW 4094 | 2 wievs 2004 3
2 ﬁ.. K4S LOH TI00 T T A LD e e s Yot B 43l & YR TH NIV 40 ST S LU SO SR o7 SETE B e Y B 38 T Ak “91¥ Va0 R i R gy i
C 2 Trn Harn Tues s L INISTE 8 NTADOTS ONf SUIA SYHRY M TTVOR X0 1T Y0TE AGH1 ERMmZL MY M GL ES MRN8 0L 1) TN 1004 T UM HOUDSE D03 GH0uY usgrn 38 Tl Quadva a4 0N uilve B2 40 Sedvddr bt ke SHGLONOY NOS BV
W_,.M ‘S0t T A B HONCIL TLES OV THOT S 1 Jeud KOV 0 09 B2RG OAL 10 & U 1O 2AACHAOUS B 4 ONOG3T LuGdars QL D AN Omvs LW HUW AU M 16 DM 5V HOLYOVED MRALO WO WiV 3 195 €
] ol g b o s MO AR v SuwOr Z0ineen GNOTISN AL G Savd MTIADR S30M-01 40 JVIED STD WUWAN ¥ 28 TR JuR © NoQTvAD ALV KOS Gl AAKNEE 36 THNE TAUIL NOLSAMLAGD
ﬂwm YR AL TV 1 O SRIQYRS Hu 908 O O Cled DL ¥ 36 L U Tk SRS i 100 GIIVED ALY 30 T RvTD S0 SN0 ONING U0 FNOUTOUIRISE CYTONTLS . 40 Z0TCUOTE NOUITSING 13 (DS BY Tuptonm ¥ 3D 40 LORIWIONY M Gl i e, ae ¢
Q) - = W SHOUPIOIME QAYONVIS L 40 SOC ROUXZGINS Wi DOUKIJeE a0 W k) T “HOUDOMSNOD SXI0M TN
M TOTSDN TOR BIRN sgsuhavnnv!ﬂEﬁ!n’nuruez—-Uuh«lﬁzﬁM‘hnmgggwgz*ﬂ < T4 56 807 NO! L ” gu iy g ) Era Ty :bﬁ%.mﬁ.—
b D 1/ AON LENM IATYA JISYA ONV JOLE ._Eungsagéggggnnégi
B T THTAT CIAGNGY ¥ W-DOL LN O30 ‘oWt ¥ 40D OL1 Sdl \OTINA 38 TIHI JOMUM DMIWI0D SR JIAOS VW T R
) \hﬁ-.- WA WAL 38 NI S CUGHNAY SSTIWD ‘CRITHE 3Y J9 TAVE SIoNRCLUesY T 4
g 3 T I*._u_ »u*! Y. Waa o
P 8 LIAEYD INNUOI VR
EERNE g : vt W agmme O R
e g R ] T 3w 4001 STaw g, w7 MU0 HORIL UL o
: mu T 3 2l 3 d B m le M By
@ |0 5 __ a0 G € 404 ._f ¥ N Adrus - S T
58 RN~ - S R e 7 il wwwno s T v
TTT] _ 3 ~ | el N T 1T R P e RS T ; AN 208 01 LIWNGS .
a1l k] ® { _, frosisgmiihy iOn " kg tvii & S QNYE DNOGIS v SEVI S AL I
1 i i t T
PR Y J (L33RE HYId T35 "SHevA
E  femm— m% wwomer /.,.m%__..,..__.ﬁ_,,,_u s | Lo s 0S5
| Yo T t 20 ™S 20%D il A3 0043, neTVN t
M| | I5{0) e i 3] Iaiaﬁg‘_.\d Tl HIOVHL ML OWY 30D T4
mm Ty 50 Jv W1 JINE o
L 3
§ . Bt o o SR LN ALY C2IHNE, u&»\u,\\
! 1008 raedYe ¥ S . R ) i n
. | T e oy O L o, NOILYBOLSTH B Wudik (IWRIY DHDRIVIY TN NOUSUICH
4 i Gincuay e GBS Lk SO S9N M
Lo sogen|| OHIVO) GRADI FGVALAOM 0L 130 § JNINT (OOLE D MUy A e
N ¢ L Duvds o0 tuie im0 3o oy - CON %58 Qi LAvdn0d -
onloc -  H el b e :/.."., ...,Ji TUSHOYE SANIN .2 IALYN S0
foe cad ¢ 09 ‘08 w0 % 4R AR L [ oA GINITS QIOAU-TIM / adn xS 01 JNdnoY }
Sﬁ-u—ﬂ.ﬁ_ oY LS A, / - . it TG SAN .2 m.z:z,a\
| y MITT S | v | SN 5 o (NN} agn xcA oL iDveanaa Fﬁv.uﬁmxf. GNTINTS Cves-Tiad
- Sy R | |5 ez i S oy '35%0 50¥ B ST12 & f— L Zh
| | | Y i e " A i St BdAL R LD HAZ0 X3 R |
B WO W u ¢ S 4 i 21 ousm e B R 3
- 1L
a0mi2 WLt - b ity =2 e
| | _ aad ey . | - m————tzon ] T Qe
M T 135/
1 g/ MAeE WELLTS 8¢ 40 | Y K58 LVAKDD NI /gnﬁugngi NOUYSOLS3Y NG
Lt 2| 30100 BHET DR G100 ._v raea0S ¥ NG 'HIAEE X3 KAt -Bn«.nﬁ.u-ﬁr..u:ﬂ
I [ o ase L]
il bt el — — = —

wd Z)T SOV B RO BT IR0 I\ RS pes whgaah b faaay - BRD RIT) ~ KOWIITDERAT



1Al [eEmEe T
AAYNIWTTRNG
13Ms
avo
A0 TRAN0
D : L]

e Nwvug

AN “3NMALVLS
Sivliad 3ls

AVMIAING 30U 13UV

200~109-¥2-81E1 NdV

SOVAIN

= = IS aLiOM e mﬁe Ty 0L, . L 15 0u X0 s
LR TN $iivady Ino 3us s WGU4V AVANGATHG TYIINIGISIY Wang + £/ - NOTISEE Gvoy adivant 1t ¢
g "
¥ kg EmowEVan ioviis! crvat
Mm : s ez e vssana ien 59 oo ot 1ae 1o AVIBLSE 0 v 0 o met T <
SO DS H0d SADUMIEDTLE TUVONYIE JHL 4O 08 HOUITE OL MVCINGD YIS NOLMALSHAD
Y11 D04 3 TS TNAINT TVCKSS (IAY XD "CIL oW 13 ININID T N T=v0 24 | D08 U0 SHDUELOTLE SORMUS U S0 55 MY 0L o
m woren e IR AA0T BAOADD 18 GBONE TR TETNH 4 GE-rh 34 3 TrnE BT S ¢ o O Y Mouats. 1oty dS CHeh 38 T3 LEVe. Mieomaay & 240 2
. “(I008 JIRVYT) MOUIDMITHOY HOAIORLENOS §MGA DI WOS SHOUYDATDYY QWYDIIT ML 40 BC OLDUS
SIYOR INENY BAS SHOUYILIOIMR (DAONYIS Tl 0L MMDHDD TWWI ZIVB LYIINDOV § 9D T vl 'S
*(HOCH_JS6HHO) HOLNWASIGD S400m. JMHld oF Fun L) ancR) TS oW QTSCI0E SOV ‘e
W SMOUYIUDIES ONYONGS Jid O MAOM0D TIVHE el gnﬂé‘- MOUDSHED WROHID JTAGEY “r o 0w iy eaeilssau M

(HOUS JONYEO) NOLLINMIUNGD St WG 404 SHOUTOLMIISS
VOIS ML 10 HOWTD INIMANT FHL OL Q0O TWHE WVl INIASANS Tv 403 TIMMTIOL TIVRATS ¢

EET ] T2 4D VO I3 AWMNTS DMUSEC KUk SUTMIS HO WIS MO O WIS LNMIS I (0
n

TNQL GF a0 (V1 FOOANS ¥ LNOJdNT LSO SH0ILCTS, MMUOnNLS T 1
NGUDZS MWLIBIS Irt eWIiN0 OL 6N 38 (VG GNGHOINDMa U0 WivD LML DikTIeE IS F

QoML SH(M § B BET) W s
LVEOEY L THIS 35Y0 OH N ING “ABEXI GHRCIDIGHT A8 GXNWILN 38 01 hOU33E THALNMIS ‘B

SHIINONE WA ONIISNOO

| “our Samisossy 037 a04BL OUIY:

ITICTE
M L 0L KUY 10N INEUATS 300 725} MIAWA ovA TN UD 25MVRIM (GAOUJIY A% SO TINGTIY NOUTTS V0N QUWANA o
T I3 O IGAUN 2ALND 40 o 1O DVCAK 40 200D 53 L1y S WHilA bkt 0 0D
"MOUTLA K ADIMEN 1003 5 T O Emaiva (v TR
THiow WY T

|e81E: (52£) Xvd
,nouﬂiu.) o

CAWITW S1 ONTING PNOUII0 SSTHINL O X Oh Jw0d °1
e
r— "
3 PPN i il
....... _ @ SEV0 T WAL L&
m lﬂ nf.:.:ﬂvq&-unldk r o
-+ ) i 5 s g L N %
o 38 ouisia e | N | s = - wo |y
o B - T e
Q%KY el Y - -B.—u—h“uxﬂ'*lA‘. 1 TVE €
N —
h32%0 | ; o L m s
23 W0 ¥ TR ~_ WY DR |
_ s, i . "
# S ¢ # X CLON Y i I v ' SLON 315,
_ e g% Y m P o = b o :
_ ==} r VY deusa 3
.uu.iuvmu\ /
NLYIHO 5 LNIROIA £5/ve
“fran €] BEIOOML NOEKI | fLo-%'e ~33
0 ONUSHA KAIYN TLYCReMY SIVAEG QIS04RY
(£ DeAl) W3raNTs Ov v T ww,

IR EYIVE BTSNV e P shpresimg oesq — B3 PR - OTESORAIIOA T




- —

—d

3va

SCALE: 1"= 30

g
i
o] '3""/’:5"3,,%#
it ot
It

7
R i
J‘i"l”/’l’l’l’l’/l’l 47
] 7!,’:/,]/,’!’/‘,,‘
AN

a‘l[[lll'llll.
l””’l’;é,

_-_:-‘%:;;: =22

1 1

{3 [}
I Be i
kNI IH gt g,
i M 38
e i
N A

Lt bt by WLl A
NS
P S R T
L i LA e, gt st L
il ¢ Rt
TSI e T R W 0

=3

uw-ﬂﬂ(‘:u; x4 11568 DpORON “ouay
oor6-aee(seL) TL Bvrg1 g 0

SYTIHONT A0 SNINSNOO

D SoIICSSY 090 FOYVE OUTY =

N

+LINE ADJUSTMENT

7 A
e At

X

2,
15

4
-
Pty

ot

YOYAIN ALNTGD S nnnn) |
200-109-42-81L NIV | C\!
AN “INM3LVLS g | B
AVM3AIG TTOUD 1INV g g5 g N
TTTTFII0ud g E idiz O
I 3']|£)Hd aNY NYd | EELEERER L
S
2
=S
éi—‘,
4
g8
-]
“|
L] ] 8 2 2 8 8 g ] ] ] g g
|
48
|8
'
1
l|
1l
/l
{
| <5
X
\":.
o
R
N
\n% 18
\
i
L _ i g
= P - n o =8
¢ &2 % & B E B B B E B E G

wd T A MU TR TT\ty pe ahepahal] danad - SR0 SET) - OTIERONANOAT



ALY S+ arod
T S60 DpoASN DURY o O
- wvd i % .
i e S cavil g 0 700~ 108-Y2Z-BLE1 NdY el s lg —
 — AN °3NIELVLS : 22N
[ 1 SR T ARO 31281 13NV g 1z e,
- - [ e AVM3 s 2" O
i ] — 9u]W!MﬁV°‘Q\i'I VE e ECELE TR
= —r sl 311408d GNY NY1d -
- T A3 - |
oev 4D ! o - z|
) S
»5
&
o
g
[=3
Q.
A
a °
B 8 g2 H 5
© o g ¢ g g 2 g g B g
g F 2 fF & % 3 2
II
R
[
gttt Pt ARG ! '. H
g I{,’”Z’Illlllll y y"”ﬂmﬂﬁm'm"“%‘?' 7/ \
10 | A / ]
uska i [ l“l{l“:llh“"\l‘lﬂh
APY, 1800200 1l l!' ‘“'“‘l}ll“dl‘l“li‘l \ |
TRy i \ \
7y il \ |
i b\ i
ru“‘.‘l'l““\\\‘\\‘, \
BTN \ ' |
o |I“|“l‘\\|\‘\|l‘\“\‘l "\ \
i/ nhjaiiiig
Vit \
TR
/~ oty ‘“““\‘\‘ 3 ‘\‘\‘\\
LA N
(N }/’ ‘\‘\\\\“‘\\\‘\\‘\‘ W
] A
I e Antiiee
! AT
[E ] LR
[F WA
|- SRS, 3
4 AN 18
AR \\\\\\\\‘t\\
>\ I 18 R AR
NN R
o~ \\\\\\T- Y \“\\\\\\\‘\\ | 2
\\‘\\ < Ao NN E
\J g AN, z
W ARSI -1 g
\\‘ - \\\\\ \\\ A\ ] . =
R OOV i IS
Sy AR T
R IR \
e NN
] AREINANRY \
~I~ AL SRR
NN TR _
N AN \
TP AR .
N X g TN \ 151
N Qgg SN \ 3
SIS S BN \
NN ST NN \
SR SRR .
Rl RN ANANY \
EP DR \
IS R
A TR : |
£ \
5 \
E \_
ANTIOE, . \ +&
| L3 LAURELL i \ 2
N, AN%47] i Y
~ %
\ 1
~
\
~~ A
e
™~
|
8
. . =4
" =] 2 -
— R P 7 g g
B &8 8 8 &8 3 § 3 °¢8 LI
3 |4 2

2 SR SIS TR TR P aheach g daray) - SR BT ~ KTEIHEWTINT




[rmazs JINFDD SYBG0D]

Z00-109-YZ—BLEI NIV [
HITMOND TAD ORUITNTSNOD AN “3INM3LYLS

Duf SamII0ssy 082y 2048 OUIY = AVMIAING T12U0 13NV
Q“\/\FI Fildodd ONV Nvld |

1] I | ; L | 6E16S %x\u L196Q DponeN “ouwy
I [ | oans: 1] arral x0Q 0'd

<8 Mﬂiﬂk
GEXD oY
CAB

DRAWM BY.

ICZEHJ

tATE:

i f—

bkl S

SCALE
PRELIMINARY
NOT POR CONSTRUCITON

i
!

g S 1T
S
I S
R,

R
o B T b4 1

kakl-]
7905
¥ 7100
098
r000
7065
2080
27
wwo
7085

| 2080

1000

STALPaL |
i ]
'ly"l"(llll:lll'""l":,’: ’l".';’,'""lllll'," bk
i
ittt
! u,',,'v""ll»l‘li;r,l,l. i
T v
Ly BT i Tt
b
ity '|’|Hl';'n’,’,’,"l;ll’lu','ml,'nbn"', ,‘n,;"hﬂ”‘l’l/'lﬁ!
! il i ,u1lmu.‘i:'l'lu,flulm"‘ﬂ,fr
i

[

/ \
ln it l
s 1lihs) 1yt \
| iy bl i gl
|l‘

W J,I”III"/I'.
i

I ]
'"m.[ T ,hh}lu.lu\‘ i
e
ik
.:,I iy '|I||||‘:||1|

q 4 (i} j
L
B!

il

5
0902200

Sty
J.“‘\\\“‘I‘l“||l|‘l||=l
ATy
Mg

Wyl

SCALT: =30’
ADE

i
Y
iy

42
Z
e
PROFI
SEALT
HORZ A5 30" VERT: 18

!
ey

Agtpt by

e
3

o

VU

AN

Wi 1 M
SR T
%\u“ \\\u\?\\‘ ‘\\\\\i“l\\\\\
Wiy
1

A
L R T

\gi AR

B SRR

‘“\\\II N
"

il
A S
Wil '\i\\\\ \
AN |
‘“’k’,‘u}S

o5

6400

N‘i il
it
)

orns

E
e
7105,
7100
7083
080
|
|
07
700 |-~
7055
7080
30

710 -

7080
7088

STULL PHIL ELLE

) “"\ FTOLL FAMALY Tt
IR 3
IO e
HUTHSR

S/ T i,
Tefrer fud 1 [t
£ V] i

= ] AR, 131824
5y [ i
&l i

wi 1T R T fnaany ) - A P - KOWOHARTA T




o o I —— -
* ROLIONILSN0D §0d 10 | - NYd ALIS I Alie
AV v W )
9 \ _ e
133K _ _ \
= _ % AN y
us mang ' | \
el Y ,
48 Mg |
= _a%
3¢ TrOs0
IWNHN'“ ‘ N s
AOE0N e~ i WL ATIRY GUANVASHGA FALL
H0 39V ONLLIVISNDD.
auvg _ ITODORIN NIV
1 sasn
! |
: | —_—— iy 2| MR PZSUN L o
_ It eBe WAy E
' 1
t _ |
m |
H T T TR A | X
g | !
i “ ﬂ L 0PI N'A'Y —
z 5 T 62
Y L E—
Gy 2 _
oo '
Omzm m
1E8 |
iee 2 _
2.9 | _
zR
% <z Z
m
8% ! N
Tre 1§ 40 55363 s [T] m ] 1# -t
10 Qld 3¢ ) oosee [2] & e
m 3mamps ¥0s mamsoeey w0 101 1] 2 - %
= mm .
= —_— v *83L0N 133HS m W" . 2 .
=0 !
TN g * &
7 i g
Ml W " m . weierrene iy
m m 2 ( _ £ e m_ﬁ._..n—uuw_n..."ﬁ,.ﬁdﬁ ! W IOHT N WY
g R4 2 mivemauvas L
E - _
E 5
£3/ _m,
! .
m W | m" T WY
< =3
2 & _
&P 8
e s I
By
i F |
28 c
A=k N !
i
'
~ _ '
\\ o |
4 I
/ ! _
S 1
P | ~
: ,r.
: )
A I |
. 1
= /..r..nw - _ I
he | _ _ _
1
)
L

G S BT LA 998 e chBre (ang) - o) T = (OOMOHNIETR ¥



AR

A0 Q1%

%d Nwvs

A8 HOSI0

TTO0EEOPE

000K 900
GZOZT HOUYA
e |

ALNOGA SV e

NdY

AN *INMILYLS
AYMIARG F1D¥ID I3YAVT
S3LON TVAH3IN3D

200~ 108-%2~R1I¢E 1

11589 opoman reumy | YOVAIN
8r¥8l *f T

TSt

SYIIMONZ TAKD ﬂmnnsuoq —

) Xva
if $o10}00SSY G9) FOHB], ONTY;

(2L
L) Tt

=

NOLIDAYLENOD ¥0d ION
RKAVNINI T

CNEYTY GHY UNHIWE NQIYNLOY dfifla 30 1S3 a6
HDOHNIHA Wi SMNIDD 0L WOMA QNitid 10 1S3 1M CE
"QWYS 3A0GY GHidid GNY WOOUNIYIG 30 JNIGI T
039 0 SYMAGOS MO IHWENIN 0 HOLISJSN) GNY ONYS M31%4 40 IN3NING T
WOLOE WS 0 ROUYDIUNOS OnY 018 TSCHSI 30 NOUYAYIXR L
SRIMNO0Y 38 MYD SNUIDAISN]
ONIMOTIOA ZHL LVAE HONS SARAININ) SO §9 DRI 'SIINJ0SSY @ 036 JOHYL GNIY AJMON TWHS HOLOVAINGD
“NOUDMALSNOD OMMNO T3WWID2Y 51 NOUD3ASM ONY MIUSAS TVSOdEKI Jid3S ORMIMION Nv B SH1 ‘1

‘SNOLISHSNI Ji1aas GadinGdy

‘(433ns S mwSx -Bzuunmz_ 335) as 40
NINOSA 0 IHINIINIS 0L B0 QAVISH TP TIVHS NONwAI] 035 ° ' 30
I TAVSCATAND VoM OB/ ¥ N D58 MALDE QA8 W31 SRS 3 AI2AIN WOKI0 YALSIE VR0KSE Tt

‘38 TvSDASK 3n1 SSOLAY ININIL3 O HOUNERUSK ME0AND 20J J0WONd HOMM 414075
1Y Oy} 3B TWHS S3N WEOQSI0 OMYNOS¥3d 3NN TYS04SKD MUVBORIIE HIYD 04 NOUNBALSID rBOINN
30UOHS QL S HINNYA v HINS NI 0314 3B ONY HHIZ00L GTNINID 30 TIYHS Q0ANYS NOILNGILLSK 21

WAIEAS VEDMSIA 3H1 20 HDISIO~IH INAICd ONv SINGTOMNGDS 30018 40 NONVIWAS-3H JWN0%W
T NHOHS Sy SININOGNOD W3ISAS <0 NOUYIDT WL 01 5INVHI/SNOUYILAGON aNv S35 0 (HIIUVD
QL IONVIS WANOZHOH JMVIINS J0udle OL CIINZHO SI HAGHS §¢ MUSIE TWS04SI0 JOVMIS T8O "1

SING
T 43 ONV Q13U 90 QN3 NON 1003 ¢ S3ald OIIVHOMTd TvNevsds 'Jutd OLYHOSUIS SO 380 OL 0K
@13 WE0QSD JO 303 FEHL SING 0333 KON NCUNSHITD A08I Thd UTOS 4D WNMNIRY 10D L TVl

'SSAN U0 Sv 3 UL SONFE 344 T
I3 TYSDSI0 M 3¢l NVHD NV TIAVED 1O ININIWIS 340430 MONSUL DNIDOUTE AG OMYE TILIS

IS 0L AINTI0 Q) N0 GUSIL 38 ONVS 3Hi Lvii OI0NIMNQDEN S 1 'ONYVS SH: 4O
AUMNG SHI OL SY NOLYDLRGRID 30W0¥e TG H3AdNS 3L "SINIATIN0TY 340TY JHL DHLIan Sy OIAN3D
QY ATMDYE ONUSA] J3ZNO03IY v A8 QIS 38 VIWHS O3 HALI ME 30 J0nVS SALYINISIWIRY ¥ 9

USOL 001 NOADTE SAS KiK. JINYINOIIN M 38 TIME
4010/090) INHNISI0D AUNMOINR TS b o i (GEQ) DOSSYH TG HLw (NELOWXOHONY MIS OF ‘on}
W'D QY (ATILvMXOlddy IATS 0F oM WuK'Q HXGNLID (010) JEFS JMLIRAT WY AT TIHS ONVS WL

'SHIISIS YIIVI GNVE GIHIININD WO $01°001
HONGHHL 0BD'00L SHOLTIS SWS NIB FOMVQUUDIY NI ULLMUISNOD 30 TWHS SNNOGNINKG Q3B WS045Kd s

NMOMS SY JO
ALH30u 193ANS 3L 40 "AILSTISTH 007 ONY 001 NHIW OI¥I0) Jny DNENG Qir Avidd ‘STHM O K

IR LIANG A1 10 1334 U0y KN 2TOVIVAY S UINIS DNs O 2

HOMS30 SIML 0 SNt LY INIMINYH HOYIH s
YOYAIN SY TOM S¥ "CLOT 'S AW J30MIAY (SHS) SNOUYINO3Y NOUVINYS GHY UILVMELEVA TIVATS (Hdy)
RITVIH INGNY WIVATK NEIHION B1S0Qv ATNIMEGD 3HL WuMe JOHVIBOOINY M 28 iim NOLDMYISNGD T 1

SALON DTS

320M 0 (N3¢ OF 4B OINTRE NIIE S4 Uiedyd NOB3D
dng HIKK (IAINIM 18 1SONn INJUGIE URVD S WMIHOHM INZAD WEOLS Q3IVJOUNY LGN WL O HOMd
BO MIAT AIONNY HIWANBOIS ¥ HILY SAVD NIATS MHLM OJA0A3d 38 TIAS Seng m BG5S QAVIMH¥ %

“SNOIDIGENI
U NOHIZS ‘GLOCOIUAN Lnudd TREINID BIYAMEOLS OL SIS SILANIY JONVENNISKE DMWY 4D ROSNIASAS
HO SRGUKNGD GNNOHO NIZHOJ SV HONS 'ATda¥ Avie SHOIJASSH) ATNT3M OL SHOMCIIKZ INGS .Fxnmuuuz

~® o

VOIS $03 OIS SRV YAV QIAUNES0 TV 13D TIeHS INIOW SH HO JOLIVAINGD B ‘NOIKHL ¥ 1e

'SINNGYAY O “SHINADS "SININTNNIOIE NOLYZIEYLS 9'F NOUTZS ‘0000TISAR

UNu3d TAINTT HLVAKROLS O H3.34 Widdy At SNOLINXT INO3 ‘G3SVID NUNINvhuid HO AMIVEGdNIL

SYH S ML A0 NOHHOQ Lyrl M1 FUAILDY ROUMUISHGD U MUY SAWT #1 NeHl 43I GH ONY 3WGVOILOMHd
SY KOOS BY SYAdY QIS HO QTIIWISH 38 TW S3IUIvEd WOUVIILGVIS ININVAKYY 30 Javiy0endl ¢

MOCHQNYH SIONTVNG (NINIOVWN ISID JUS HOUDAMISKOD SHOGYIn

3ONBL JHL GRY 12y JTJudY 200D (NIWGDIIAMD AINOOZ JOMSYM NI QRIS SCHYGNYLS IINYAILIC

WU 123N LON 5300 KYld GILMGAS 34 S YO SNITBOMd HOGOYI NITTINCND OL 30 SINIOY MW 8D Sik
TNv B3RO ) 40 Q3UNOIY 0 AV SIITVEL MININW 1533 I0UVHISA 3US HOUDMIISHOD YNRIKIDr ‘2

AUSAS INIS MEDIS IHL OMAILNG

POY3 TIUNIATYS 0 TWHS SWIHI HINS “LINO¥ NOLINBISNGD 40 WENJOIIAI0 1S SHL Hum 0IINI0SSY

SIUNIY ROLJNUIENOD 40 1TISTY ¥ 5Y AINOOD JOHSYM 30 SAYA 0 SIKDE J8Nd 3% "N UYWAY 60

‘DL QIOHVASSIA N3G JAYH AVA (VL SINYLUNTIOD TrUNIIO0S H3HI0 8O 'SIBE10 NOLNRUSNGD 'CHA “LGmads
TN MDM3Y A0 HOYZ TIVHI SIN30Y QIZRCHMAY ML gO/ONY UOIIVIINGD ‘WRHOTIAZ IUS MONGG 3L 1

SITON INAWIDVNYIA A1ITVID YELYMINGOLS
SORUBHL OILA00r HG 033G STUYCNNLS WBHIQ

HO/QNY YSHY/4SN “WErYy 2uN 40 SINIGRAN0ZY Wy XNiddy TTv HEi 14800 S3nu T 1Y YIVRS 8OLWIINDD 01

NOUWHHPLIDO

0 NOILATIZA U0 SIJUMOS IHIG OKY NTIVM HONTHI “LUI0 “STWiiy S3KLD ONV SQMIG 40 AN

L WN3AIHA O S¥ HINNWA ¥ HONS M) A ONINADNM HIY3 SO QNI IWL iv GVP3S 39 LSOK SIINVHRLMNGAY
¥0 Drildid QRENLING o SINNII0 ANV 'SLIIWIACHGN WILSAS NOINSRUEA SO NOUDNUENDD ORING
HAIMNC RO Jaw IHL SUL 2 38 TIVHS SV HIY T

ES9D whatV 0} JONWQHODIY sm BIIMG 38 TIvds SINN N BIIYM TV

r o5 o8

U3 "SIATA e 'SINLA “TIL 6L QLAY LON LG [ROMIN TIY O3 SY Q3D
Muivd QUHL QWY GUSIT 19 USNY) FL00LSMY SOMYONIS TYNOILA RYidnv/
0 THMS W3V TRVI0N LVIHOD YH1 SIUILYA THUVO0 OLY SINDGHOD MIISAS ACHAGISE TV

]

“3did URd ¥O0J SDIT YAV OGNV 3did () SU4 COBD (YAWY) NDILWIOSEY
UG YILW HYORDNY Hibe JIMYUNOOSY N GINHOSIZ¢ 38 TIWRS NS3L uNSSIud Onv NOWYTTVIRM 5

AHOM 3HL HiM SNIOIIN0HG
34QJ38 MIINONT AL 40 NOMMILY 3L UL QITNG 3i YIWHS SAMVGSHISIE Ay "SHOLISHNDD 40 SiMOd
GNY "SNOUSGNOD SHUSIXT “S3MN MOTJ "SNOISHINIO "SHOUWIS 1Y 'QTIU M AMEIA TIVHE H0IOVEINDD 3HL T

ATANNGA ONY UIAO ML OL S2¥0d3U I0N0Md ‘SIMANIS NULLOIASN B I¥d OWY JQUOUY YIS
HOLOWUIND) '(N00G SONVED] JMASS M. HLis 3INvQEOODY M 30 TWHS STOS 3O SMISL ONY NDUD3GSM w2

“IIVAVY NOHJ STLTILN BXISK3 1V (UAL0Wd TIVHS BOIZVEINGO “NC)
FOWIENS 3HL L3I O HOUIBISHOD 30 SIMF 3KL RIHLM SIIALA TTF 1ONAISHOT TTYHS M

SHION HHIVM AVEaNgd

AYIGO¥ LOWBNS IHL OL Q4HAIT B NOUIINEISHED SHINQ SSIUW T ONY AW 2
'SHOIANDD HIUTE HO TWNOD g (IASUVISI-In 38 TWWS SCVOM SS30U7 ONY SAWAWG T &

SHLON S§E0DV % AVMAATIA

Alvedsy L

JLIAINCD  ZL

IS Y SUOS VY O NODYINDD "It
S(SNOUYN TS ONY

J0MDUA ONY Hish ISVIIHOD T, HOLIINDD "1

“ONLLSEL TVRIAILYIN

SNYId u3d) DRBMOTIS JHL @0 DS WILeR

{313 WAMA TIAVED “Ald 3ONAY LYE/@AlNd TNE MYslE
'8} S3BMUSNBIS QHWILYWIO 40 SNYIW 18 308miDSd 01 BOWwd QILVINE IR TWHS [HINIA3 DNINIIM30 '8

SNy
ANEALYESL INZAKIDS aNINald 80 AuveOcndL Q1 Q3ZM1INNWYRD 38 TivnS SO0 NOUONUISHOD QSLVHLEINGD ‘3

QINSTIAVISE K1ty RN OVOLRH 38 TRHS ONv WILDIORL Qv XIN 0135 OL0UY NV JLUM 033FIS-CUIL
38 TS SivT DB Nl 380N 04 O2401IATANN Li1) SwRew 17 IWIVITIVG IS0 40 NOLYIITddv THL
18 DINGNIS T8 TIVHS TUYD AU RVRL JHOR JQ GOLI3d ¥ Q4 G3¢Q1AINN L1 ONY QISNNISIE SVRMv AW

"SAWY 30076 038U QL GINGAVIY 39 0L Jiv SHAS JAAZ0IN ONY SUOS GOL OXNicudDLS

NOUYLIDTE
TNIVN SO NOUYMMSIC tN3AJY] OL SHIAMUS 40 SUIAN 31 UNQASE 13AWML 10N TTYVHE SITIH3A OHY ININAN03 5

Q315 JALYN HIDA Sy3dr O3BHMISKD 3Lvi353A3H 'y
Onv “{JINSEVIST Tuy SIUNQYIN LHGHAUId NILY) SIUNSYIN TONIROD WEISONT A0l TTY JAVGH 39
“SRHEI0 NOUINMISNAT ONy DaQvMD TTv 3AONIN 1’9

TTIVHE YOUDVEINGD 3HL "35YRG ANV 0 HOUTIGNGY 40 S4W0 §1 MHDW “LDIN0Hd 3HL JO HOUTINO0D MO v

VIHY NMDKIHEVA TIVISH) £

ONv 'SIZATQ ICRINGD IN3MO3S 1IVISH 2'¢

SYIY ONDHvd ININGINOZ ONY SIONVHING RNUEVIS 16
VIS HOITVHINGD HOUINKISHGS O y0%e T

IOMIGYHD O SIMK) InL tv DRANQZY 1 DRIONIS NUILVINITOIS “INIMOIS HO #HGNRY 40 Xnlra
NV NOWJ STUNIAONd QNY SINMIAOHAM INANNOY (011084 OL CNv OWONOH ¥0 OISO INSSION ivmi1d
QU SS300Ed NOUDNYISNOD 341 NIYNG STENQII08a JOMVH0 JIVADIOY LYSOJHOIN TIVHS LOIOYBINDD 21 3

*(30M39 IWE 'SUYH T13AVHD 5907 WI0D) NOUIRASHOT
ONRING YOHLNOY OIS ONY WORLNOD IS0 804 3 M 10 TTVHS SIOVA INGIOVNWA 1530 't

‘SALON TOYLNOO NOISOUH

6

“YOUIRI Sv i3 05 WY ¥ Ly

1d3n 38 VWHS SSIONT TISHG SC ONEKN IS0 M LON ST3W3A GHY INJNJINGI 440 OHULAKS AG NOUIOLISNGD

NG SHOISSIND INIRANDI GMv_TTNHHIA 03vI30 ROWMBISNGD ZANIN TIAHS HOLYHINGD 'SY30WIOHS
GvOy QAtovandd ONUSHD HO SIIVJRNS ClAvd SNESIAT HO XaiYo TWVMS SITOMIA QLYUE 123MDH4 W "2

HISYA JOWYL FHL 30 JQISING OIIMVA 3B 1TWAS KNOM Jri GINI GRIVHOAHOTG 38 O JON

STV YW S3A0M (0) S NYML $ST) LOK SI GuvDBTIAS 3HL Avi HINS SHINYL TV OvOT NO ‘INCASHAL

DNIENG BROMEM 15N INNDAI INIARID DL INYSSINdGNS 1SN0 6O/DNY RUUSIOA HINOND NWINOD LSO
2507 HD IOVINAS sMIATMA TWvHS STVRR3LEN T d3HI0 &0 ND0U 'LEIG OMLIOCXI VO SNUHOME SKORWL Tv G

“SNOISSINY 1500 IALONA TIASIA INIATHD Ot <bvs ¥ HIW TTmullvi JHI ONIBINOD HO IRAUSION
AYNDIAY NNV A8 ASNHD FUNSIA ¥ DRRGIINITY AS GIZHEVIS 30 TIvHG STHRGLM NG QINdX0IS b

NOUIHLSNOD IHE A0S ONNSIY 3USvm 80 160 IAOrIY OL AdvSSI2IN & NILIO 3HOW G AWa iSv3)
A OIAEGAIA 35 VW OMBBNII0 St NOILINWISNGD Judiw SIDvauns Qlhed SO OMIdIIMS KO WINIWA WNlY T

0O 38 TWHS 315 HL MDY ISOC INUONY ON “N33M
¥ SAYO 4 ‘Svduy NIJO 4O THRDAYA SNGMIIN wvgdONd FOUINGT ISOG ¥ NIINAN AWHS NOLWKINGT JHL L

NOUTI0D Teies

TL 123r0bd 3HL K noBd Syl /' ¥ NO 3HHOBHY u:R_uD 01 Syduy
TAMNSIH) §,(T308d FHL NOHS LSAQ JALIONS 3@58::30 %0) t
'SILON ACEOU isnd
CINTLNWN T3 ISAN SHIEIA0NS LNFITOY FHL OL JTNVED B

{008 oo

") HOUDOUS IS Of OIUNN 10K 118 THIUNIIN 'SHOIUGHOD H3LUFH MO O3 0f OMSTBYISI-3
HC 37vid M 031330« 3B THHS SHOLCNGD DHSIKY ¥IHIO ONY 'SR ‘SINDL0 ‘STMWS ISvhwin L
"BNAIAYICIS OL YO 103004 03 dwddid T J0UddY TIVHS HINAD
$T W ARYED D03 anMNR ¢R
HISNDT SD 10 % NOIMNIA 36 YTYHS SSIHAOML ONY HE430 1R
NI TIDIS I1S dviiowl  NDLLYY OWVDEO CNY SXOVHD WCaid 33M3 ‘JeVHE NI AVIIOHY
W UIOHS Vgl "SNOUYIUIDIAE GRIVONVIS 3HL HItM RAOJNGD TTris NOUYGYED OMY NOUYKOISID dYich "9

U1J¥1¢ 38 ION TIHS T4
NIZOYS ¥O ASQ “LIM ATWIAG SHONGNOD AMIVIX NIGAOAYIN NI UUTYAMOD HO 30¥id 39 TIHS TA3 D8

“EvANY SHIONOd ED
FIOJ5 NOT TV ORIVANITY 503 JTASNOJSIH I8 TIvid UNv NiYd0 OL Sydowr Tty JOviD TS HOIJvUINOY Tv:

'SHOLYADD TIV 2AGHdY
Thrrs W3RN0 A0UVAINGD 3HL AB 32 3l N Q3NN 38 TIMS SKVID KO NAOHS ION SNOLYATIA -

SINIAAMIONY ONIYID BO/ONY AUSNID TATHIY IO TM KOMA Welm Sy

-

"

313 "HIIN “1v39 ‘D08 LS, JVH0 03) HIIVR JINVDED 1
TANMIN 53304 NCHS DILING 38 L SIAiL WS T

“OMSE FHI H0
NOMAI3 ANUBSIG 3L OL MI0INGD TIHE "J13 HOUVEVYIdd XIvaSANS "ONMGONED ONY DNEYIT) DCMHINYG TV i

$FLON MAOMHLINVT ¥ ONIAVHD
CTUIXIVE U4V UIKDIVA 13 C1IVHS DNOWIENS JAWVHODIC KOUWWOQLIY DNITD 039vrvd DNJVJLENG ONY

SINYYg ‘SIONVNI Y ANY 30VH3N TIVHS BOLIVULNOD JHI ‘MM AN GHL AJ O TR0 Sy LE
QNY ATHINOZEOR HI0R ‘SUBA0D ONY Favdli ONy SIXOE ALQN ONSXI T LSAROY TIHS NOIOVNINGG JHL T

DO0T CKY $O°IGE IMISS ONY JOUSS JHL HIh IINWIHOIN M) SROLYHILO
BECATVRINOD AL MO NS SVIvD O AN MOy G310310%d 38 TS O3MOIGY 38 D1 1on
Y 1l SINYIY ONY B3 ONY CERNBOVS MINL0 QNY SIUOILN “AN3H0Nd INIOWCOY 'SIOAINGHIN SNISINE

$910N NOTLITOWEd

5O 1314 pZ D3R (T4} 300D VUNIISI
TNOLMNGAN 8102 GAY “SISY3 MOTIONIIE GTISIN0N 19 NOUTS (2] 3003 Iyl TIDUVARIZIN BLOT ‘3000
SYD WATOSLR OIUIN0N §S (vdh) MOILVIOOSSY NOUDIOHG J1J WHOIYR M Ha0NOD TIVHS SVD IO 67

'$207 T UIEINOR NO
QINIITY SHIA HALYA 40 DNIGSWE GYIOLTY ¥MAL ONY 531 QvODLNY OJGWOHd Hew 607 'eT MIR0L30 Qalyd
SHOAIANNS ORY] INIZT 4G 0)I3T6N00 AJNERS JHYHIOHOL GHY ANVONNOE Vdd KMONS 3uv SHMUN ONUSIG ‘6T

SHOLJABNS ONYY QISNINN
¥ A AIABNG THOOTY WY JUKIOJ Tl ONY 125 JIvrDOuudv Hilw NMOHS Diy SIRL GITEYINN Tiv 97

TUAGAOYY N1 NG GILYDOT SIDNCEIE
WAL B0 "GVILOO0TY SY3UV RivliIv "SINY LIV ALY GINI TAINLIOD 30 SYRN OW G2

“LO3M0N SHL W0 QKON MHOM THE MEHOIUIA OL AUYSSIOIN LHIMAIMOS GHY SODMLIA 'SMHLVA OL
QUYOTY Wim SHOLYITECHIIN NG S DAYR WY USA Q1 BOLWAINGD BHL 40 ANWEBSNDASIH 3HL 38 TWVHS 1 'FZ

"§3S0dKNS HOINSISNDD QNY SWINGIE HO0J SJ30=3avy AIAVAO 1NONDT
O AUNVEISNGASId SHOLIRUNGD 3H1 I8 TWMS 1i  'NOKITNHISNGD d0 DMK B0 AV ANY Nt GISN 38 JOM
TWHE ABHL AING $3S0auna ONOE ONY Uil HOJ Q3EN GWY JiVVEXCHAdV 36 HISHIH HWOHS SAINWA 1TV §2

‘I HINS JO IS KO WISNULIvSINVI

L 0L HOMY WAGHGSY 403 VIIMONI 153UNd L OL SHNIS ONY "ONIONE 'ONidsd SHIAOD ONV SILVMD

HOM; 15V "IIuIN0Y 16¥I34d SHOYILNVND YSYE TVOIHTW NIISI Nl D' QWY D'w Ol Al 38 1o
108 76NN OL 3 BA i (1iue 3 OL SWHILen Y 40 STHWYED SONS IMBNS TIYHE MOLDVILNGD 3WL 22

‘Wil 8 ITEYO Y UL Ni 03O

38 Tk RXOVH0ISIY ¥0J 150D TIY 'HOWIONOD OXILSIKI YL WEL38 30 WNOT 04 ONUHIN Jd¥ISONVT

iy SHIdI ROTVOREI STTeM GMKIVLIY ‘dvil i "SHIAvA AYM3ARIQ “ITVHJSY ‘522N 005 'ONIYISANYS TV

40 WOUNNOLSIN 2H 204 JMShOCSIH 32 VA ADLOVAINGD  JINVENIUSKI 3IVIHNS LNMVILI3S ONY ABYICIndl
Qv WAQNIY NVIROIA ONQVED JZinim DL SIOWHZAL NOUINAISNLD 3ZNLY TIVHS SOIIRUNDD 4 “12

HGAIANNS OMYY TeNGISSIICHs JISMIN V 4B GIAANNId 30
TS INIRDIYIIOW “3SNIcKD St v NOLLULSNOD ONMI0 OXTWINVG MO GIVMANTRO SININOHAN ANY JIvid3M
TIVHS GIY SINIANON AIAYNS ONUSIXKY TV 10 MOLOAL0¥ X¥0J FIBISHOASIY 38 TIvHE HOIOVAINGD M1 0

“RIO0Y

MO KO SHOLYI0T HRLO &Y IVIS O SHOISSIMHIA NYISG AV BOIIVSINGD “SIYLAIM QWY INIA4NGS Tiv 30
AHBMDIS JHL ¥OJ JQISNOASIH 30 TIYKS HOLVUINGD ONOY MOH ¥0J ONY NGHM 035N 38 J¥A SY3HF HOHA
LMIEOSIT VA HINMD HIAKG M1 IIVNOHGOD SYIHY UDIWNOISID LY 30 TIVRS vy SNAYLS HOIONUISNGD B1

“VUYAGETIATY YINMO
HO YINMD JHL Q1 QUHGAIA ABMOIAM 38 TVHS SLHI0DN YIHIO HO STHAR ‘SIHWNI 'SINIGIOY TOMIA T1

QINvAL QR Q35NIYT ATTU0Bd 30 TINHS SH0LYAIO LMGNIIND)
NV 3NN CSINANZNOTH W01 ONY TUAS UM TINVGROI0Y M SI0MEA T30 TS SOLVHINGD “¢I

"SANINANN00L WHIIRI ¥A AUVS
"II01 HI IINVOHODDY M 4T 0F504TI0 MO "QIENIA 'G31DTy D TWHS SHUALDY NOAINKISNOD WON4 J5SYA 'BL

“JAUVINISIHAT
UINNO &0 §IMO JHE 0L GILYOLIN ATIIMAIAIM 33 TS STMUALYA TIEVANYIE HO SACDNYZYH 40 STV
'STIIS 803 WINILOY IHL JZIRIKIN O FRINVA ¥ Wi ININGN0D Jividd0 ONY NiVINIW THS BOIOVNINGD L

SININRINOI MHIGIS N0 SIWS “NOOT MK IINYANODIY M1 3E TVHS STVMEim 319vvvi

40 SPOGUYZN 10 LHOMSNYEL QMY DNIIGNWH “INIRNIVINDD, IDVEDIS “EROSTIMKS 4O SIMd 'SThdS HGa

MUNILOd WL J2NIN OL STrudtwn 1AWV B0 Snd0uvIvH iaCaSNRL ONY TI0HYA ‘NIVINOI/3HOLS THS
‘5533084 g WINHYY ASIOHC ON¥ YON W N L0 ay RIINDH 7E

WAGYAY NO4 QIRIID 3T NVD NHOM
40 AFIWNO ML IVHL GS NIINDNG GNY HINNO TWl I CRIVMIOHOOD M13S01D 38 TIVHS HOHINYISNOD TV T

“I0I08d TAL 4O NOUITGNOD LT3MIL W TUNSHT Of wIumwn INFHYO ONY SNOMNIINGD ¥ # Xd0M INSENY ‘71

UMD WML 30 HOUYZOHIY
ANGHIM SINTA H3IVM SHIISIKD ANY 3194340 [ON TIVHS JOIOYHINGD THL SINOISND 40 NOUYOIALON

TIYHS SYINGISND WINI0KTY "SHINOISTO J0 HOWYHAION 0L 90Rd SNt @ TN 0 DAY HINRD
QIS LN SI 25 10 NIVR ¥ +a4da; MO WY 30 305100 0L

HOUF19A00 WLV SUNOH L
Nieiloh WIINIONT L DL SONMINIZ TUL JHQdIN VIS BOISYMLNOD IV ANV N XUOM 40 INGRIDAIAMOD St
DL BORS] SA¥d L OO RA/ONIA ¥ B030 TIVHS OWIIOHIO “HI430 GY ROUYDOD LG KL MIANIIZ0 OF vady
SHL ONJNRQENAS SIUNUG aNv SINRI3NM DNLSXT 10104 O1 NOLVHINGD 3HL 30 AIFBHSHOASIE I S U

'SIML VI LY IS GO WL MO 38 ISNW SONGIIE NOIDIMSM ONY SUNBIA 'SKYin O3AGHdaY ML

I5HIeX] SHOLIVHINGD 3WL ¥ TVAOWIY J9n038 TRM TWAGHIAY WILIMM ANOHIM O3uDIudd
HAOM MITIONE ¥ NIND JH AT WADHAAY ONY MIN3K SIHNOIN SMvlg QIOMdeY IWL OF SNOLY2HQOM L

“ININLEYGEE SMOTNNE ML
A8 ADNYENDIC S0 LVRIALIID ¥ 40 WAOHGMY MO FIMYLAIDIY Ty O) BORY Q2LIUNDD 30 ISON ROLIGSSHI

o o

SMISIL OY SHOUDRASHI ALINGD JOHSTA Qf SNICHOIOY MIMAD 2 48 GIANQSNTA 38 Ti n..o_..uunu:_ TN e

‘OHILS3S ONY SNOI3SM Q360D QL MO SHNOH (B0} LAOG-ALEDS HINAO MOH/AUNN VWD TS

HOIPMAYN0D IH1 USIVIN AUV HIHIO TR CNY 'SYNOM SrENd AINNOD 30HSVM ‘(vil) AQIDHIW B3

S#00V3N 3344, cmzib SBTINIOND 192004d 34 0L QJUMT 40N LNA OMOMIOHI ‘NOUINUISHOD 30 1315 ML
OL HOudd SO (7] LXI-ALML 40 AOFINIA ¥ SAIINI 216Ad UILOILY TV ANION TIVHS HOIDWAINGD ML §

HINMO 33 O) I8HIux]
TYNOLICOY Ol ¥ MOIWSINGD 3HL BD ‘31EVHMldav JW3HM ‘ANVIADD AUNI H3d0Hd HL AB Q3uVd3y 33
TIHS QY MOLIYBINDY 3HL 40 AUDASKOSSIY JHL SI NOONUISNOD SNANG SN SNUSIXE QL 30D WY v

HOHWAYINI AKY O1 BORIA SIVO DHXYOR (Z) QML (S¥DT iy 00OT-(ZZ-00R~4 &Y (¥SN) WS SINAUIS

DHILGINT 30 SNOHYOOT TYRIA Gy ._Szouxo: SMYTd JHL NO NWMOHS LON 38 1vH1L ISiC3 Avr SRDID ¢

“ALRIOD JOHSYM
A3 NYld TOHINOD Mt ¥ JO TASHASY H0d UNGHUM QINOTY 38 T SINSOTD L3NS O HOLKOT
L3432 "HCOBOKWH KRUNGD JLivat IO YO ¥OUIN 3L ONY Hile
309 ) anv S351 ) 010
TOUUY 0L MEOINOD TIHE Avi- 30~ L4 ANOD 30NS WL HELM SOVOLETD. Y WULNDD Vel T T

U0 M1 40 WOUZY I QL 103VARS 30 TIHS
ey (ovn) 3003 VOYAIN {3MaGS) SR JaNd B50J SINLID VRIS ML OMv
(IMASE) HOILHVUSHOD S04 NG ¥O0J SHOIYHUDIAS QAVIHYLS ‘SULI0 NOUSMMISHOD GNY SNYId 103r0Hd

Dy ‘SNOYRNIE 1O3N0Hd 3HL 0 SNOILCT ISIIVY 3HL OL MUOJNOD TiHS STWRIGIYA ONY NOILOMWRISNOS 1

‘SAION TVHANTD

o AT A BT MO0 Crichemy omn stmentdipng deameg - D RED - KOWNPWIA Y



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #9

TITLE: REAPPOINTMENT OF TRUSTEE SARA NELSON TO THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES FOR THE DOUGLAS COUNTY LAKE TAHOE SEWER AUTHORITY
(DCLTSA)

MEETING DATE: 21 October 2025
PREPARED BY: General Manager, Derek Dornbrook

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Reappoint Trustee Sara Nelson to represent KGID on the Douglas County Lake Tahoe Sewer
Authority (DCLTSA) Board of Trustees for a 3-year term commencing October 21, 2025.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Douglas County Lake Tahoe Sewer Authority was established in June of 2017. The legislation
included specifications relating to the role and term of Board members. Specifically in Section 26.

Sec. 26. Board of trustees; membership; appointment; term; vacancy.

1. The Authority must be directed and governed by a Board of Trustees consisting of the following five
trustees appointed pursuant to this section:

(a) One member of the Board of Trustees of the Kingsbury General Improvement District;

(b) One member of the Board of Trustees of the Round Hill Improvement District;

(¢) One member of the Board of Trustees of the Tahoe-Douglas District;

(d) One member of the Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County; and

(e) One person representing the business community within Stateline, Nevada, appointed by the other
four trustees.

2. The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County shall appoint a trustee from its membership
for an initial term of 3 years.

3. The Boards of Trustees of the Kingsbury General Improvement District, the Round Hill Improvement
District and the Tahoe-Douglas District shall each appoint a trustee from their respective memberships for an
initial term of 2 years.

4. The representative of the business community within Stateline, Nevada, appointed by the other
trustees pursuant to paragraph (e) of subsection 1 shall serve for an initial term of 1 year.

5. After the initial terms, each trustee who is appointed to the Board serves for a term of 3 years. A
trustee may be reappointed.

6. Ifany position on the Board becomes vacant, including, without limitation, upon the trustee’s loss of
any of the qualifications required for his or her appointment, the appointing authority shall appoint a
successor to fill the remainder of the unexpired term.

In September 2022, Kingsbury General Improvement District assigned Trustee Jodie Nelson to the role as
their representative. The role became vacant in January of 2025, and Trustee Sara Nelson was appointed by
the Board of Trustees to serve out the remainder of that term. While the designation is dependent upon the
relationship to Kingsbury GID, the role or Trustee of the Douglas County Lake Tahoe Sewer Authority is on
an independent basis and subject to compensation from that entity.- The role of the board is similar to
agencies organized under chapter 318 of the NRS. Generally, the DCLTSA Board meets once each month
and attends other functions as appropriate.



The next meeting of DCLTSA Board of Trustees is on 22 October at 9:30 am. The new member will be
seated for the October meeting.

As all members of the Kingsbury General Improvement District Board are well qualified to serve in this role,
if two or more members of the board express an interest, it is recommended that a coin toss be used to
determine an assignment.

Fund impacted by the above action:

() All Funds (X) Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AGENDA ITEM #10

TITLE: AMENDMENT TO TRUSTEE COMPENSATION POLICY — ATTENDANCE-
AND DUTY-BASED COMPENSATION

MEETING DATE: 21 October 2025
PREPARED BY: Derek Dornbrook, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Staff recommends that the Board amend the Trustee Compensation Policy to clarify that Trustees receive
monthly compensation for (1) regular Board meetings they attend and (2) other authorized Board duties
performed. No compensation is issued for any regular meeting a Trustee does not attend; however,
monthly compensation may be issued when, during the period, the Trustee performs other authorized
Board duties, such as attending committee meetings, meetings with partner agencies, required or
approved training and compliance activities, Board-approved stakeholder engagement, or other related
activities authorized by the Board, Board Chair, or General Manager.

BACKGROUND:

The current Board policy (adopted November 19, 2002) allows Trustees to receive a monthly fee even if
they miss a regular monthly meeting, provided statutory conditions are met and absence limits are not
exceeded

INCLUDED:
A. Current Policy
B. Resolution 2025-02

Fund impacted by the above action:

() All Funds (X) Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund ()Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






-TRusTEE PARY

POLICY REGARDING THE PAYMENT OF TRUSTEE FEES
ADOPTED NOVEMBER 19, 2002
BY THE KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A trustee will receive a monthly trustee fee for each regular monthly meeting attended. A
trustee will receive a monthly trustee fee for a missed regular monthly meeting as long as
(s)he continues to meet all statutory conditions for holding the office and if (s)he is not
absent for two (2) consecutive regular meetings or three (3) cumulative meetings in a

calendar year.

Any trustee may request a waiver of the meeting attendance requirements for a period of
up to six (6) months at a time for hardship. A waiver may be granted by the board if it
finds that a hardship exists that prevents meeting attendance and if the Board determines
that the trustee continues to contribute to the District despite being unable to attend

meetings.






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2025-02

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE TRUSTEE COMPENSATION POLICY

1. Amendment of Policy.
The Policy Regarding the Payment of Trustee Fees, adopted November 19, 2002, is

hereby amended to read as follows:

A. Monthly Compensation: A Trustee is eligible to receive monthly compensation
when, during the month, the Trustee attends the regular monthly Board meeting; or
performs other authorized Board duties as described in subsection C.

B. Non-Attendance: No compensation is issued for any month in which a Trustee
neither attends the regular monthly Board meeting nor performs other authorized
Board duties.

C. Other Authorized Board Duties: For purposes of this Policy, “authorized Board
duties” include: (1) noticed committee meetings; (2) meetings with partner agencies
relevant to District operations; (3) required or Board-approved training and
compliance activities; (4) Board-approved stakeholder engagement; and (5) other
related activities assigned or approved by the Board, Board Chair, or General
Manager.

D. Equal Compensation & Compliance: Compensation under this Policy shall be in
the same amount for each Trustee, consistent with applicable law and any statutory
limits, and administered in accordance with District procedures.

2. Effective Date:
This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

Trustee Vote Aye/Nay/Absent
Sandy Parks, Chairman

Ed Johns, Vice Chairman

Cindy Trigg, Secretary/Treasurer

Greg Felton, Trustee

Sara Nelson, Trustee

APPROVED: ATTEST:

Sandy Parks, Chairman Derek Dornbrook, General Manager
KGID Board of Trustees Kingsbury General Improvement District






